Wiltshire Council

~———"-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting:  Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Nadder Centre, Weaveland Road, Tisbury, SP3 6HJ

Date: Wednesday 26 April 2017

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence; Chalke Valley History Festival,

Church Bottom, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, SP5 5DS

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to DSO Lisa Moore, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Mike Hewitt CllIr Pip Ridout
Cllr Simon Jacobs

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’'s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

Procedure for the Meeting

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by Chalke
Valley History Festival, at Church Bottom, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, SP5 5DS

Hearing Report (Pages 5 - 10)
7a Appendix 1 - Application (Pages 11 - 32)
7b  Appendix 2 - Site Plan (Pages 33 - 34)
7c  Appendix 3 - Safety Plan (Pages 35 - 138)
7d  Appendix 4 - Plans (Pages 139 - 146)

Page 3



7e Appendix 5 - Representation Form (Pages 147 - 172)
7f  Appendix 6 - Email (Pages 173 - 222)

79 Appendix 7 - Premises Licence (Pages 223 - 236)

Page 4



Agenda Item 7

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING: 26" April 2017

Application for a Premises Licence; Chalke Valley History Festival, Church
Bottom, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, SP5 5DS

1. Purpose of Report

To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of licensable
activities at the Chalke Valley History Festival, Church Bottom, Broad
Chalke, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 5DS

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Chalke Valley History
Festival, Church Bottom, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, SP5 5DS has been made
by Chalke Valley History

2.2 During the consultation period 220 letters of support for the event were
received including one from Broadchalke Parish Council. As the majority of
comments were about the event as a whole, rather than specifically about the
proposed licensable activities, the writers were all contacted within the
consultation period to advise them of this, and to allow them the opportunity to
expand their comments to address the likely effect of the proposed licensable
activities. 37 responded of which 14 reiterated their previous comments and
supported the grant of the licence, and 23 which specifically referred to the
effect of the licensable activities were subsequently accepted as supporting
representations, as set out below.

2.3 15 letters of objection were received. Again, a number of these were
objections to the holding of the history festival itself, rather than to the
proposed licensable activities. As set out below, 11 objections were accepted
as being relevant representations.

2.4 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

Page 5



2.5

The licensing objectives are:

i)
i)
ii)

iv)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;

The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.6 Such steps are:

)

i)
ii)

V)

To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.
To reject the application.

2.7  On 1st March 2017 an application for a time limited Premises Licence was
received and accepted as a valid application. The licence is to operate licensable

activities from Sunday 25™ June 2017 to Monday 3" July 2017.

2.8  The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days

Provision of requlated

entertainment
0900 - 2200 All week

Plays 0900 - 2200 All week

Films 17:00 — 23:00 Friday

Live music (Outdoors) 1200 - 0000 Saturday
1200 -1800 Sunday
17:00 — 23:00 Saturday

Recorded music Outdoors) 09:00 — 22:00 All week

Anything of a similar description

(Outdoors)

Sale by retail of alcohol 16:00 — 23:00 Monday -

(On the Premises) Wednesday
11:00 — 23:00 Thursday
11:00 - 00:00 Friday
10:00 — 00:30 Saturday
10:00 — 23:00 Sunday

A copy of the application from Chalke Valley History Festival is attached as

Appendix 1.

2.9 Alocation plan of the premises is attached as Appendix 2 to this report.

Page 6




2.10 A copy of the Event Management Plan submitted with this application is
attached as Appendix 3.

2.11 A copy of the Site Plan submitted with this application is attached as
Appendix 4.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

3.2 On this occasion the application was not advertised adequately at the site,
therefore the consultation period was extended by a week to end 5™ April 2017

3.3  During the consultation period no relevant representations were received from
Responsible Authorities. 11 relevant representations objecting to the
application have been received from local residents

3.4 Representations Received

Dr Anthony Herbert

Mr Chris Littlemore

Mrs Jane Littlemore

Mr David & Mrs Caroline Foster
Mr & Mrs Stephen Sheldon

Mr Ronnie Butler

Mr M. N. Lach

Captain Derek & Mrs Octavia O’Reilly
Mr Amenayasi Cagasau

Mr Jack & Mrs JeanneNeave
Mr Colin Waite

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments

Disturbance caused by Prevention of Public | Yes
visiting large crowds and | Nuisance

Music

Alcohol sales will cause Prevention of Crime Yes
issues and crime & Disorder

committed

Influx of large amount of | Public safety Yes

vehicles in small streets
by persons attending the

Page 7



Alcohol and Prevention of Public Yes

entertainment hours Nuisance
excessive
Anti social behaviour Prevention of crime Yes

caused by alcohol sales | and disorder

3.6  The relevant representations objecting to the application are attached as

Appendix 5.

3.7  There have been 23 e-mails of support for the application that address the
licensable activities and the licensing objectives, details of those supporting
the application are found below

Mr & Mrs Guy & Mr Julian Matthews | Mrs Tessa Mr Paul Shepperd

Susie Morgan Gaisman

Mr Jonathan Mr Ceri Hurford - Mr James Hussey | Mrs Janet Holland

Gaisman QC Jones

Mrs Gale Gould Mr Stephen Morant | Mr Giles Gould Mr Peter Chalke

Dr Hilary Bird Mrs Susan Fry Mr William Hilary Ms Annabel

Walters

Mr & Mrs Guy & Mr Timothy & Mrs Mr & Mrs Richard Mr & Mrs Michael &

Caroline Paterson | Ann Ferreira & Katie Jowett Aileen Powis

Mrs Janet Roe Mr John & Mr Michael Roe

Lavender Buckland

3.8

3.9

3.10

4.1

4.2

4.3

The e-mails are attached as Appendix 6

The applicants were originally granted a time limited licence on 215t April 2012
for Manor Farm Ebbesbourne Wake for an event between 26™ June 2012 and
2" July 2012 and subsequently a full Premises Licence for the site was
granted on 2" May 2013. The festival has taken place at the site until July
2016 when it was decided to move to the new site.

A copy of the current Premises licences is attached as Appendix 7.
Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, and all persons who have made relevant representations have
been informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to
attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made relevant representations are entitled
to address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Page 8




5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
relevant representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: lan Garrod

Public Protection Officer, Licensing
01722 432484

Date of report: 10t April 2017

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

New Premises Application Form
Location plan of the premises
Event Management Plan

Site Plan

Relevant Representations
Support comments

Past premises licence

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7a

Application for a premises licence to be granted under
the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We
Chalke Valley History Festival
Ltd

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Church Bottom
Broad Chalke
Salisbury

Post town Salisbury Postcode SP5 5DS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ N/

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * L] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

Page 11 l



i as a limited company  please complete section (B) il. asa
partnership please complete section (B) fii. as an unincorporated association
or please complete section (B) iv. other (for example a statutory

corporation) please complete section (B)c) a recognised club please

complete section (B)

I I Y O A I

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 H please complete
section (B) of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in
England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England O please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for ]
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

N

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss ] Ms [] | Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Page 12




Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Me O M [ Miss [ Ms [ | Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [J  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Chalke
Valley
History
Festival
Ltd

Address
Chalke
Valley
History
Festival,
Chalke
Pyt Farm,
Chalke

Page 13




Pyt Road
Braod
Chalke
Salisby
SP5 5ET

Registered number (where applicable)
8290260

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company and Trust

Telephone number (if any)
07776380784

E-mail address (optional)
rachelholland@cvhf.org.u
k

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?

2B Jofe[2p [t |7 ]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you
DD MM  YYYY wantit to end? 0B Rt ]]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The Festival is situated in a rural village community on permanent pasture.

Page 14




If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

13,000

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that
Provision of regulated entertainment
apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) YES ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) YES ]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) NO ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) NO ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) YES ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) YES ]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) NO O]
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) n
h)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
[]
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) NO
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) YES L
In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M
A
Plays Vill the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors vl
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors Il
Day Start Finish Both vl
Mon 09:00 | 22:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Page 15




09:00 22:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
09:00 | 22:00 | note4)
Thur
09:00 22:00
Fri 09:00 | 22:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
09:00 22:00
Sun 09:00 | 22:00

Page 16




Page 17



Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors v
(please read guidance note | Dote 2)
6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

09:00 | 22:00
Tue

09:00 22:00

Wed 09:00 | 22:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 09:00 | 22:00

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
09:00 22:00 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 09:00 | 22:00
Sun
09:00 22:00
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Page 18




Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing

Page 19




or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the

S column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

at

Sun

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors O

(please read guidance note read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors v

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
We have a small Jazz band which plays intimitently

Tue throughout the day when lectures are not in progress. This
would only be on Friday, Saturday and Sunday

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

17:00 23:00 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

12:00 24:00
Sun 12:00 18:00

Page 20




E

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
We have a small band which will perform 1940s songs on
Tue Saturday night. They use recorded music to support them.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 17:00 | 23:00
Sun

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Page 21




Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

Literary talks and demonstrations

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon | 0900 2200 note 2) Outdoors ]
Both v

Tue 0900 | 2200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed
0900 2200

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
0900 2200 to that falling within (), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 0900 | 2200

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
0900 2200 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (Hor (g)

Page 22




Sun
0900 | 2200

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | Please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises v

(please read guidance note

6) Off the

premises [
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Page 23




16:00 23:00 guidance note 4)

Tue 16:00 23:00

Wed
16:00 23:00

Thur 11:00 | 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 24:00
Sat

10:00 00:30
Sun 10:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name

Terry
Barratt

Postcode |

Personal licence number (if known)
10TB-34VE-403

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Kettering Borough Council

Page 24




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon
09:00 23:00

Tue
09:00 23:00

Wed 09:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur please list (please read guidance note 5)
09:00 | 23:00

Fri
09:00 24:30

Page 25




Sat 09:00 | 01:00

Sun 09:00 | 24:00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

We are in contact with all the relevant authorities to ensure that all the licensing objectives are met.
Please see the event management plan.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will be in contact with the local police in advance of the event. We intend to have a police presence
on site at the weekend in line with the requirements from the Civil Aviation Authority.

We have accredited security advisors on site. The numbers of security staff will increase at the weekend
when the numbers of visitors increase. We have overnight security staff onsite during the build of the
Festival and during the Festival itself. There are also staff on site overnight. The security company is
relatively local to the Festival and is listed on the government website.

There are 4 properties that are close to the Festival site. These property owners have asked for some
security measures to be taken and some indemnity insurance on the properties while the Festival is
running. Two dedicated security guards are planned to be placed in suitable locations to ensure that there
are no unwanted visitors to the properties. Security guards will be in full contract with event control.

Prohibited items that are not to be allowed on the Festival site will be listed on our website, tickets and in
full view in our entrance area. Security staff will be carrying out spot checks to ensure that visitors
comply with these requirements.

All visitors to the site much have paid for a ticket.

We will have a dedicated security and management team to park cars and to ensure that there are no thefts
or deliberate damage caused in the car park. This has not been a problem in the past.

No monies are kept on site overnight and we have systems in place to ensure that large quantities of cash
are not held in tills. Card transactions are preferable and possible.

We will have dedicated overt security in recognisable uniforms patrolling the site as a deterrent to
criminals. All our staff will be briefed to be vigilant and to raise the alarm if they see something or
someone suspicious

Page 26




¢) Public safety

A full risk assessment for the layout and inclusions on site will be carried out. This will continue to be
refined throughout the planning process to ensure that Public Safety is paramount in the minds of the
organisers. Please see full event plan.

From arrival in the surrounding areas, access and egress issues, safety standards and content through to use
of experienced professional suppliers and staff we include safety as an aspect in every decision made about
the event. We will establish a queuing system to prevent crowd crushing at the entrance area — this will
later be removed to give a wide exit area/route. Queues will be monitored by staff at all times to ensure
there are no crowd crushes and to ensure that MOTP are not queue jumping. All equipment and service
sourced for this event will be from reputable suppliers with good safety credentials and experience in
similar events. All suppliers will provide us with their RAMS, Insurance documents and any other relevant
information pertaining to their product or service.

We will have dedicated overt security in recognisable uniforms patrolling the site as a deterrent to
criminals. All our staff will be briefed to be vigilant and to raise the alarm if they see something or
someone suspicious

During the weekend while our airshow takes place, we have applied for provision to close the bridleway
and Ox Drove to members of the general public. This is to prevent car build up on the Ox Drove and to
prevent pedestrians walking under the flyover. Our security will manage these closures.

We have been in touch with Wiltshire Wildlife Trust as they have an area of land which is cattle farmed
and they will need access to it throughout the week and the weekend. They will be informed of the times
that aircraft are flying and will not farm during these periods.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The main cause of public nuisance at events such as the are traffic problems, noise pollution and litter.

Within the village of Broad Chalke a one way flow of traffic is planned. AA signage is planned to be used
both in the village and in the surrounding areas.

The Designated Premises Supetvisor will be responsible for ensuring that anyone appearing to be drunk
will not be served on site. Anybody arriving drunk will not be allowed on to site. All bar staff will be
briefed as to their responsibility with regard to sales of alcohol. Bar staff working at the Festival are
experienced with bar work.

Anyone found drunk and incapable on the site will be given the opportunity to rest in the medical arca
rather than being turned out of the site. Anyone violent or aggressive will be restrained by security staff
and the Police informed as appropriate. Any persons entering the site as visitors who are under 18 will not
be allowed to bring alcohol on site. This will be part of the Festivals door policy. All those on duty at the
entrance will be aware of this policy. The festival holds a no-drinking policy for Volunteers.

All sound systems on site will be controlled by Sound Engineers hired in for the event by the management
team who will ensure that we have access to and complete control of sound levels at all times. Our sound
engineers will take regular readings in and around the site to ensure that this one-off event does not disturb
any local residents. Our readings will be available to EHOs on site once collated and registered.

We will offer a separate cardboard collection for all traders and caterers and will ensure that there is no

Page 27




build-up of combustible materials on site either front of house or round the back of traders and caterers.
We will have rubbish removed from the site on a daily basis.

A dedicated team of litter pickers will be on site during the Festival and a team of litter pickers will be
available after the Festival once the site has been taken down. Our contract with the farmers who own the

site states that the site needs to be returned in the same state as it was received.

Please see the attached Noise Event Plan.

e) The protection of children from harm

Working with our Security partners we will ensure that there is a robust system for dealing with lost and
found children, that there is a sensible and safe place to take lost children or worried parents and that this
place is known to all staff on site. The procedures for dealing with Lost/Found children will be detailed to
our staff . All staff working directly with children will be CRB checked, mainly through their SIA licenses.

Our website will ensure that the message that parents/teachers should stay with their children on site is
clear and repeated. It also states that no child under the age of 16 will be allowed onsite without an adult.
All activities on site will be child friendly and all stage and performance content will be family friendly.
All stalls and caterers where there may be added danger for children (hot surfaces, dangerous back of
house areas, etc.) will be suitably barriered off to prevent access.

Please see the full operational procedures for protecting children in the full event management plan.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
e | I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. o | N |
e | I have enclosed the plan of the premises. Y

e | I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where v

applicable.

e | I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 7
premises supervisor, if applicable. N

e | [ understand that I must now advertise my application. Y

e | Iunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected. vl

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Page 28



Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).

If signin

g on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 21.2.17
Capacity Festival Director

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town

Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes fo

r Guidance

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these
offsupplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

Page 29



Page 30



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

1. TERLLN  DWNRATT

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of. At Cloc i AmATION. AVERNWE

.......................................... PO THAR TS NI Ay 66

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

ceieremeneennon Ly Of @pplication]

by ... S2OARE VALY WsTonty TESTUAL e, [name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ..............ccoccereneenne....[NUMber of existing licence, if any|
ooy QoTror . BRoxD  CAALKE

'[-l‘r.;me and address of prem;'ses to whlchthe appl/catlonrelates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by CRALKE VALY NSTORY FeSTWAL . ...........[name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at ...& S ES Y. ROTTOM...0. /2200 Ciuce
e S EASEIY A STSINIE s e
NN

[name and address of premises to which application relates].

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number ............
[insert personal licence number,

Personal licence issuing authority e ETTER G Bovovan coume
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if
any]

....signed

o onn.name (please print)

...dated

Page 31



Page 32



Agenda Item 7b

Chalke Valley History Festival Site Plan 2017

.
r = 1°1 ?}ﬂﬁéﬂ%\gﬁmu -_r 4 /
9::1 : ._‘;1,' ' el.-:\-" - d — =
Waetam D dat— )
15 \'1;-,( paht 81% 0% SIMDW“ ‘:\% ,‘\
F8 i eadow Ea' L
‘,-;; s .}‘f:@um .
|\
p \"O - 8’m % -L ]
WS =

"
Broad Chalke

| Overflow
Parking

P
Camping /

E-'.' el Horses
¥ /' Bam

Longhouse

Not to Scale

I b Py

\ For illustrative Purposes only - \ / /
P ' %‘F

; _ / . %/ |

Page 33 2.




This page is intentionally left blank



11page Agenda Item 7c

CHALKE VALLEY

HISTORY

FESTIVAL O

S

RS RN
Queh _‘gié'fety Plan

h;'c-‘\"- %3\ L\\ _;,;@ &
a . W
. . N \.\ %‘"-\.._#\

.\ Licensing Objective

o % Chalke Valley History Festival
; Church Bottom
Broad Chalke
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP5 5DS

26" June — 2nd July 2017

Page 35 3



2|Page

O 00 N O

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

20

introduction

Licensing Objectives

Risk Management & Risk Assessment

General Risk Assessment

Fire Risk Assessment

Child Protection Policy

Child Safety and Protection of Vulnerable Adults
Children and Young Persons RA

VVVVY

Site Plan

Licenced Area Plan

Traffic Management
Organisation/Hierarchy of Control
Important Contact Names/Numbers
Emergency Plan o\ é

Fire Safety

Medical & First Aid Services
Bomb Hoax/Terrorist Threat
Terror Threat &
Security & Stewarding Policy "
Use of Radios : '
Information for Disab[.ed Patrofis
Welfare Information

List of Contractors
Entertainment Schedule

Waste Management

Lost Property/Messages

Campsite
Complaints/Compliments/Comments
Appendix — Including Noise Management Plan, Child Safety Policy,

Marquee Layouts, Living History Risk Assessments and Air Show Risk
Assessments

Page 36

Page 3
Page 5

o

WL PAge36-39

-\ AN Page 40

N\, S Page 41

N - Page 43

Page 44
Page 45
Page 48
Page 50
Page 50
Page 51
Page 53
Page 55
Page 56
Page 56
Page 57
Page 58
Page 58
Page 58

Page 59
Page 60

Page 61



3|Page

INTRODUCTION

The Chalke Valley History Festivals Ltd has been created to further the enjoyment and understanding of our
rich and varied history. All profits go to the Chalke Valley History Trust, established to promote the
understanding and importance of history to all ages and, in particular, to school children.

The Festival was set up in 2011 and was the brainchild of James Heneage and James Holland, two history
enthusiasts and writers.

This year’s Festival will be held 26" June to 2" July 2017and will follow the same unique formula of literature
festival and living history display. There will be an Air Display at the weekend featuring a|rcraft frdin the
Second World War. [

THE CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY TRUST (Registered charity no: 1148413) b &

The Trust was set up in 2012 so that all profits from the Festival could be chan nelled mto a vehlcie that would
meet its objective: ‘to promote the importance and enjoyment of history tothe wldest pGSSIbIe audience and,
in particular, the young.’

After extensive research among historians and the teaching commumfy, the Trust decided upon three core
strategies to meet its objectives: :_:.

1. To broaden the appeal of history through the content of the Festlval rtself and to improve access to
the Festival to the widest possible audience. e, Y

2. To set up a ‘Schools Festival’ to run parallel to the mam Festlval in June which would offer broadly the
same formula to school children, via a programme relevant to the curriculum.

3. To set up a ‘History Hub’ of short, dlgltal fllms featurmg established historians talking about subjects
relevant to the schools’ curriculum. Thes__e would be fréely downloadable by teachers for use in their lessons.

Over the latter part of 2012, the CGVHF Mé’hagement had been successful in raising funds towards the Trust’s
activities and all three parts of the strategy were in place by the 2013 Festival.

The Trustees are Peter Bell, Tom Holland, Penny Marland, Chris Culpin and Stephen Whitmore.

CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY #ESTWAL MANAGEMENT

James Holland, Joint Festival Chair and Programme Director.

Peter Bell, Treasurer,

Jane Pleydell-Bouverie, Festival Director — Literary.

Rachel Holland, Festival Director — Schools and Living History.

The Chalke Valley History Festival has a Steering Committee comprising the above plus Rachel Sykes, Hannah
Bell, Caroline Marking, Carol Cross & Rob Foster all of whom perform various management services for the

Festival.

Chalke Valley History Festival (CVHF) has retained the services of Red Kite Management Services Ltd to assist
with licensing issues and to look after logistics and safety on site. Red Kite is an event management company

Page 37



4lPage

working exclusively in the events industry

Red Kite will act as the contact for all licensing matters for this event and will provide a conduit from Responsible
Authorities to the Organisers and vice versa. This Event Safety Plan will remain live and be regularly updated up
to and during the event. It also provides information as to how we will attend to the licensing objectives and,
as such can be seen as the Method Statement for the event.

Event Overview

Event Title:

Organisers:

Website:

Date:

Numbers Attending:
Operating hours:

Set up from:

Open to the public from:
Main activity:

Public cleared from site by:

Breakdown site:

Location:

CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY FESTIVAL
CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY FESTIVALS LTD

www.cvhf.org.uk

26™ June 2017 to 2" July 2017 {\‘ - _
‘E{é;\ %
No more than 14999 on site a%_-éﬁ'v-_ghgttim'e_gr._Ca';pped at 13000.

=

19 June 2017 &

0900 26t June 2017 N
g G,
1000 26thyJunéte,J000 21 July 2017

0130 daily (ésﬁig}:’:"h&os{ days)
By hly-2017

. Chufeh:Bottom

BroathChalke

%, saligbury
‘Wiltshire

. SP55DS

Demographic:

Families in groups.

All age ranges

Designated Premises Supervisor: Terry Barratt

PersonalLicence details:
Name: Terry Barratt

Local Li'cens;ing Authority: Kettering Borough Council

Page



5|Page

1. LICENSING OBJECTIVES
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We have a dedicated security team that we have contracted to work with us before, during and after the
Festival. They are Event Security Southern Ltd. They hold both: Approved Contractor Status from Security
Industry Authority and ISO 9001 Quality Management System for Security Guarding and Door Supervision. All
Operatives will display their SIA Badge clearly and where required wear Hi Visibility Waistcoats. Names of
security personnel working at the Festival will be forward to WCC one month before the event takes place.

We will be in contact with the local Police in advance of the event and will ask for their latest guldgnce on the

type of crimes to be expected at such an event; we ourselves have identified the following pofgntlal crtmEs

.ﬂ/ﬁ "'
4 i‘\

Car Crime AN 7
> We will have a dedicated traffic management team to park cars and to ensure thatther‘e are no thefts
or deliberate damage caused in the car park. This has not been a probler@’?n the pqst .

Personal Crime i -
> We will have dedicated overt security in uniforms patrolling the'Site as a detgrrent to criminals.
» All our staff will be briefed to be vigilant and to raise the alarm A th,gy sée:sdmething or someone

D

suspicious [\ )

Theft of stock or equipment @ N -
> We will have daytime and overnight security staff on duty to protect all equipment in our marquees
and around site. '
» Where possible the gates to the farm will’ be Iocked once the public have left site.
» Staff in the bookshop, on market stal,l\__s and fagd stalls will be briefed to be vigilant and to report
anything suspicious to the management team.

Alcohol Related Crime
» The Designated Premises Super\ﬂsor (DPS) or the nominated personal license holder of the bar supplier
shall be present on the licensed'site whenever the sale of alcohol is taking place.
> These persons shall providé suitable training or instruction to all bar staff as to the prevention of sale
to persons under the age of 18 years and to persons who appear drunk. A written record shall be made
of such training or instrugction.
> The “Challénge 25” policy shall be adopted, so that alcohol shall not be sold to anyone appearing to be
under the'age of 25wnless that person provides satisfactory documentary proff that they are over the
age of18.
All.staff engaged.in the sale of alcohol shall be aged at least 18 years.
Posters to the effect that a “Challenge 25” policy is in place shall be displayed at the bar.
SIAlicensed security staff will be present during all licensed hours.
In'the event of an individual being refused alcohol SIA registered security staff will be on hand to assist
in the management of any subsequent issues.
Anybody arriving drunk will not be allowed on to site.
All bar staff will be briefed as to their responsibility with regard to sales of alcohol.
Anyone found drunk and incapable on the site will be given the opportunity to rest in the medical area
rather than being turned out of the site.
> Anyone violent or aggressive will be restrained by security staff and the Police informed as
appropriate.
» Any persons entering the site as visitors who are under 18 will not be allowed to bring alcohol on site.
This will be part of the Festival’s door policy. All those on duty at the entrance will be aware of this

policy.

YVVYVY

vV VYV

mmmmm

B PagEa9 3



6|Page

» The festival holds a no-drinking policy for Volunteers.

Disorder

Aside from alcohol there are a number of other occurrences that could cause disorder:
Cancellation of an appearance at the site

Arguments over queues for activities

Arguments over access to marquees

Over-exuberance in joining in with activities

Car park (road) rage

General disagreements/domestic issues

VVVVVY

During the weekend and throughout our air display we have organised to have two dedicé'ted go!ice dfﬁéérs
on site, a PS and a PCSO. N € "

We have also arranged for dedicated security personnel to patrol the 4 houses that are adjé&en_f to the
Festival site. L AN

Bar Opening Times

Monday 26" June - 16.00 to 23.00
Tuesday 27" June — 16.00 to 23.00
Wednesday 28t June — 16.00 to 23.00
Thursday 29t June — 11.00 to 23.00
Friday 30" June — 11.00 to 24.00
Saturday 1t July — 10.00 to 00.30
Sunday 2" July —10.00 t0 23.00

Live Music _ W

Live music in the form of 2 small bands Will be playing in picnic tent on Friday and Saturday night between
6pm —7.30pm, 8pm.=9pm and'from 10pm - 11.30pm.

Also a small jazz band may be playing in the bar on Saturday and Sunday lunchtime from 12.30pm —1.30pm.
Sound Amplification will be'relatively small for the purpose of the bar and immediate surrounding area.
Levels will be'menitored with accordance with the Noise Management Plan.

Land Conservation

The.owners of the land have been in consultation with Natural England and their environmental advisor to
ensure that they comply with all standards in their environmental stewardship agreement.

Page 407



7|Page

Public Safety

A full risk assessment for the layout and inclusions on the site has been carried out; this will continue to be
refined throughout the planning process to ensure that Public Safety is paramount in the minds of the
organisers.

A team of Security staff and volunteers will enhance our management team and they will all be briefed to look
for hazards that could affect public safety and to report them to management.

All of the Planning and Management of the CVHF event is based around providing a safe environment for the
Public (and staff). From arrival in the surrounding areas, access and egress issues, safety standards and
content through to use of experienced professional suppliers and staff we include safety as an aspect in everv

e

decision made about the event.

We will establish a queuing system to prevent crowd crushing at the entrance area —vthzs W|H (ater be
removed to give a wide exit area/route. Queues will be monitored by staff at all t!mes te ensure there are no

crowd crushes and to ensure that MOTP are not queue jumping. R AN

SIA licenced security staff will be present at all times at the entrances to the eve?it.\‘;i‘;fteﬁ.-

All equipment and service sourced for this event will be from reputa bié sf"ippﬁers wﬂh good safety credentials
and experience in similar events. All suppliers will provide us wnth ?ﬁeir RRMS lnsurance documents and any

other relevant information pertaining to their product or seryice. We }ri turh WI” scrutinize all paperwork and

ensure that, once on site, suppliers and contractors act :n_,;he mannerdescrtbed in their documentation.

All food outlets will need to provide their RAMS and food hvgiene Certtflcates they must also be registered
with the IocaI council where they are based and proylde this Lnfarmatlon to us at Ieast 4 weeks prior to the

to aim for a minimum 3-star rating for all caterers.
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NU|SANCE |
The main causes of public nuisance at events such as this are traffic problems, noise pollution and litter.

We worked with AA signs fr._om 2013 tg 201__6 inclusive and continue with this arrangement for 2017 — see our
Traffic Management Plan in Section #efithis document

All sound systems opéite will bé.controlled by Sound Engineers hired in for the event by the management
team who will ensiire that we have access to and complete control of sound levels at all times. Our sound
engineers will take regular readings in and around the site to ensure that this one-off event does not disturb
any local residents. Our readings will be available to EHOs on site once collated and registered.

We will offer a separate cardboard collection for all traders and caterers and will ensure that there is no build-
up.ofcombustible materials on site either front of house or round the back of traders and caterers.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

No children will be allowed into the event site unless accompanied by an adult or within a school or college
group; this means anyone under 16 years of age. We want this to be an event that attracts families who will
come to learn and be educated together.

Working with our Security partners we will ensure that there is a robust system for dealing with lost and
found children, that there is a sensible and safe place to take lost children or worried parents and that this
place is known to all staff on site.




8|Page

The procedures for dealing with Lost/Found children will be detailed in our staff and operational policy in the
appendix. All staff working directly with children will be CRB checked, mainly through their SIA licenses. A full
register of SIA staff on site will be available from the Security provider.

Our website will ensure that the message that parents/teachers should stay with their children on site is clear
and repeated. It also states that no child under the age of 16 will be allowed onsite without an adult. All
activities on site will be child friendly and all stage and performance content will be family friendly. All stalls
and caterers where there may be added danger for children (hot surfaces, dangerous back of house areas,
etc.) will be suitably barrierd off to prevent access.

The Event Safety Plan that follows will be developed as we carry out procurement for our event We will .
circulate copies to all responsible authorities at regular intervals culminating in a final draft 14 days, beforé“ the
event. .

Changes that will be shown in the Event Safety Plan will be:

Changes to schedules

Minor changes to site layout

Changes to Entertainment

Changes or confirmations of suppliers

Policies and procedures specifically relating to individual suppllers
Inclusion of previously unavailable material (e.g. structural calculations Wind plans, etc.)
Confirmation of staff names and contact details.

Any other information that is not confirmed at tlme of Ilcense apphcatlon

]

VVVVYVYVYVYVYYV

We hope that the Event Safety Plan will be included'in any i"i'ée_r'!éfihg conditions as will the ability for us to
change content without materially affecting thewrest.of the Premises License.

For full Child Safety Policy please see Appendik.’
2. Risk Management / Risk Assessment

There are many factors of risk affecting the safe and smooth running of this event. This section aims to
categorise the varying risks)both genéral and more site specific and explain the control measures and
planning that is being put inta,reducing the risks to the minimum acceptable in each case.

For the first, more general section, we look at risks posed by more general hazards that will affect all areas of
the operation. These are hot numerically quantified as there are more specific attentions to controlling risks
given in the second section.

First Section:

Y

Holding the Event
Competence
Control
Co-operation
Communication
Site Induction

The Role of The Event Health & Safety Advisor

V V V V V V Y

Control and Cooperation at the Event

Page 42 ?)



9|Page

Access and Egress

Ticketing

Crowd Management

Security (see also Section 11)

Non-Ticket Holders

Contractor Access/Behavior

Manual Handling ¢
Working at Height . | =
Temporary Demountable Structures ) Yl
Electrical Safety

Lighting

First Aid (see also section 9)

Special Effects

V V V ¥V V V V V ¥V V V V V VvV

Noise / Sound

First Section: IDENTIFICATION OF “GENERAL” RISKS
Holding the Event

in planning to hold this event the event mannagen}é:hf-team have used their knowledge and experience of
similar events to ensure that they comply with,legal requirements at all times and that, where possible and
applicable, Approved Codes of Practice and Guidance are followed in presenting the event.

Certain legal requirements can be feundiin:

Health & Safety At Work Act 1974 '

Management of Health & Safety At Work Regs 1999 RIDDOR 1995

COSHH regs 2002 -

Lifting Operations and'Lifting Equipment Regs 1998 Electricity at Work Regs 1989

BS7909:2011 Temporary Electrical'Systems for Entertainment Provision and Use of Work Equipment Regs
1998 X

Disability Discrimination Act 1995 Working At Height Regs 2005 Licensing Act 2003

Other.Guidance used: The Event Safety Guide

The Good Practice Safety Guide (Home Office) HSE Publications: Managing Crowds Safely 1996

Temporary Demountable Structures, Guidance on Procurement, design and use. 2007 Home Office
Publications: Dealing with Disaster 1997

ISAN Safety Guidance For Street Arts, Carnivals, Processions and Large Scale Performances HSG65 Successful
H&S Management

Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment

Model National Standard Conditions for Places of Entertainment and Associated Guidance

All staff and contractors employed for this event have been chosen for their Competence in their particular
field, especially in events of this size and nature.
3 3

Hﬁ@ @




10jPage

Competence is seen as an essential balance of Knowledge, Experience, Practical Ability and Training in the
particular area employed or contracted to cover. This document aims to reinforce the importance of
competency to all involved and to remind individual workers and their employers of their duties for their own
safety and the safety of others who may be affected by their work, their acts and their omissions.

Red Kite will, where possible, check the credentials of all contractors and have direct contact with them
regarding their work for this event.

HSG65 as listed above is useful in setting the scene with regard to responsibilities and systems required in
order for there to be effective control of H&S management throughout this project. This documen‘t"aims to
demonstrate, through adaptation of the operational plans provided for each area, the direct ;eiatlonshlps
between the operational plans, the risk assessments and the control measures used.

This document then can be seen as the method statement for the whole event.

Competence

All those involved with the planning are recognised as competent within thelr fJeId Their credentlals and
experience will be checked and scrutinised as part of the event control mea\suresa Ny : -_-:.1*

All contractors will be competent in their field and will be chosen for the:r exper;en&e of similar events.
Contractors will provide Event Management with Risk Assessments and Method Statements as necessary
prior to the event. . ) ¥ ¢ |

Contractors are deemed to be competent by demonstratifig thélr knowfedge of their particular specialisation;
by their experience of similar events; by their practical abllltv in thelr particular field; and by their record of
relevant training. All contractors’ employees will be-gwen, or _'__ihall be deemed to have received previously,
relevant training to give them the necessary cqmp’et:énce to pérform the tasks they are being asked to
complete. (A check list of contractors’ detail€will be Thc!_'ﬂded in the appendix.)

The CVHF team have at least five years’ experignce in large scale events, managing licensed premises, various
festival production teams, and work in the widerindustry.

Control

The Production Management team, Prgject Manager and Event H&S Advisor have input to the planning for
the event and will use the outcomes of the Team meetings and site visits to determine a hierarchy of control
and a set of documents.relating to the control of the event as a whole.

An Event H&S Advisor(Red'Kite) has been appointed to carry out, monitor and review risk assessments. The
control documents and the risk assessments will set out the responsibilities of those involved and will be
accepted'by all'involved: Regular checks of control measures will be carried out by the Production Manager
and/or the Event H&S Advisor during the build-up, during the event and, where necessary, during the
clearance of.the site.

Co-operation

The Event Team will involve Responsible Authorities, other Local Council Departments, Emergency Services
and contractors in planning the event. Site meetings will be held and a consensus reached on the various
aspects of risk management, access control and emergency procedures and provisions. Risk Assessments will
be produced with the co-operation of all parties.

Other agencies will be brought into this cooperative exchange of information as deemed necessary.

Page 44



11|Page

Communication

Effective communication is seen as the key to controlling the risks and ensuring safe, professional operation of
the event.

Communication currently takes four forms:

1) Communication between the event management team (and the disseminating of knowledge
throughout the safety chain) by way of minutes from meetings, e-mails, telephone conversations, site
meetings, plans and other documents regularly reviewed and agreed.

2) Communication with the public will mainly be by way of direct e-mail to the guest-list and, soc;al media
platforms’ newsprint media advertising and web advertising through our own site andthosérofour
sponsors and partners. =

3) Commumcatlon during the event between contractors, Pro;ect manager and the product:on will N

also be installing a mobile satelhte system to provide broadband to eventt;ontml medla gfeen room
and for the main pdq outlets, for example the Waterstones bookshop. 1 . N

4) Communication with the public at the event will be via the stewards who are mformed by radio and
public address systems in each area if required. W\ e

planning stages for the event. As well as engaging individually wlth the respansnble authorities, we are happy
to attend any Safety Advisory Group that may be set up to cootdmate fesponses and actions relating to this
event. &Y

During the event, as and when required, on site me'é,tings Wit_b the responsible authorities will be held and, as
a result of these, dynamic risk assessments carried Ql";_t_t__ so that any issues can be resolved. These meetings will
take place in the Event Safety Control area; the !O‘jgatidn_aind staffing of this area will be known to all on site
through safety briefings. All responsible @ttharities and other relevant agencies will be issued with a contact
telephone number for the event safety team which'will be manned 24hours a day, and if a meeting is called
this information will be relayed tosall rélevant s_taff via radio communication or mobile telephone.

A notice has been placed in the ocal paper.and public signage will be erected around the site in conjunction
with the license application and letters written to all local residents. Due to the nature of the site we feel that
the 50m rule with regard to the blue notices is not only difficult to comply with, but also may cause a great
deal of litter and unsightly additions around the site. We propose that notices are posted at all points where
there are gates onto or near the premises; points where any path (Public or Private) crosses the premises
border and any other place where a member of the public could reasonably be expected to see any notice.
All local residents'will be supplied with contact details for the event team prior to the build with a telephone
number.whereby they can contact the site during the opening hours of the event. If there are objections to
the premises license, the organisers will endeavour to resolve all issues and actions prior to the license going
to a hearing. We will also post a copy of the notice in the village shop.

Site Induction

The Production Manager and/or Health & Safety Advisor will hold a safety briefing for all contractors as they
arrive on site. This will be an appropriately detailed look at risk management for the event as well as a final
check on schedules and equipment and all contractors and staff will be expected to attend when requested.

The Production Manager and/or the Event Health & Safety Advisor or a named deputy will be available
throughout the build and operational day to give site safety inductions to any staff or contractors expecting to
work on the site. A log of all safety inductions will be kept.

Page-45 3



12| Page

The Production Manager and/or Event Health & Safety Advisor or a named deputy will be on hand at all times
to provide assistance and advice and to ensure all control measures noted here are carried out where
practicable.

The induction should involve (this is not an exhaustive list)

Welcome
Event Overview Who’s who Schedule
The Premises Vehicular Access -
Welfare
Accidents/Incidents I N
Personal Behaviour
Health & Safety Communication
Fire
v

I
The Event H&S Advisor will be responsible for licensing compliance, carrylng out §afeﬁ/ chetfks around the site
and keeping on top of contractor and artist activities. The H&S Advisor will; keep an eventdlary which will log
all significant actions on site and their resolution. This event diary willbé added to the event log book which
will be held in the event safety area. The log book will be kept up t_o__d_ate_ by.a member of staff who will

monitor radio traffic and enable the production manager to allocate ré,_sd(iﬁgeS'as appropriate.

L

The Event H&S Advisor will have absolute authority as to yghéh-gnd h'Sw_\the site is opened to the public.
Public safety both on and off the site will be paramount, in'ﬁiaking decisiéns and all actions will be logged in
the event diary. If necessary, the Event H&S Advisog, will [faxse with the local Police before opening the site. A
full list of safety checks will be kept and carried out dally as approprlate Please note that this is a site that is
private and not open to the public but that, for safely reasons, we may close off sections of the landscape
while setting up equipment using appropr:a_te bartiers, s;ewardmg and/or signage.

Control and Cooperation at the Event

b

The Production Manager and Project Manaé‘er will be in overall control of the event at all normal times. (See
also section 7 — Emergency,Plan}sForthe.actual event, effectively while the site is open to the public, the
Event H&S Advisor will not have any egmpeting roles which may detract from his ability to address matters of
H&S. '

To assist the event manager in prieritising actions and queries, an Event Control area will be set up on site.
This area will be staffed at all times during the event and will have access to the same radio channels as the
event management team, production team and contractors and will have access to mobile telephones. The
control area will keep a log book / daily diary to make note of any significant happenings, actions or queries to
act as a reminderand a record of actions by the event management team at the event. This “area” may be a
physical'place, ormay the place where a responsible person is stationed so as to be easily accessible to the
event management team.

Access and Egress

All access and egress points on site will be managed by our security team from the start of the build to the
end of the breakdown. This is a private site and not open to the general public.

Access for production vehicles and staff will be closely managed to ensure minimal impact on the local area.
The site has a number of wide entrances for ease of access to site for large vehicles. Delivery and contractor
vehicles will be stopped at holding point 300m from the road therefore not causing any disruption to the

Page 46 3



13| Page

surrounding area. There is a good track road running adjacent to the site with numerous gates in addition a
temporary metal track way will be installed providing access to all parts of the field.

The event fields are well drained and has been laid to grass for a number of years meaning that the surface is
well formed and resistant to minor damage.

To minimise traffic issues on and around the site, a one-way system for vehicles will be instigated — see plan in
Traffic Management section. Egress in normal circumstances, in vehicles, will be to follow the exit route. In
the event of an emergency evacuation, there are many open fields adjacent to the event fields which can
easily hold the entire audience for the event while decisions are made with regard to a larger evaguatlon from
the site. See also the Emergency Plan section. s

Ticketing

Ticket-holders in vehicles will be directed from the main entrance to the event field »Aﬂ'lereﬂ thelr tickets will be
checked - this will enable a long queue within the site and will minimise the risk afdlsrugﬂan anddelays on
the local road network. '1 ’ W

Tickets will be sold through the website. Tickets can be purchased per eveht” whlcﬁ meafhs each individual
presentation within the main marquees. A full list of presentations will'be, fvaila bie in later versions of this
document. Visitors can buy tickets for just one presentation, or fora, V\Fho}e sgriés I unsold, individual
presentation tickets will be available for sale on site. % 3

Crowd Management

Our crowd management plan will be developed in conjbh_g_tion\\mtﬁ;qur security advisors and will be
commensurate with the level of risk. They will work with us'to Ergfile those coming to the event and to put in
place suitable and sufficient measures to control aecess and to'control items being brought on to site.

As of 2016 we will continue to have a police ptesence iaccordance to the new CAA regulations.
Security (see also Section 12) .I N\ |

Our Security providers will be Event_\-Sgt_:'urity Seuthern Ltd.

As stated above, site security will. be.appropriate to the level of risk. The main areas of risk are:

Access to the site without a ticket — tickets will be on sale at the site
Equipment Security

Drunkenness and Anti-social behaviour on site

Visitors wandering into private areas and under flight path.

Traffic management

Responses to these challenges will be laid out in section 4 of this document. We are using GFi Event Sevices
Ltd.

Contractor Access/Behaviour

Contractors will be advised where to off-load (and load) equipment by the Production Manager or Event
Health & Safety Advisor. As soon as they are empty all vehicles must be removed to park where arranged with
the event Production Manager

All contractors will be expected to provide suitable and sufficient PPE as required by their own risk
assessments or as advised by the Event Health & Safety Advisor. Although standard of dress is not an issue

Page 47 3



14|Page

during build-up and get-out, bare chests and offensive logos will not be tolerated. Any requirement for
specific dress during the event will be decided by the Production Manager.

Horse-Play and practical jokes are discouraged. This is a time-critical event build and, although adequate,
breaks in the working days should be allowed by contractors. There is little margin for error in build and show
timings.

Any contractor or staff member suspected of being under the effects of alcohol or drugs will be asked to leave
the site. Any worker on prescription drugs that may affect their work performance should advise their
manager who should in turn advise the Event Health & Safety Advisor. P

Manual Handling

Manual Handling Operations Regs 1992.

manual handling is used. (30% of all reported work accidents are as a result of Manual thleng)

Where p055|ble manual handlmg should be avonded or reduced as much as posmble The Productlon Manager

where it will ultimately be used. Where possible, large loads will be bFoken mto component parts, mechanical
aids will be provided, and equipment should be delivered in boxes ahd caSes that are on wheels.
Tractors/Trailers with appropriate fork attachments will be avallable ta helpideliver equipment to the main
areas of the site. '

All staff and contractors should be encouraged to use rri"éqh%riicﬁl aids (sack-barrows/trolleys/etc.) when
moving equipment around the site. Contractors shall produee Risk Assessments where they feel that Manual
Handling is unavoidable. 4

All involved in Manual Handling may wish to Ltse the T.I;-L__:E (or L.I.T.E) method of Risk Assessment which looks
at the Task, the Individual, The Load and the En\__fironrrient; this ensures all aspects of the task are looked at in
detail and that the task and individ_ual areswell matched.

Where manual handling is the enly ¢ourse of action, the event management team will call on additional staff
to assist where needed. There will'be a pool of staff available on site.

Any contractors with manual handling problems should discuss them with the Event H&S Advisor.

Working at Height

All work at height by/€ontractors will be kept to a minimum and monitored by the Production Manager and
Event Health & Safety Advisor.

Where possible, working at height will be avoided, however, where absolutely necessary, ladders will be
inspected for safety before use by the Production Manager or Event H&S Advisor. Anyone working from a
ladder should only do so for as short a period as possible and be aware of the dangers. All ladder work should
involve an additional person to foot the ladder and, where practicable, tying-off the head of the ladder.

Moving ladders around the site should be undertaken with great care and be a job for at least 2 persons if the
ladder is 10 rungs or more.

Any contractor erecting an access tower shall hold a current, valid PASMA certificate or equivalent and be
able to produce evidence of competence. The Event H&S Advisor is aware of PASMA rules and can assist in
checking tower erection if required. The Production Manager and/or Event H&S advisor or his deputy will be
available at all times to assist with advice and solutions.

Page' 48 3



15| Page

Contractors with more complex rigging or working at height issues shall provide the Production Manager with
a separate and specific risk assessment and plan.

Temporary Demountable Structures

All temporary demountable structures will be signed off by the installing company and a certificate given to
the Production Manager or Event H&S Advisor where appropriate. The Event H&S Advisor will have the
necessary theoretical and practical knowledge to check such structures. Marquees will be treated in the same
way.

There will be an anemometer on site to give a first-hand indication as to whether the wind is too étrong for
the structures on site. We will also use the web-site ‘Metcheck’ to keep an eye on the weather forecas"c

All contractors supplying to this event will have their H&S documents examined as part of the tender process
and will be required to provide site specific risk assessments and method statements 1f1 advanqe of any work
commencing. All Marquees will have fire-proof sheeting and contain appropriate: emergeﬂcv l1g7’1ti’ng

All structures will be erected in accordance to current health and safety at worjc\best practlces Detailed risk
assessments on their structures, erection and dismantling processes will have beén eamed out by the
suppliers. . W P

Electrical Safety

Although not a legal requirement, PAT testing is a recogp_is?éqf method for demonstrating that a company
carries out planned preventative maintenance on their eéifuip:'r"f-lentf The Production Manager and/or Event
H&S Advisor will ensure that anyone supplying electtical eq'fj"fpm'ént to the event understands the
requirement for PAT test evidence. This will bg backed up.on site by random checks of electrical equipment by
the Event H&S Advisor. Equipment showmg evldence of damage poor repair or no PAT test will be removed
from service. | -

The Production Team supplying the generators and power distribution scheme will ensure that the site
electrics are signed off by a suitably’ competent person and that a temporary installation certificate is
presented to the Event H&S Advisonto,go’ ih the event file to BS7909 standards.

All circuits where members of the public, performers, artists and crew could come into contact with them,
however remote a chance, will be protected by a 30mA, 30ms RCD breaker for safety. The engineer designing
the system will sign the Temporary.Installation Certificate in the appropriate place. For this event, we will be
working to B$7909:2011 and'the competent electrician will advise all on site.

See Contractors Risk-‘Assessments in appendix.
Lighting
The event will be held at a time of year when there is daylight until approximately 2100.

However, the hours applied for in the Temporary Event License include operation during the hours of
darkness; there may also be people clearing the site in darkness.

The Access routes and pathways will be adequately lit during the hours of darkness. This will be through a
combination of self-powered tower lights and festoon lighting.

The main field for entertainment will be lit until the entertainment is over and the audience has left. After this
time, the lights will be reduced to a minimum — enough for security to be able to see their way safely around
site; this may be by way of powerful torches.

B P



16 |[Page

All lighting and lighting structures added for the event should not, in themselves, create additional hazards.
Where hazards are perceived, the structures and equipment will be isolated from the public. All lighting
circuits in public areas will be protected by RCDs as noted in the electrical safety section. All internal spaces
(e.g. marquees) will have adequate emergency lighting and, where necessary, maintained exit boxes.

First Aid (see also section 9)
We will have first aid kits and first aid at work qualified staff on duty during the site build.

Our calculations gave us an event score of 25 (pages 131-134 Event Safety Guide) and we will,,!:her'%fore--_;.._‘
ensure the correct level of first-aid personnel and a fully crewed ambulance are available gg--tﬁ:'e_peak__timéj:of

y 0

event activity. \

First aid cover is to be provided by Elite Event Medical Services. The first aid point WI" be manned by f|rst
aiders at all times the site is open to the public, who have no conflicting roles or dutles X

Cover will also be provided throughout the night on Friday, Saturday and S@inday, _durm_g the event weekend.

Monday 26 June 09.00 to 22.00

Tuesday 27 june 09.00 to 22.00

Wednesday 28" June 09.00 to 22.00

Thursday 29t June 09.00 to 22.00

Friday 30t" June 09.00 to 22.30 then 22.30 to 09.00
Saturday 15t July 09.00 to 22.30 then 22.30 to 09.00
Sunday 2" July 09.00 to 22.30 then 22.30 to 09. 00
Monday 3" July 08.00 to TBC

The Production Manager and/or Event H&S-AdVisorwill keep an accident log book during build, show and
breakdown and will have access to a First Aid kit, RIDDOR forms will be sent to the relevant Local Authority for
this licensed event. Forms will be availablewan site.

Special Effects

There will be black powder origunshot blanks used within the Living History arena. Details and risk
assessments are in the appendix,

Noise / Sound

The event management team are aware that, aside from traffic considerations, noise escaping from the site
may constitute'the most obvious form of nuisance from the event.

Control of the sound levels will be available to Production Manager and/or Event H&S Adyvisor at all times.
Stage sound systems will be calibrated to adequate levels; noise levels will then be regulated and monitored
throughout the event.

All PA systems will be assembled in accordance to current health and safety at work best practises. Detailed
risk assessments on their equipment, installation and strike processes will have been carried out by the event
H&S advisors who will also be in direct contact with the stage and noise management teams, including the
local authority’s Environmental Health officer.

PA systems will be installed and operated by Firebird and Hampshire Sound.

1) Outdoor Site PA system - for general / H&S announcements
2) Hiscox, NEX and Baillie Gifford Marquee PA Systems - for entry music and presenter’s sessions




17 |Page

3) Each will comprise of four small, full range d&b audio technik reflex loudspeakers on tripod stands, the
bottom of the cabinet typically circa 2.1m height off the ground.

4) Capacities are Hiscox (700 persons), NEX (450 persons) and Baillie Gifford (250 persons).

5) Speakers will be positioned for even coverage throughout the seating areas. Cabling will be concealed
along the marquee structure and tripod stand legs in public areas will be marked out with white tape
to highlight any potential trip hazard.

6) Dining Tent PA System - for background music and announcements

7) Living History Area (under canopy area)

8) There will be a small, localised PA system for demonstrations/talks. =

9) Pike & Shot Exhibitor area L

10) Local authority EHO will be invited to attend the site during the sound-check and assisf'Th settifg
appropriate levels for the site if required. For all other noise sources on site, the HSE Actiemlevels ﬁvill
be adhered to. All generating plant will be “super-silenced” and switched off wh__'er’i'tqg;r._cequiré@.'

b

Pageisl



18|Page

Second Section

The second section aims to numerically quantify the risks in particular areas, during particular activities and
identify measures to reduce these risks. These Risk Assessments are written in table format and in most cases
should illustrate the reduction in risk that we believe is gained by incorporating the control measures into the
project as a whole.

The Risk Assessments will continue through the planning and building stages of the event and will be a
significant part of daily checks and briefings during the event. Any significant changes to the risks experienced
or expected will be noted and included in the post-event draft of this document for any de-brief. P

N
Shown below is the method used for giving numerical quantification to specific risks: ‘f o
Risk Rating "'f’)
For the purposes of this document a risk rating has been used to determine the leyel:? ;ﬁntrol easure
required. '\:\ " 4

5( XN

The Risk rating is calculated by taking the Likelihood of a particular hazard, gl’f’“&giﬂg and"mult:plymg it by the
Severity of the potential outcome of that particular hazard.

X Likelihood
Severity 1 2
1 1 2
2 g 4 |
3 3 6.« [
4 4 8
5 5 10
b iy \j.:\_r-
Likelihood Measures Y :Severlty Measures
1 — Unlikely N\ Mmor 1nJury or damage
2 —DPossible "2 — Injury or damage to property
3 — Likely _ ‘3= Injury (under 3 days); serious damage to property
4 — Very likely 4 — Serious Injury (over 3 days)0
5 — Constant : _ 5—Death

Risks with a rating of'15 (red) or more are considered to need immediate remedial action or an alternative method
of provisien in that area. Risks with a rating of 8 to 12 (amber) require constant monitoring and review.

Risks with a rating below 8 (green) will be occasionally monitored.

Page 52



UaLUeBBUDW
Hwtxbmt o

paling ‘pasn aq [im Suniew pue sdwed ‘quawadeuew | [
9 Aew s3|qe) 'aundas dJe seale s9|qed SIONSIA _
9|qed a3eidosdde ajqissod 10U S| 51Y3 dI9YyMm . : s91noy
4HAD 9AI1ISUIS pUR PaINOJ ||]oM dJe , 2L |V | € pue juawdinba paindasun pue 9
‘sease 2))gnd wouy Aeme uni 3q |Im sa|qed 3|qissod 7 v & - $5920y
l $9[ged ||e 8Jnsua 01 Ajue|ngau a5y ‘pexuliisinsasaallimaoSpUREIgE $ |, 101 3np sjleypue sdiy sdifs _ 1eis ||v
3NUSA 341 IN0Y PINOYS SBH UM "PaXI Al qi p 198D IV - m _
- spJemals /_‘ v N T
|
5 UM SSIer] "Jeajd 9J€ S3IN0J || _ (uejd AdusBiowd 93s) "ajdoad ! _ SIONSIA |
4HAD .P 94NSU? 03 3U9A3 33 Buunp pue 10341p dj9y 01 ¥d JO asn 3|qISSOd 'SUOIIINJISCO JO e | $91n0J $$9439 payo|g pue | ss2483 Ao S
. 94043q 3115 4n03 PINOYS SBH pue " Jegd Sw.v_ $31n0J ss2.32 .&:mcw.S puey c.o Spiemals [ Heis v | uesiawy
J93eUBIA UOIIINPOUY "SPIEMIIS LN
Joy s8uyalg poos aunsu3 | N\ _'. " _
= “ "SMBIA 3N 350N \ MB3IA 191194 Joy quuipd | . _
- SpJemals 10U op A3y) 0s e3JE 3|gRUNS B U) nuhoumm_m_.o pakowsy | ! 01 3upuay 8uisn 410N "siutod .:.m 5975
4HAD A 104 s3ulslq poos ainsul S9PIYaA pue Juawdinba .mmmmu_wm;mwmw v umﬁ_...__;.f_.,aH s e | @9ejuen poo8 uled o1 SuiAn E% _ Vi
1day a4e $3IN0J ssade AINSUD o3pu 5:% wﬁ.hmz.w_um | s|doad Aq pay00|q sainoJ ule Hels |Iv Eow
= — e e N = ——= 1
b F & 910J3Q 943y palsIA J0uU sey | e
) A
SpJemajs 4oy s3ulysuq | Payoele susls Sumig > _Bﬁm._.__ww,,.m.EN q oym Apogawos 03 JuaJedde i Aq 3ujssed (@)]
| papunouins Ja1em Suipueis Jo easyy (sinoy'Sujuado ac
M poo8 ainsuj "93js punoie R 3¢ Jou Aew jeyi ease | 2Jjgnd pue
1HAD 1 puno.e 3°1) sswil w_nmj._,www? je spiemaisiAq pap.send s | € ey ssa0oy | )
- $21n0J 94es 0} Sule[aJ eIpPaW ||B | A Y1 uIyuMm (-39 “Jaiem dasp SI0}SIA
U] 0jul [eUOI1I3.Ip POO3 auNnsu3 =q llim Em_...._u_m___._._ u%. .:ﬁﬁ;w_tm@._obcs rE ‘a4Im paqJeq 201saAl| ‘1/1/5) ‘J4e1s ||y
m 7 01 Sunuodal muhm@%ﬁbﬁwg 24 ||Im s3duesul sJ98uep Auew a.e a1y
R % .,
Ss98uepl|eijusiod 01 s19sn Jay10 V9|e O] pue Aq Jurssed
SOSILIE i 415t Hisn 3BoAue 03 uonewlioju BUVETRIITS 1USAD ue u_g sm ue | s e
Jaumopue (#PUe|qeyns .Emm.n_ 01 86T pue /56T VY Ajigen yans yum pajenosse swajqosd ._nﬂoh_vms | “sunson Z
. wuﬂmgﬁ:%:_u:_ uolie|sida) Jayro pue /6T pue(mojaq paisi)) sysi4 Auepy - m. ) ’
b ¢>>qm.ﬁ._ dapun Anp e sey juswaseuew ays ay| HEW IV _
. ﬁ»r |
- — T .m
"swajqoud _ | Mm_gw ou3 |
Ipuanie
03 suon|os pides 9uNsua 01 1UIA3 3Y} J314e pue _ o |
uunp sjalg-aQ “3|ge|IieA. aJaym Jeis palyijienb pue
uNp sjalig-aq “d|qe! ym Jjels payl| pu s ue | Aq Suissed 1UBAD
1ua)adwod Ajgelns Jo asn "suollde 113y3 Aq pai1daye
4HAD . e, Yans Yum pajeldosse swa|qoud 211gnd ueuo T
SJ2Y10 pue sJ10usIA ‘sahojdwa 01 *213 ‘666T YMSHIN
X pue (mofaqg paisl|) sysu Auepy | pues Suimng
‘WL6T VMVSYH Jopun sanljiqisuodsal aaey ||y 1O15811U05 :
‘wea) JuswsFeuew JUDA3 3yl AQ JUBWIB]S UOISSIL H. iy
B SB Pasn Juswniop |0J1U0d JuswaSeuew JU3A] .M“M_w__o
| oNILYY 4y |s |1 T
J18ISNOdSIY SNOILNVYIIYd YIHLYNS STOYLNOD LNIHYND
MIN _ ONILYY N3ddVH LHOIN LYHM | 1v 31403 ayvzvH




T EﬂrwoCoE

Ve=N) - |

==

PN

¥ fr _
) SIOMSIA
| o1Ul 1UBASIA. wwh\muwwm (uejd AsusBiaws 235) "jje1s mcﬁhmw xmo%ﬁ po2 umc.m 1B3JYL | -
S1 OJUIJUBASI. “PBAI Joy Sujuies] 1834Y1 JO [9AB] B4 3I1|0Od YdiM UoSsier] nﬁcwEm_ﬁcm sllona) _ [
S1 |83 41 3insua 01 1SI¥I3YD il Hews ||V _ _
9 . . _
. _
AJessadau se aouejsisse anid C SI0USIA ‘
‘sa1ouIBIBWS Aue yUM 0} puey UO 3q ||BYS SPJEMDIS ‘SeaJe SUIMIIA Ulew _ %, 1uspidul Jofew oue wapiuy -
|eap 03 dn 19s |041U0D JUSAT ay3 wouy Aeme sjujod Sui||eysiew paasde aq pjnoys E JO JUBA3 3U} Ul dlued es [y Jolepy |
2Jay] aJnpadoid uoliendead paaJse ue 9q |[IM 349YL _
ey |
‘Aausgiawa Joy . ey ||
Sujuue|d ui paajoaul e ad1j0d $)92y2 Aq paljlJaA 3q [|1m SIY3 pue aus uo paw.ad Slqno SIousIA ) Souewojiad | _
fUue|d U} paA|onUl ’ N Jo Buiysnud 03 Buipes| eae pue 3U0 0l I
ainsu3 'sSuyanq ySnotoyl | Jagquunu Y3 sale|ndils suadl| 3y ‘Alessadau a9 _
2y} ui 9|doad Auew ooj Hels |V | 2duepusny _ [
UDAIS 4. SpJema)s aunsul 1sIsse pue 3jdoad Jo Mmoj} JOHUOW ||IM SP. |
_
‘UOI1RWIOU] DUIeS *Je|lWis JO uew syueq e 3SR _
: - i J14ed
THAS 9Y] 9AIDI3 SSI2IYIA SUIlISIA | Ul pAISISSe aq |[Im mw_.hwz_wu IACEELTS XIW BIYBA PUE UELISSPId pue | 1jes) %
|[B 2JNSUD 01 JOSIAPY S™§H JUIAT peojun 01 9Jaym HjJed 01 24ayA e |1y $J0}JBJIUOD
03 pPa1334Ip 34 [|IM SBLIAAIIRG 41943 JO ||B 18Y] 2NSUB i Lo
*UILWIBA S3IBIIY SIOUSIA ) %
JHAD pa8ueuse aq 03 Suisuesa|d aus ‘pJezey dui/aiiy e se pue | J3nr/ai1sem | 200
8u1303||00 JaN| pue I1seM 14818 ||V (al
‘Sjuspidoe
. “J9plrod JaA0d 9)is uo SJIOMSIA
Ile BUIp10331 JO UIR3SAS | pue sjuswWaJInbau 1M 1{Bap 3 0] pasu Aewl | ue (piv 3sut)
AR B 3 [|IM J3Y] "SI pIe 1414 tp : HuM 4esp 99 03 p _ P S1UaPIIIY G |
1ey] sjuapioul Joujw Auy | 14eis v |
UMO J13Y1 aAeY AW S1032E41U0D _
uoisnjuoa | SJOSIA
‘o1endoadde se 11 1day ‘pling pue uoliejualiosip __ ¥ :.m (Jo xaey)
4HAD 9q 0] $91n0J $s3J8] pue ss3NY paj|e1sul aq [|im Sunysi| jeuoluppy 01 8ujpea| AdusBiswa ue | o W Sunysn &
4O 1U9AS SY1 Ul ssauxeq | HEB IV
| SIOSIA
p3Je Supjiom pue djignd ul du sw Alddns i
4HAD ; ] pueiiq 1AL @Dy swog | _ pue Apuas | 6
J0E e Yum pa1da104d 3q pInoys s19IN0 sulew ||y Ayney 03 anp yd0ys Jo ystY | 4eIS |1y
paels yliea aq 03 siolesouad Alddns _ SI0ASIA
4HAD ) pue A1D143239|3 8
jIv "101eJ3uad Aq papiaoid aq 031 Jamod 2207 Alney 01 9np 320ys JO sIY s Iy
"anoge se seaJe 3jjgnd woJj Aeme panol udwdinbs SIO)SIA |
4HAD a4 ||Im s3|qed ||Y ‘swidaJ Bulsal | vd e 01 193[gns 10 s9|qed Ayneyj o1 pue Apude3 | _
S| pue 91e3S 3jes e Ul paujelulew s| yuawdinba ||y 3Np XI0ys I11133|3 JO YSIy Hes v | |




4HAD

LuawnBousu
e} |

4HAD

91is uo
9J4e ASy1 Jl UOIIUSAISIUI 31|04 JO
Anjigissod e siauay) wa|qoud

e 8ujaq auoAue jo 3|qissod
219ym dpew 3q ||im 30| v

'sjiej Asewo|dip J1 Ad1jod uoidne

UE S| 243y °||e 01 3|GISIA pue 9)IS U0 3q {|IM SPJemals
pue A111N23S *S8NJp JO yulp JO 32uUN[jUl Y3

Aapun asoys 03 pJedas yum Adjjod 1snqou e S| 31ay |

4HAD

NS
3y} Suunp suonedIUNWWOod
i0} ,gny, 3q O} |04U0)

‘BaJe [0J1U0D ul pPY |suuosiad
A9y 10} siaquinu auoyd 3jqoN

4HAD

'Syd 98.e| oN ‘01 paJaype
9( ||IM S|9A3] UONIDY ISH

dHAD

dn-yoeq
se ssuoydeSaw pjpy pueHq

dﬂcwi Jejjwis
215 ‘seale uleLd
LILLIOD 0] 3|ge|IRAR Vd

dHAD

'pling JO 1Je1s Wouy
a|qe|leAe g 03 sa1[1de) Auejues

4HAD

*}4B1S UMO JI9Y3 O}
J3U0D ||V '21D ‘syea.q Jauulp

‘spolad
jyoy Em_ws 18 }JOM 10U 1M JJe1S 3|qIssod a1aym

‘sduwes Jo sYi|-|le1 dARY pInoys Ay
Bupanlap s321yaA ||y ‘Sulules) s1sAo|dwa Jlayl pue
92uauadxs J1ay1 ySnouy sia8uep Jo sieme ale yeis

pue sainpsdsoJd 3jes a4nsud
01 91s ,|oJjed,, 0} JOSIAPY SBH

*$92URJ08I
Jo auewopad snoald 10y USSOYD SI0IIBIIUCD
"Wy} 4O pa3dadxa S| 1eym 03 Se PaJaLIg SI01IBIIUO)

-,
L X
N o
a:v_nS Suiwodaq |
T fsiylo8 Buy |
S s | agnd pue Jnoiaeyaq
.v pue mc_ﬁmmn: ‘ajues|nu
I | slo1esuOod | [eI0s-lUe pue | pT
", e Buisned asimiaylo )
& oyunpsuosiad | HEWIIV | sssuujunig _
Jo Aujiqissod e si auay) _
|
|
nd pu
pastwoidwod aq pjnod | 2iignd pue umopyesIq
J4B1S PUEB SJOMSIA O] | SJO}OBJIUOD €z
UOoIE2IUNWIWIOD
soBessaw AejaJ 03 pasN ‘1yels v T L0
L0
J11gnd pue @
sJea SuiSewep fland p (@)
SJ0}JBJIUOD ISION 7
S|9A3] PUNOS BAISSBIXT ,
4els |y all
Aduadiawsa ue | _ T |
aljqnd pue |
1O JU9AS 3} Ul JjelS pue _ uoi1ENIEAS
$J012BJ1U0D | 1z
211gnd Aq Juswaaow e Jay10 4o 3414
40 y2e| 4O dlued HEW IV
Supjew -
uols125p Jood 0] pes| | SI019eJIUO)
Aew Jo an3j1e4 ydnouyy pue | SINOH BAISSIIXT | QT
Slusplooe 03 pes| 14e38 ||V
Aew ye1s Supjuomisng
s103(qo 8uj|je sydie
q 184 Beis YslaH o
10 8uy|(ey Jo Ja8ueq 1 }JOM |
sanbiuyday _
ulpuey
Buj|puey [enuew Jood Heis | 8T
_ jenuep
wouy Ainfu] jeaisAyd
|
wesio | 1
Jnojaeyaq
J010EJIU0D AQ 1INPUOD | SIOIJRIIUOD [T

9jesun ‘pma| ‘Apmoy

9ledoiddeu




vrafiouou
i'ecs) |
=4

“UOMIBU 666 Y1 AQ pauowwins aq ||Im 807 uand SJOMSIA 0
oul1 AUE 16 1USAD .: Ul P31UaWNd0p 3q 01 3INPaJ0.d "Sduen|wpe dignd S 9IS uo aulg Auy e Lels 1Y aId |1
S2INIBS Bl Byt allj AUE J0 U Bl 01 Joud asn Jaysin3uilx3 aJ4i4 ul paulesl 3q 0} jeis PUEHes I d
‘SNElBIp RIS GipEisEnbal $J2421e3 YsSnoayy pJezey a4 et ang | &
10 payypads wawdinba SunysyaJy ||y e 01 3033 SB110G O “BUS U0 3G O pue jjeis ||y E|
"ONS UO Jopual 94y
e se e o1 dwnd pazs Ajplendoidde pue
mezwon_ _Mums ;u_ﬂ L.ouu_mhuu m.u>m; >_n_m_woa SJuBApE Ul J3Yila paliusp AauSEiS s SI0YSIA QO
01018 .cm._a S3s Yo'dlE wEm.m au3 uy ‘INoAe| 3Y3 yil S UB Ul 3)S 9Y3 01 $S920. e Sm. ’ i [N
’ i 01 S9YDIEM SNOLIBA DL uies 01 3|gqeun 32IAJ3S 2414 Pue Les IV
wioJj yJom |jim sajoudsde ||e pue pa||age| ; n d (O
Aj@1endoidde aq |[Im 211S 2Y1 JO seaue ||y 24 ‘pauueiddaq ik =)
3 ad
1ue|181A 9q 01 SPIEMIIS numww_“n __w\m:mw“wuw LHM sanbagJeg woJj 4o3ueq pue MMM_M__O @..
"sa.l} paSeuew JIay] JOJ JUBUSSISSE spJezey paz||edo)| JO SaJl} SJ03ISIA ou | 6
3SH ||NJ Hwigns 01 A19120S USWIIRUDI-IY Jo peautds Suisned saJiyuadQ | pue jeis ||v 4
*JOjeJaUID JO
) = DECS eaJe 95e3s 9y Ul 241} JO )ISIY SIOUSIA aug |7
70D pue Jaiep\ — 3|gejieae utod 2414 pue eis v E|
Jaumopuei AjieinFau sseu jo seade uf 3de|d dye3 01 JUIAT sse.d AJp Buoj yanoays SIOUSIA au | E
a Suipeauds 41 JO)SIY | PuB JJels ||y ]
*$91e|NWNDJE 1| 310J3( S|elalew wod SJ0}ISIA o |
DS WOJJ PAAOWIBI 3 ||IM Ysiqgn. pue 3isem ||y 013anp SuipeaJds a4} JO Sy | pue Jels ||v 4|
"SE3JE [BUJIIUI s|elalew STEE
4HAD Aue Jo} 98eu8is 9jeludouddy *seale aAllISUSS Sunjows Jo uawdinba e Lie w ’ EXIB w
_ ul Supjows ON "paisal aq ||im wawdinba ||y Alnej o19np pJezey aJl4 PUB BB IV
ONILVY JSTd
J18ISNOJSIY T S10YLNOD LNIHUND ONILVYH N3ddVH LHDIW LYHM 1V 31d03d QYYZVH

JUDWISSISSY NSIY 2414

a8ed|ee



23| Page

Fire Extinguisher List

Area

C02

Dry Powder

Foam

Blanket

Staff

1

Kitchen

3

Dining

NEX

Food

Naafi

RIRINR|(R|~

Picnic Tent

Food 2

Baillie Gifford

Museum Row

Emporium

Waterstones

Entrance

Event Control

Pete’s Office

Greenroom

Greenroom Catering

RRRR(R|RINR|R|R

Greenroom R & R

Press

Quilter

Hiscox

Bar

Children’s Tent

Information

Generators

PA Box

Campsite

Fire Points

Trench

Total

&




24|Page

CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY FESTIVAL CHILD PROTECTION POLICY

This section explains how the event aims to carry out its duties in compliance with the temporary event
license conditions relating to the protection of children from harm.

UNDER 165
Monitoring.

All reasonable efforts shall be made to ensure that there are no unaccompanied under 16s onsite. Security
and stewards shall be briefed to look out for unaccompanied under 16s, in particular after 2200, Under 16s
are more vulnerable and may also be a source of nuisance to others on site. Bar facilities should not have

children in after 2200hrs. The eviction policy will take into account the vulnerability of under 165 and 5o
will err on the side of parental intervention or a call to the Police. -

J

FACILITIES FOR YOUNG ADULTS AGED 16 AND 17

Welfare services.

All facilities that are mentioned throughout the event management contfol dacument are of course
available to young adults aged 16 and 17. It is recognized that they are potentaa!!y a more vulnerable group
than over 18s as they may be more prone to encountering d|ff|cult1es such as bemg separated from their
friends, missing their transport home and losing items. :

Film/Projection Certification.

All films shown on site will have a U certificate, or will'ge exempt from classification. Security and stewards
will monitor attendance at all screenings. '

DISCLOSURE AND BARRING SERVICE (DBD) C_H.';'-l"_“KS' -
Previously Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) .'

Specific security and welfare personnei shall Be designated to look after children and they shall have been
SIA licensed which incorporates a DBD check. They shall work in teams of at least two and they shall hand
over the child to welfare serwces on Site'at the earliest possible opportunity.

LOST CHILDREN POLICY AND‘PROCEDURES
Policy

The goal of the lost children policy is to reunite each lost child with its parents or guardians. On site there
shall of course.be links to the medical provision and possibly the local Police as well as other onsite services
and fagilities.

DBDchecks

Because of the nature of the work, the staff that run the lost children service and other child friendly areas
on site are not exempt from the provisions of Section 4(2) of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974
(Exemptions) Order 1975 and are not therefore entitled to withhold information about any convictions
including those which for other purposes are “spent” under the provisions of the act and they must
disclose any convictions when applying for the position.

Page 58



25| Page

Staff practices

Children shall not be left in the presence of only one worker. Staff on duty shall be reminded of the
potential problems relating to the inappropriate handling or touching of children as part of their daily
briefing and staff shall be conversant with procedures for discipline and dealing with uncooperative
children or their parents. Practices that threaten, frighten or humiliate children shall not be used under any
circumstances.

All enquiries and dealings regarding lost children shall be directed to the steward supervisor. In the interest
of the safety of lost children, the location of the lost children area is not publicized and all staff opsite shall
be briefed about this. The details of a lost child are recorded in writing and parents or guardians, looking for
a lost child shall be interviewed. If a report comes through of a lost child all security, stewarﬂs ancl other
staff shall be informed. -4

Procedure

Once the lost children service establishes that the parents or guardians are bor{a flde, are f't to be in charge
of a child (for example are not under the influence of alcohol) and that thew. have a chhd matchmg the
description, they shall be reunited with their child. Before a child is aIIoWed to leqve therr parent /
guardian has to sign a form and provide some form of identifications lfa chlld is requctant to go with a
parent or guardian then a second opinion shall be sought from the §teward supemsor or the local Police.

Once a child has been reunited with their parent or guardlan, aII agepues that have been involved shall be
informed. There shall be both male and female welfare stgff who wilh have been subject to the appropriate
checks as outlined above to ensure that there is the abth tb took after lost children by welfare staff of the
same sex. The lost children policy shall also extend to Iookmg after ‘the parents / guardians and siblings of
lost children. b | X

MAJOR INCIDENT PLAN AND ASSOCIATED AﬂRANéEﬁE ENT - PROCEDURES FOR CHILDREN

For all children the emergency procedures ai'e._lthe__ same as for an adult and are as detailed in the major
incident plan and associated arrangements. It is;assumed that the child shall be accompanied by their
parent or guardian. If this is ngt th‘é__ case thémthey shall be treated according to the lost children policy
outlined above and the em_erge:ncy_prg;é'ei:!ures shall therefore be run in conjunction with the welfare
provision.

Page 59 3



26| Page

CHILD SAFETY
&
PROTECTION OF VULNERABLE ADULTS

STAFF & OPERATIONAL POLICY

CHALK VALLEY HISTORY FESTIVAB2017 <

W
.\'\_.

R

PRODUCED ¢

FOR ™"
CVHF ;
BYR\
RED RITE ™

INTRODUCTION

Chalke Valley History Festival is aware of its dutyof care regarding the safety of all its customers and in
particular its duty to ensure, so'far as.is reasonably practicable the safety and interests of Children and
Vulnerable Adults. This policy will'be' eommunicated to all staff throughout the training sessions prior to
opening of events and will he regula‘ri'y reinforced by duty managers and by visits from the Directors of the

company.

The intention of this poliey is to set out our ideals for working with Children and Vulnerable Adults and is
part of our customer service. Nothing in this policy should detract from the already robust systems we
have in place. Instead this policy is to remind staff of some of their duties and to provide a framework for
dealingwith Child Safety and Vulnerable Adults and to assist staff in seeking assistance in case of an

incident at'ene of our events.

POLICY STATEMENT

Chalke Valley History Festival is committed to providing the best experience to all visitors attending its
events and we have a duty to provide a safe environment for all, especially children and vulnerable

adults.

With respect to Children and Vulnerable Adults we will:

1) Protect children and adults whilst at our events regardless of their age, culture, disability,

Page 60



27 |Page

gender, sexual identity, language, racial origin and/or religious beliefs.

2) Respect the wishes and feelings of children and vulnerable adults and promote this respect
amongst all staff and, where appropriate, amongst other customers.

3) Promote good practice and practical uses of equipment and policies that will enable staff to provide
a safe environment for children and vulnerable adults and protect staff from mistaken allegations.

4) Use employment standards which will enable us to provide the right staff at events and ensure
good customer service throughout.

5) Provide mentoring and training for all staff and contractors in how to identify particular problems,
how to obtain assistance and advice and how to protect themselves from false accusatigns.

6) Engage with the local Police and Council officers who may be able to give additional gﬂvié@-and _
who can expedite matters in the case of suspected abuse of children or vulnerablé adulss, |

7) Have robust employment and discipline policies that enable incidents of poor _Sérvif:e and a"lle'ged
abuse to be immediately dealt with, reported and actioned as required. % \ B

This policy will be regularly reviewed, at least annually, but also in lightef any infb’i’méﬁon passed from
responsible authorities, or in response to any incident or alleged incidentat ouf g:\'?ents'.f
This policy will form part of the terms and conditions of employmengt foralhstaff. ":

Signed by .uiauinnaniainiavsiiiiiice

Director, for and on behalf of Chalke Valley History Festivak,

KEY PRACTICAL CONSIDERATIONS

Chalke Valley History Festival has man__\,r'-procedure'sin place that touch upon and co- exist with this policy:

>

At all times there willibe an S_IA-'liCErli‘sed security presence at site. Their role is one of security of the
site, including but not fimited toyprotection of staff from harm, protection of all visitors to the site,
ejection of persghs not Welcome at the site (in conjunction with the duty manager), security of
equipment apd property. AIISIA staff are enhanced CRB checked or the equivalent from the Disclosure
and Barring Service (DBS) and will provide a source of advice for all staff.

All managers attending to children at events will be subject to a DBS check as a minimum which will
includle the:.PoVA First scheme or its current equivalent where available. Any staff returning a DBS check
with'convictions or warnings for any crime that may affect child safety or vulnerable adults will have
their.contract terminated — this is made clear at interview and, successful employment is subject to
satisfactory DBS search.

When dealing with children or vulnerable adults, staff will always be in pairs where possible, one of the
staff should hold a senior position - supervisor or manager.

When carrying out first aid treatment on any visitors, but especially children and vulnerable adults,
staff should be in pairs.

Harassment, bullying or any other psychological abuse, physical abuse or emotional abuse between
staff will not be tolerated and is a disciplinary offence; any of the above directed towards visitors are
dismissible offences.

CVHF ticket policy and terms and conditions state that “All children 16yrs and under must be

Page 61
3



28| Page

accompanied on the by an adult, with a maximum of 6 children per adult”. This gives staff and
management clear guidelines for who is on site and an opportunity to question children or adults
regarding their attendance at the event. Exceptions to this policy will be granted to school parties
booking for the event.

CVHF encourages schools, and children’s clubs to attend the event. Schools should follow the LEA
guidelines for adult to children ratios whilst visiting the event. To encourage adult helpers from the
schools we give free places to all adults accompanying children during these trips. This format will be
extended as we devise and present more events

CVHF is happy to hear from special needs groups in and around the area of the festival and wﬂ! assist
them in bringing visitors with special needs from disability to vulnerability to the event. 4 tuge R
Extracts of this policy will be put into staff handbooks for reference; however the pohcy a‘s a: whole w;ll
be an appendix to staff contracts. N\ )|
The CVHF management team attend Safety Advisory Group meetings in Saifsbum, through th|s
network, it is hoped that there will be an open dialogue between the managers and all resp0n5|ble
authorities, especially with respect to child safety and the protection of uu[nerabfe adults

All parts of CVHF will be well lit for safety reasons. All potentially dangerous areas of the site will be
barricaded off from the public to prevent accidents.

Non — Emergency calls regarding child safety or protection of vui‘ﬁe__\r‘a:ble éd{.gltéi should be directed by
staff to: 4

Manager’s Name and Number ..
Emergency Calls should either be passed to the Securlty on snte or: 999 Local Police.

School Ratios as of 2017 - TBC

Children or Vulnerable Adult’s found'without their parents

>

>

A\

A child or vulnerable adult'appéaring to be lost should be approached and asked if they know where
their parents/guardian are. '

If a child or vulnerable adult still appears to be lost they should be led to the collection point, where
they will be encouraged to remain until they have been re-united with a parent or guardian.

The child or wulnerable adult should gently be asked for as much information as possible, including,
their name, who they are with, their parents/guardians/persona assistant/brother etc. names, where
they saw them last and a description of them. If the child is brought over by another adult, as much
information as possible should be gained from them.

The'information with be given to a Security Control via 2-way radio, who will organise a search.

If the parent/guardian/personal assistant’s name is known an announcement will be made via the PA
system “this is a public announcement, could... (Name of person) please come to the collection point
located in the information tent.

If the name of the parent/guardian/personal assistant is not known the following announcement will
be made via the PA system “this is a public announcement, please remember this is a busy event, if you
have been separated from a family member, then please go to the collection point located in the
information tent”.

The PA announcement should not mention the name of the lost child.

Radio code for a child or person found without parent or guardian is ||
Page 62 3



29| Page

information to event control we have Y -t the info tent, details as follows...)

> I for a parent/guardian reporting a child or person missing i< |

> If a parent/carer/personal assistant is not located with 30 minutes, security control will inform the
police.

Parent / Guardian / Personal Assistants reporting lost children

> Reassure parent/guardian/personal assistant informing you of a lost child, that a search will be
organized.

> Encourage the parent to come to the collection point if not already there, so they can give degails Ask
them for the following details of the child or vulnerable adult — name, age, sex, ethnic orlgm, halr
colour, build, clothing, location last seen and who they were with. | "

» Encourage the parent to regularly return to the collection point if they continue to SEarch for fhe chlld
in case the child is found. F o ¢ >

» Using the code wordj i radic a message to security control and _a_;_ﬂ.sté’ﬁ.,q_ﬁ :gld'i'o._g'f\}ing the
information gathered. - LN

» Security and staff will conduct an initial search of the area.

> If the child or vulnerable person id not found the Event Management W|II orgamse a thorough sweep of
the whole site including security and staff. '

» When the child or vulnerable person is found, they will be Iead to the collectlon point to be re-united
with their parent. . " 4

» If a child or vulnerable person is not found within 30 minijtg;s security control will inform the police.

Re-Uniting Parent/Personal Assistants with ChiIdren/Vg_I'i‘ie_ifablé.Adults

» If a child or vulnerable adult is reluctant to ge with a co-'l"'le_ct"?ng adult, then the adult should be asked for
proof of ID and their signature. If necessary t_hé police may be advised on any problems.

» Once a child or vulnerable adult has.been re_-uni__téﬂ with their collecting adult all stewards, security,
staff and police will be informed immediately:

Lost Persons Log

» All lost persons/children’s 'r'ncidénts must be logged and filed

Children or Vulnerable Adults Found without their parents/guardians

Key Points to All Staff

All should familiarise:themselves with the site especially location of the lost child point

» A child or vulnerable adult appearing to be lost should be approached and asked if they know where

» their parents/guardian are.
Ifa child or vulnerable adult still appears to be lost they should be led to the collection point, where
they will be encouraged to remain until they have been re-united with a parent or guardian
If you have a radio, let lost child point know the situation

» Be in pairs where possible, call for assistance, preferable another member of staff who holds a radio
and can call it in to lost child.

» Do not try to force the child to come with you.

» If the child knows where they’re supposed to be but can’t find it, let lost child or event control know via

Dot it

5ot B 3



30|Page

radio that you are escorting the child to that place.
Try to avoid situations where you are alone with the children
Try to move with the child to a place where there are other people

Avoid unnecessary physical contact

V V V V

If you have to touch the child, make sure to get their agreement beforehand and try not to be too over
familiar.

Parent/Guardian reporting lost children

» Reassure parent/guardian informing you of a lost child that a search will be organlzed ¢
> Encourage parent/guardian to come to the collection point to give details. If they a[e reluctant rédlo for

'\Z\ APy,

someone from lost child to come to you to take details. >

Page 64 3



31|Page

Missing/Found Persons Form

Date and Time Form
Completed

Details of Missing
Person

Name Age
Ethnicity Sex
Height Build

Hair Colour Hair Style
Eye Colour Facial Hair

Distinguishing
Features

Jewellery

Clothing Top Half

Footwear

Location Last Seen

Medical Conditions

Circumstances of
Disappearance

=
Name O'f§§f§ nw
Reporting . »&’)_‘ '
@ O\ N
Relationship:

- B

Contact Details

Name of person
taking details (CVHF)

Signature (CVHF)




'219 ‘a8e)sypeq ‘Suipiemals
: "SauljapIng a1s Ayl Yum ] ‘
_ A14n23s ‘A11ano3as ysed _ S
4HAD 1 Ajldwi02 0] payjse 3q ||IM SU0SIdd | v | € sqofeAnIsuss.| suosiad Sunop | wawAhojdw3
SE UoNS SeaJe dAINSUIS Ul JJOM 0] A
8unoy Suisn Jojoesjuod Auy
pamoj|e 3q |im uosiad BunoA oN
"$9J110U "PIUD E350] 8ALY Aoyl
4HAD ‘aAoqe 39S UaIp[Iyo 150| yum 3uljeap 4oy | zg | v | € 1eY3 SPAEMAIS/OH uaJp(iyD 1s07 | dduepuany _M
2Jnpad0Jd uslUM B 3q ||IM d1aY | / duiwioju syused
‘1n0 1nd sjuswadunouue pue | *polad pasude ue Jslye pawiojul
paddois aJe sasuewiopad 310439 3 ||1M 221|0d "UJP|IYd YHIM
paai8e aq ||Im BWil JO JUNOWE | JUO|e 11| 9q |[IM HelS Jo Jaquuawl | & SpJemals Aq punoy <
zr | . g uaJp[iyo 1so aouepua
=S uy "uaJp|iyd 1s0| Suipsesas ON "U3Jp|IYyd 150| yum Bujjeap (43 “_w_._._ _ % ‘Bulaq 150| USIp[IYD PIt4D 3501 UepuSHY 1,
S|auueYd UOoi1RIIUNWWO) 10} 81npa20id UM B pUEn | !
. 15hqoJ aq ||Im 213y eaJle pajeusisap e aq ___szhmf.
“aouapney ) Joy djqens oG | suosid BUNoA [ - m
2GS L Aliwey e Joj sjqeains £ mmum_.__i, v | 10U Aew S1oe UIRLIR) pue uaJpjiyd PUSHY A
'sawp ||e e wsya h..uw 219 ‘Aljiqel| mu
AJijigisuodsal YUMo pjol 39 |Im B 9WO023q ‘1UdA3 Jo | suossad Suno
o . gt RUNQ Pl Ra i [ | q3uan3 4 Al souepuany a1
9T Jopun m:ﬂﬂma 'Bu11g,01 Burysim azis Ag paJeds ‘asnqe pue uaJp|iyd A
wc@?& ng.n%mu, e SISyl 01103[gns aqg Aepy
ONILVY N3iddVvH ASIH
38ISNOdSIY | 7 ol SNOILNVI3Ydd ¥3IH1YNS B ._.zm_m_xzu ONILVY LHOIA LYHM 1V 37403d QyvzvH

™ ol

81 Jo abe ay] payoral Jou sey oym uosiad e sy uosiad BunoA y

abe Buinea| [00YIS WNLWIUIL 8] J8A0 JOU SI OYM L0S4ad e SI pliyd v

" 8dnssa.d isad 0} a|qndoosns

; mﬁm:z :mto ale Aay) jey) sueal sousLIadXa [BLSNPUI SNOIABID OU pue SSBuSS8jaled 0} pes] ues Anjeu|,

"SOIJIAIIOR YoM AQ pajosye 10 paAjoAUl 8q Aew

SYIALNMTOA YO/ANV J4VLS SV SNOSHId ONNOA 0 INIWAOTJINT ¥O/ANY FONVANILLY

paLueD aq Juswssasse ysu ajeledas e jey) salinbal gge | suolenbay YoM\ 18 A1ajes pue yyesH Jo Juswebeuepy

a8ed]|ee



[2)
2
c

(@)
o
kS
O

£

[)

[2)

/2]
<
©

c

©

[72)

[2)

[0}

Q

[&]
<

>

Q

C

Q

o

—

[0}

£
L




§s2483 pue ssa0y

a8ed|pe




vy
%
[}
—
oTe]
Lt
—
ey
o
=
y—
o
©
c
[UN]




ue|d aXs

28e4|9g




s oo 9101 19pMOd oe|g 3

dejy 91015 19pMod Xoe|g 9|q1ssod

Page 71

v

31 pool4

ueld 1y317 poojd 1S JUIA]

=8z Lg



(<)
Qo
o]
Q.
-]
[32]




wpueqoidooal

‘_

uoI1ex07 ped 3uipue 131dodiaH
298ed|e6g




40| Page

4. Traffic Management

The organisers are contracting GFi Event Services Ltd to implement the traffic management plan alongside
AA signage.

Details of the Traffic Management Plan is below.
The following information is already on the CVHF website:

The Chalke Valley History Festival is being held in Broad Chalke, about 10 miles south-west of Salisbury in
Wiltshire.

BY TRAIN
The two nearest train stations are Salisbury (12 miles) and Tisbury (6 miles), on main L on W

Exeter line. s ﬁ
BY CAR a2 et 4

hanpton
)

From the east: take the M3 and A303 fr@m'mon From Salisbury take the A354 Blandford Road, and turn
right at the first right hand junc’cmn at Coambe Bissett, through Bishopstone and into Broad Chalke
following sign-posted _dwecttgns to thelFestival.

From the west (St}aﬁégbury): take the A30 from Shaftsbury, just before Fovant turn right following signs
towards Broad Chalke. bver the hill and down to Fifield Bavant. At the junction turn left towards Broad
Chalke and into tl;ie_yﬂlage.'FoIIow sign-posted directions to the Festival.

From the sput’h_jw.',é:st:_:(Blandford & Dorchester): take the A354 towards Salisbury, and turn left on to the
Hogware Read following signs to Broad Chalke. Follow sign-posted directions to the Festival.

We are intending to create a one-way system in Broad Chalke itself to minimise disruption to the village
and to keep traffic moving.

On arrival in Broad Chalke

Traffic will be directed one way throughout the village.

Traffic coming from Blandford will be directed on to the Hogware Road and brought on to the festival site before the
village is reached.

Rage 747

3



41 |Page

Traffic coming from Shaftesbury will be directed through the village and will turn right at Long Bridge. This road will be
one way. Traffic leaving the school will be directed left on to the Howgare Road and then directed onto The Causeway
to leave the village.

Knighton Road is not intended to be used. We are proposing to have resident access only signs.

Exiting Traffic: -

Traffic heading towards Blandford will be directed via The Causeway and directed left down South Street via
Bowerchalke and towards Sixpenny Handley.

Traffic heading towards Salisbury will be directed via The Causeway and directed right towards Blshopstone and
Coombe Bissett. ¢ i
Traffic heading towards Shaftesbury will be directed via The Causeway and directed left towards';,;f_ifig!d Bavan,t

Passenger Collection will only be allowed within the car park.

Pedestrians; are expected to be higher than in previous years. We are intending to use Bury Orchard as a pedestrian
route only which will ensure Broad Chalke residents have access to the site wntheu.t havlrrg to walk along the roads.
There is one road crossing into the festival site, this will be manned by stewards. .

Road Management

Forest Traffic Services will provide stewards to man road junctions and car park entrances under the Community Safety
Accreditation Scheme (CSAS). v

Emergency Routes :

Emergency Services will have access at all times. This _Fian provfdes fﬁéifollowing: -

During the incoming phase, emergency service vehit’:leg;'will be albie;tr.i follow the one-way system.

During the Festival emergency services will havé'gz:cc'gss”\'{i‘;a,_\a“ track/bridleway that runs parallel to the Festival site.

In the event of an emergency, traffic management slfé_wai‘ds would be able to stop all traffic leaving from the car parks
in order to ensure that access along the_férm track/ istunhindered. Road signs and cones will only be placed by the
appointed contractors — AA Signs or;site staff who held a valid ‘Chapter 8’ or equivalent certificates.

All stewards who man any roadway/drweways car park entrances and car parks will wear Hi-Viz jackets, to BS/EN
standards. \

Signing, Vehicle Passes and Advance Notice
Signing for event traffic will be proQided by the AA Signs.

At least ten days priof to the évent, signs will be erected on the affected roads to state that queues/delays expected
here for the 30" June and 1° July.

Vehicle Passes will be issued to staff/contractors and exhibitors, allowing them to pass through relevant gates, to
designated parking areas on site. In addition, competitors/exhibitors will this year be asked to arrive early and a cut
offtime will be introduced after which all traffic will have to use the car parks. (In previous years some exhibitors have
arrived late'and caused traffic and safety issues trying to access the site after the public opening time).

Page 75



42| Page

5. Organisation / Hierarchy of Controls (Event)

Page 76



43 | Page

6. Important Contact Names and Numbers

Terry Barratt DPS
Rachel Holland

Peter Bell

James Holland

Simon Clough

Chalke Valley History Festival Office

Page- '/



44 |Page

7. Emergency Plan

In the event of an emergency that requires evacuation of all or part of the site, the Project Manager,
Production Manager and Event H&S Advisor will liaise with all managers on site. This meeting will use
Dynamic Risk Assessment to quickly establish the level of threat to the safety of all in the area and seek to
identify suitable evacuation points for the public and staff on site.

This would then be communicated to security and stewards and a controlled evacuation would take place if
required, where possible utilising the PAs and hand held megaphones if appropriate.

Closer to the event it may be prudent for the event to have a series of code-words which will algr’t staff to
particular situations without unnecessarily alarming the public. (see below)

Should a total evacuation of the site be required emergency assemble points will be Iocated at thefar e}'td
of Little Field and one on Dump as shown on the map. Both fields could easily hold the, number of people
on site in relative safety. Both these directions take the evacuation away from rqadWays on wmch
emergency vehicles will gain access to the site. Please see below attached map Should&hese directions not
be useable due to the nature of the threat, the Event Management team will, Ilaise to agrefé the best course
of action.

An emergency on site will become a major incident if resources on 's"'i'te a'nd' évailaﬁility to the event
management team are out-stripped by the nature or scale of the emergencv Please see below description
of major incident.

In the event of any emergency being deemed a major incident, c_ontrof of the event will be surrendered to
the Police and cascaded upwards to the emergency sef"\zice""thét takes control of the situation. Currently the
mechanism for this action will be a 999 call; however it may be that a Police officer is stationed on site for
this type of liaison duty. ]

In the event of a major incident, preser.vatioh of life will be the first priority of all involved and all
contractors and staff will be expected to cooperate with the wishes of the emergency services. In this
situation, the Event Management team will liaise with the Police and Emergency Planning Depts.’ media
and communications departments.and ensuré that they are connected with any media outlet from the
agency controlling the incident. Any largeincident will almost certainly be picked up and broadcast by the
media invited to site for the'event.

The intention throughout is to ensure that, wherever practicable, the event is self-sufficient but, should on
site resources be outstripped, any actions taken should dove-tail with the current emergency planning in
the local area.

We may be using the following code words on radio comms:

FIRE —
MEDICAL —
OTHER THREAT I




45| Page

The reason for using these code words is to ensure that all staff understand exactly what the nature of any
particular threat may be and also to prevent members of the public overhearing radio messages leading to
conjecture and possible panic.

Major Incident Description

The term 'major incident’ is an emergency services and emergency planning term used to describe an
emergency that requires the implementation of special arrangements by one or more of the emergency
services, and generally includes the involvement, either directly or indirectly of large numbers of people. It
may also involve other agencies such as Local Authorities, National Health Service, Envuronment Agency,
Military and Voluntary agencies. -

The declaration of a major incident by one of the named agencies above allows the release of addltlonah
resources in order to respond to and manage the emergency whatever it may be.

A major emergency may require:

> The initial treatment, rescue and transportation of a large number of casualtles '

» The involvement either directly or indirectly of large numbers of peopte \

» The handling of a large number of enquiries likely to be generated both from ‘the public and the
news media, usually made to police N

> The need for large scale combined resources of the Poligé, Flre and Rescue Service and Ambulance
Service. -

> The mobilisation and organisation of the emergency ser\nces and partner organisations, for
example, a local authority, to cater for the threat of death serious injury or homelessness to a large
number of people. '

For specific health purposes, a major incidept'may be-defined as:

"Any occurrence which presents a serigusthreat to'the health of the community, disruption to the service,
or causes (or is likely to cause) suchimembers ar types of casualties as to require special arrangements to
be implemented by hospitals, ambulance'services or health authorities."

The Civil Contingencies Act of 2004 has defined a new definition of Emergency as;

> An event or situation'which threatens serious damage to human welfare in a place in the UK
» An event orsituation which threatens serious damage to the environment of a place in the UK
» War or tefrorism which threatens serious damage to the security of the UK.

SCALE DOWN CRITERIA:

Risk assessments.and planning for the event have in the main dealt with the mechanisms for setting up the
event and operation of the event. Set out below are some criteria/incidents that may be used to initiate a
scaling down of the event and/or a complete postponement or cancellation of the event.

We will use the website www.metcheck.com for meteorological information and will have an anemometer
on site.

Page 79 3



46| Page

CRITERIA OR INCIDENT NATURE OF THREAT EFFECT ON EVENT EAEACILTII\IOGN
Weather: wind exceeding 1. Stage dismantled
permitted speeds (info Danger to structures on T8C

from contractors)

site

2. Postpone or stop the event

Weather: Heavy rainfall

1.Danger to pedestrians
2.Wet Fields
3. Wet equipment

1. Stop or delay event while waiting for
change
2. Muddy Ground

3. Protect electrics .

Police Intelligence: Threat to all attending 1. Stop, delay or postpone event ( ::_"-J
Terrorist Threat event 2. Invoke procedures for evacua@_’ S St
Major Incident: local to Loss of Emergency 1. Delay event )
this area services resources 2. Stop event

- Loss of Emergen 1. Delay Event L A
Civil Emergency 'o S . o PN

services 2. Stop Event F N Y

Livestock issues or disease
epidemic

E.g. Foot & Mouth or
Bird Flu

o S

L N

Unlikely to be o_ rnig v
phenomeno&t emint of event

Decisions to delay, stop, postpone or cancel the event wil.!._l_b'é taken ificonsultation at all levels. Control
should have contacts for all live news media to assist i preyénting people coming to the event




47 |Page

8. Fire Safety

All contractors will provide firefighting equipment (extinguishers) as appropriate to the level of risk their
equipment may create on site. All contractors will be requested to produce current fire safety certification
and risk assessments for their equipment. Caterers and other traders will be given a minimum expected
provision as part of their contract. This will be checked on site by the Event H&S Advisor.

The local Fire Service will be involved as early as possible in the planning of this event and invited to inspect
the site if appropriate. There will be to Fire Fighters on site from 10am —5pm

The highest level of fire risk for this event will be:

Diesel fuel from the generators catching fire. (Reputable company, bunded tanks and regulayly mai’ntatned
generators) N,

- 4
- (1]

Electrical fires (all equipment on site will be visually inspected and be part of an ongomg ma;ntenance and
inspection regime). v

.

Grass fires in the (all grass cuttings will be collected, well managed fields \no ori‘\'en fﬁé}s) :
.l"

BBQ (no open fires other than in the re-enactment performance, wrll he permltted) Arson (security and
stewarding presence at all times).

Battle Re-enactment society (managed fires at Farmer’s discretion = §'ee‘bel_oﬁ) A number of fire
extinguishers commensurate with the risk will be provided.®, ' '

Marquee, Carpet and Linings — Fire Retardant

Check accreditation from marquee hire company, ' _
Limit obstructions '

Chairs all clipped together to limit movement, falling over causing an obstruction.
All cabling to be place above doorways 6 below floor level.
Stewards to keep all exits clear frofnobstruétions and members of the public

Aisle Widths

All aisles and gangways to exceed the recommended 1.05m width.

Distance between the back of 1 seat to the front of the seat behind will be more than the recommended
305mm.

No seat to be seven seats away from a gangway.

Fire Exits

Fire exit locations to be calculated therefore not exceeding the suggested travel distances.

Fire exits signs to be prominent and either lit up or self-illuminated.

Fire exit widths in accordance to regulations

Marquee fire exits that do not contain solid doors will be a velcro canvas panel that opens when pushed or
a manned canvas opening with a curtain action.

All fire exits to be manned.

Page 81 3



48| Page
Staff Training

All staff made aware of evacuation procedures and assemble point locations. Further details will be posted
in the staff room and on the lanyards worn by all staff.

Disability Awareness

Marquee supervisor to be made aware of any members of public attending with a disability and their
location within the marquee.

Evacuation Announcements

Before each talk begins the public are made aware of the evacuation procedures noting fire emt locations
and method of raising the alarm used. )

Suggested Travel Distances
Any person to the nearest fire exit not to exceed 18 metres.
Fire Fighting Equipment

Appropriate firefighting equipment will be place within the marquee suff'aent for the size, capacity and
equipment inside. n & \
Each marquee will have a minimum of 2 water and 2 Coz2 fire extmguzshers

Alerting the Emergency Services

Marquee supervisors and technical operators, who will be carrymg radlos to be in attendance at all times

while public are present.
In the case of an emergency they will radio through to event control to alert the emergency services.

Emergency Lighting

Installed emergency lighting to be operated by techmcal team to illuminate the whole marquee from
above.

The re-enactment societies also ha’ﬁ_e -a_dditionai fire and explosion hazards through the use of black
powder for authentic shot,explosions and musket/cannon fire.

Awaiting Mr. Allan/Pike and Shot Ltd application for 2017.

Page 82 3



49| Page

9. Medical and First Aid Services

We believe that this event has a rating of 25 on the Event Safety Guides scale of provision. Our medical
provider will be Elite Event Services who will provide trained first aiders for the day. (In addition any SIA
security staff provided will also be trained first aiders.) Our scoring of the event allows for the following
first aiders:

First Aid coverage:

Monday - Friday

2 x First Aid Members

1 x Advanced First Aiders

1 x Medium Mobile First Aid & Medical Units 4 _‘,f"
Saturday and Sunday 5 x First Aid Members ) |
1x Advanced First Aider . .

1x Emergency Transport Attendant Members \\
1x Medium Mobile First Aid & Medical Units

1x Ambulance Unit ;
The nearest Hospital with a large A&E department is: S_a;i"is_bu}f_E}istrfé't'Hospital
Odstock Road, Salisbury N

Wiltshire, SP2 8BJ Tel: 01722 336262

First Aid posts will be manned from 0900 to 2?0_0 Monday to Friday and 1000 to 22.30 Saturday and
Sunday, with two first aid membéks,in atténdance from 2200 to 09.00. First Aid posts will be manned by
two first aid members. '

We will contact the local NHS trust and:ambulance station in the lead up to the event and encourage the
responsible authorities to invite the ambulance service to any SAG.

10. Bomb Hoax [ Terrorist Threat
The Police will be asked to provide their most up to date intelligence reports in the lead up to the event.

Staff should be briefed to be vigilant and to report any suspicious packages to event management. It is
unlikely that the event will receive a bomb threat on site. However, staff will be briefed to pay attention to
the items below in the event that they do receive a call:

a) Timed to go off at...

b) Location of bomb...
c) Identity or code word or caller...
d) Text of message...

Please attempt to look for the following via the caller:

reckir<iEg
age 3



50| Page

Callers details Speed Background Noise
Male Nervous Music/TV
Female Slurred Laughter/Bar
Child Stammer Talking
Adult Accent Traffic
Elderly Other Announcements
Station/Coach
Others

If a bomb threat is received staff should contact the event manager / event control imme'ﬂiafély;

Event Manager / Event H&S will liaise immediately with the Police and be prepared to mvoke the event
emergency plans. by " 4

The Event Manager and stewards will then evacuate the area using the most approprfate ‘procedures and
then carry out a search of the area if appropriate. -

11. Terror Threat
Threat Levels
Current threat levels can be checked on gov.uk or the-MISI w.e'b'Site.

The most significant terror threat comes from al-Qa’ida andiassociated networks. As the coordinated
attacks on London in July 2005 showed, attacks,may be mounted without warning.

Northern Ireland-related terrorism continties to pOse atreat. Dissident republican terrorist groups (such as
the Real IA and the Continuity IRA) have rejected the 1998 Good Friday Agreement. They still aspire to
mount attacks within the UK mainland,and have conducted attacks within Northern Ireland.

STAY SAFE: Terrorist, Firearms and Weapons Attacks

Firearms and Weapons attacks are rare in the UK. The ‘STAY SAFE’ principles tell you some simple actions
to consider at an incident and the information that armed officers may need in the event of a weapons or
firearm attack: »

Run

Y

Escape if you'ean

Consider the safest options

Is there a safe route? RUN if not HIDE

Can you get there without exposing yourself to greater danger?
Insist others leave with you

Leave belongings behind

YV ¥V VY

T
g
)

If you can’t RUN, HIDE

Find cover from gunfire

If you can see the attacker, they may be able to see you

Cover from view does not mean you are safe, bullets go through glass, brick, wood and metal
Find cover from the gunfire e.g. substantial brickwork/heavy reinforced

3

YV VYY I




51|Page

walls

Be aware of your exits

Try not to get trapped

Be quiet, silence your phone
Lock/barricade yourself in
Move away from the door

VVVVY

Tell
Call 999 ~ What do the police need to know?

Location — where are the suspects

Direction — where did you last see the suspects
Descriptions — describe the attacker, numbers, features, clothing, weapons etc.™
Further information — causalities, type if injury, building information, entrances, exu:s hostages etc.
Stop other people entering the building if it is safe to do so. v P

VVVVYYVY

Armed Police Response

A\

Follow the officer’s instructions

Remain calm

Can you move to a safer area? N
Avoid sudden movements that may be considered a threat
Keep your hands in view [

YVVVY

Officers

Point guns at you

Treat you firmly

Question you

Be unable to distinguish you from the attacker
Officers will evacuate you when' itis safe to'do so

VvV

YV V

You must STAY SAFE _ RN

» What are your plans if there where an incident
> What are thellocal plans? E.g. personal emergency evaluation plan

Page 85 3)



52| Page

12. Security Policy
CHALKE VALLEY HISTORY FESTIVAL SECURITY AND STEWARDING POLICY

The security contractors for this event are Event Security Southern Ltd. They are selected as being some of
the most professional and competent operators in the field of event security, through recommendations of
other events and properties and through the personal experience of the event management team and
organisers.

The management and staff shall therefore have many years previous experience at ensuring safe and
secure environments at events. The security advisor, event manager, event safety manager and;z‘i’ny
representatives from responsible authorities will meet onsite at least once daily throughoutithe ‘event;
hourly or two hourly meetings for the key event management team members will be mst;gated during the
peak periods of the event. R A

No person under the age of 18 years shall be employed as security or stewardmg personnel The Securlty
contractor will provide both SIA licensed staff and experienced event stewards.

The supervisor will also be tasked with monitoring and deploying any volunteer stewards on site and
ensuring that all duties and actions are covered. R

This is a low risk event, however the presence of alcohol for saleand the fact that we may wish to deter or
eject persons from site mean that some of our staff will need to'be expetigncéd SIA staff.

A list of prohibited items will be displayed on our website andion ouritickets. There will also be a list of
prohibited items at the entrance and on the ticket desks. "

CHECKING OF SECURITY, UNIFORMS AND LOGS
Information

The organiser along with the event saféty advisar shall ensure that an appraisal of all security and
stewarding requirements is agreed With,the Licensing Authority and that the positions, numbers and
equipment of security and stewards shall be to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, most likely
through Safety Advisory Group'meeétings:

Names, addresses and dates.of birth for all non SIA licensed security and stewarding personnel shall be
available to the local Police and the Licensing Authority for checking if requested.

The number of security and stewarding personnel that are employed less than 14 days before the start of
the festival, (for example due to other staff falling out), shall be kept to an absolute minimum and shall be
notified at the earliest possible opportunity.

Records

A register of the security and stewards employed on the site shall be kept. Details recorded in the register
shall include: the full name of each individual employed, their date of birth, home address, employer, ID
number and their signature.

The register shall also contain records of the date, times and location during which the individuals
commenced and finished duty. The register shall be retained on the licensed site during the event and shall
be available for inspection in the control area and shall also be available after the event for a period of 12
months each year from the organiser or the security contractor.

Records shall be kept of each shift placement throughout the event so that should the need to find out any
information from a particular location occur post festival individuals can then be contacted.

Page 86 3



53| Page

Incident log

All incidents shall be recorded in an approved incident log. The incident log shall be open to inspection by
agencies at all times in the control area.

Identification

All security and stewarding personnel shall be readily identifiable to others by means of a tabard or jacket
stating the company name and/or job function.
SECURITY TRAINING >

L
The company profile and the training documentation shall be available on request to the Lice‘nsmg .
Authority. > S S

Security staff shall be briefed on the policies concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguardmg of
members of the public whilst in the premises. E

SIA

The organisers shall comply with the Private Security Industries Act and tﬁe de'f'aj:['s-*of SIA licensed
personnel shall be included on the security and stewarding deployment §_éﬁedule as shown in the Event
Safety Plan and relating to the enclosed site plan. The final version q_:f the Evgﬁ‘t‘- Safety Plan shall be
provided to the Licensing Authority 14 days prior to the event. All.SIA Iicéns_éé'staff shall have their badge
details clearly on display at all times. The PSIA are given access to the licensed site under their existing
powers.

e B



54| Page

13. Use of Radios / Communication

Radios will be multi-channel UHF two way units which will be in place for site management. Security will
provide their own radio system using a different frequency, but are also contactable via the main system.
Chargers will be available at the Event Safety Control and Production area. Mobile phones, using sim cards
on a network which is known to have consistent reception in the area will be used as back up. We will also
have a BT landline onsite.

There will be a mobile telephone located with the Event Safety Advisor. All responsible authorities and
other relevant agencies will be provided with these numbers prior to the event. We are currently looking
into a satellite broadband system for the site to increase commes capability.

All stewards will be given a radio. Any staff required to use a radio will be briefed in how to aperate |t a{nd
the protocol for contacting other members of staff, by their supervisor.

All radio traffic should, where possible, be routed through the control team. Thisw"illl eriSuré'that the event
manager is aware of all incidents major or minor, can allocate resources as approprlate qnd keep a record
of incidents in case of future actions by Police, public or staff. - d

. . . R\ N .
Event Safety Control is to be managed by Red Kite or other nominated, petson who Is'in contact with
security, stewards, medical teams, essential services, licensing teams and local authontles and is also

responsible for making public announcements and authorising evatuat¥0ns
I.

Radios are an essential communication tool for the event and therefo__re chatter is to be discouraged.
To send a message:

Depress the talk button; speak your name and position andh w"ﬁo your message is for; await a response to
your call; when asked to send your message.piga'ﬁe re-state your name and position and keep the message
clear and concise; when your message is compléte, I"iste'ri carefully for instructions or be prepared to give
further information. If someone is dealing with your call, there may be a short delay whilst facts are
checked, resources are allocated, ete.

Radios are tested daily and spare batteries are available.

Where possible all radios will be provided with an ear-piece; this is important to ensure that sensitive
messages are not overheard by members of the public causing misplaced conjecture and panic and so as
not to disturb the event.

PA announcements may be used to alert the public to safety, schedule and timing information.

Page 88 3



55|Page

14. Information for Disabled Patrons

Once on site all areas are accessible across grass which should be suitable for all motorised wheelchairs
and for wheelchair users with assistance.

Parking for disabled patrons will be as close to the main part of the event arena as possible. There will be
accessible toilets at all main toilet points on site.

All venues will have aisles wide enough for wheelchairs and space allocated within the body of the seats for
disabled or less abled patrons.

15. Welfare Information Sanitation

Using the Event Safety Guide to devise the number of toilets needed on site we have come ug.v.git_h\the_?l':
following figures based on a capacity of 14999: ) N

5 x Luxury Units

55 x Portable Toilets

3 x Disabled Units

Drinking Water

Water will be supplied by MDT pure water. Wessex Water will Chqgi(pur'w_at"ei' supply on a daily basis.
Catering _ |

There will be a large catering outlet under one canopy. on é?te_ihf:ﬁ.lding late-night refreshments for staff

There will be seven or eight additional catering outlets on site. All catering suppliers to provide
documentation including insurances and lo¢al autharity.certification.

Information

There will be an information point onisite.close to the main entrance

Page 88 3



56| Page

16. List of Contractors

Description

Security

Marquees

Marquees

Sound, PA, Lighting, Distribution of Power
Radios

Toilets

Skips

Traffic Management
Generators, Tower Lights
Trackway and Fencing
Wi-Fi

All electrical installations
Showers

Water

Company

Event Security Southern Ltd
Signature Marquees
DP Marquees

Fire Bird

DCRS

Any Occasion

CB Skips

GPi Event Services Ltd
Rob Blezard

Eve Trackway
Broadband Junction
Rob Blezard

Any Occasion

Pure Water

Contact Details

Company Name

Naafi Tent

Quilter Tea Tent
Peppercoast

Saveurs des Crepes

Fat Sam’s

Top Dog Cuisine

Big Bang Pizza

Grounded Coffee

Pots of Sweets

Long Johns Fish and Chips
Gilcombe Farm

Somtam Street

Dorset Lamb
Twisted.IndianStreet Eats
The Cracking Rib Company
Beef Spit Roast

Denhays

Point of Contact
Juliet Stallwood
Paul McDougall
Yolande

Simon

Jeni .

Adam IGI'e__rkin |

Marcus'Heyes

Rosie.Bailey

Matthew Taylor

Jo Hehoe

George Portch
Thanya Sawaengdee
Sarah Clarke
Nicholas Peter
Charlie Maidment
Chris Heal

Ellen Streatfield

. Reé’ist:e't’red.[bcalAuthority
: W;Itshi'i*e.Council
_TBG,

Bournemouth Borough Council
Cheltenham Borough Council
East Dorset Council

TBC

Wiltshire Council

North Dorset District Council
TBC

East Dorset Council

South Somerset District Council
Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council
North Dorset District Council
TBC

Wiltshire Council

TBC

TBC

Contractors’ documents are logged with the Event H&S Advisor and are available for inspection on site and

as required.

>



57| Page

17. Entertainment Schedule

There is a small jazz band that will play on Friday night when literary talks are not scheduled and there will
be a 3 female band singing on Saturday night.

18. Waste Management
Bins will be liberally distributed throughout the arenas, especially close to bars and food outlets.
There will be a litter-pick team on site to keep on top of litter.

All waste will be taken away from the arena and placed into covered skips to be taken away after 'the event
for recycling grading. F
19. Lost Property / Lost Children / Messages N \
"I

Any lost items will be logged with Event Control; at the end of the event, event contro! wlll*a(range for
handover of all left items to the Police or other agency as necessary. _f._:—- : P

Luggage, bags and suspicious packages will not be collected by stewards. Ifs susplcloﬁs a:e ralsed then
event control should be informed and they will liaise with Security and/or Pollce 10 assess the risk to the
public in the immediate area, and to the event as a whole. & B

Anyone who reports lost items should initially be directed to the' _Sté\y{ai'ré' éﬁpgrui'sor. Personal details may
be taken for lost items that may turn up at a later date; mem bers""of-_'t"he p:i!blic will be advised to contact
the local Police after the event. Anyone claiming lost/found items willkbe made to give proof that the item
is theirs to the steward and these details will be logged, éf’id";givéh -.to event control.

Lost/Found Children will be dealt with at the mformatlon and Welfare point. There is a strict protocol for
dealing with lost/found children which will be I’atlflEd Wlth the security provider (Topher) and which will be
part of the briefing for security staff.

Neither Event Control nor stewards will be in'a pesition to take messages from the public. If messages are
of a very urgent nature, event coptrol,may take a decision to use the PA to pass the message on.

Page 91



58| Page

20. Campsite

» Suitable and sufficient welfare facilities will be provided at the campsite including fire, stewarding,
water supply, toilets, access to medical provisions and shower units.

» The camping area is reasonable well drained and level with the grass cut short to minimise the risk
of fire spread. All cut or loose grass will be removed prior to the event to minimize the risk of fire
spread.

» All vehicles will be parked seperatly to the camping area.

> A separate area for caravans and camper vans will be designated away from the tents.

» Speed limit of 5 miles per hour will be in force with supporting signage.

» The campsite is located on an arable field not used for grazing therefore minimizing the ﬁsk of
animal droppings f 3

> No open fires will be permitted with patrons being asdvised to keep bbqgs away from tents tp avoid
carbon monoxide poisoning.

» The campsite will be designed to allow suitable fire separation distances and emergency access
lanes will be marked out of 6m width. & -

» 24hr manager will have access to radio and mobile phone commumcatlon to/ contact securlty and
medical team on site. Also a loud hailer will be made available for use in an evacuatlon

> A disabled toilet with baby changing facilities will be provided. ' :

» Sufficient low level lighting will illuminate toilets, showers ﬁre pomts, control point and pedestrian
walkways to the event site.

» The campsite will be secured with solid herras fencmg araund the perlmeter

Page 92 3



59| Page

21. Complaints / Compliments / Comments

All event staff and stewards should be capable and willing to take complaints, compliments and comments
from members of the public and pass them on to event control.

These messages may assist us in improving the event as we go along or may serve as pointers for any de-
brief that takes place.

A dedicated phone line will be held at the event control. The number for this phone will be distributed to
local residents and responsible authorities to report any incidents or actions that may cause a nuisance.

Event Control will have a method for recording these comments.

Page



60|Page

APPENDIX
Aviation Safety Page 62
Marquee Plans Page 64
Paste Risk Assessments Page 71
Camping Risk Assessment Page

AA Signage Schedule e 85
Noise Management Plan @ge 9

g ki

Page 9 3



6l|Page

CVHF 2017 - REVISED AVIATION SAFETY

Normal Rules of the Air
Apply Outside Display
Area - 500 2t AGL ILimit

Avoids - not below

Flying Display Area
= no persons during

500 feet AGL

display flying

T~

ADowa ~ \ "~ SRR e $ s .
v N v < Al : y
3 | N 4 ~
' \ Y | _ - A g ’ 1
i § - | ¥ ’ - A -
= Y - T = v — 7
{ _ = ¢ j f r '
i \ S - = . / of / )
‘ Fa — - ’ - - - ) _ - -
| . - - o :
y o 4 . i 2= ’ e - - -
- 4 e F sl d 1gtp .2
- . s \ N gt
- . . . [

v

Flying Display Line
‘I Gurston T )



62|Page
Latest aviation aspects of the Chalke Valley History Festival in June/July from Paul Beaver, Airshow Director for CVHF.

This year, we have a new site which means we are effectively starting afresh in terms of planning the flying. We are also mindful
of the fall-out from the Shoreham accident in 2015 which has coloured people’s judgement on the matter despite being the first
event at which members of the public were killed in 63 years. | have also flown the venue several times and so my comments are
those of a member of the Flying Control Committee for CVHF as well as from a pilot’s perspective.

The issue of the ‘lozenge’ has repeatedly come out in public discussions and | regret that there is confusion here. The initial plan
of 12 January, which was shared with the Safety Advisory Group at Wiltshire Council, was amended in February to reflect the
overflights which | made.

Public safety at CVHF is of paramount importance. Even before the tragic accident at Shoreham, the regulatlons gi“vermng

Flying Displays and Airshows were very stringent. Following the recommendations of the Air Accident Investzgat:on Br‘arlchand
the Civil Aviation Authority, there are now additional precautions that need to be put in place and the Chgﬂ?e V‘éllev Hl,stor\,f
Festival will ensure these are in place. -

Flying at Chalke Valley will be governed by a Permission from the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA} which hqth appo?@}b’the person
in charge of the flying, the Flying Display Director (FDD), and sets the flying conditions of helgt‘qs, speeds ‘and ‘the geographic
location over which the displays can take place. The FDD must be assessed by the CAA a&swtab@y qtiaﬁfled having passed the
appropriate training course. He, in turn, is assisted by a Flying Control Committee who wm watch au the dlsplay flying for
compliance with the Regulations as well as all safety aspects. o % LY

\
u

The Permission referred to above will stipulate the area over which the flymgwill take p!ace ancﬁhe minimum heights down to

which the aircraft may fly. This area has been taken into consideration dwel ilngg amj other places were the public, unconnected
with the Festival may gather. There is no question of evacuating peoplefrom thelnhouses in the Chalke Valley.

The normal Rules of the Air which require aeroplanes in every day.fl h;:ié.ma}ip_tain at least 500 ft AGL (above ground level) will
be strictly enforced and there will be special dispensation granted gi;t:hé"c\ivii';&wf'ation Authority for the aircraft participating in
the Festival to fly down to 200 feet AGL for a brief period; At the beginfing and the end of each fly past, the participating
aeroplane will be required to climb to 500 ft AGL, espeaiallv a\ter any buildings or structures. In addition, the fly past times will
be promulgated to pilots through the Notice To Aeren svﬁtem. Tﬁese flying restrictions will be a significant part of the
mandatory pilots’ briefings, both written and oral: z

Additionally, all pilots taking part in the disb!ay must hold a ijisplay Authorisation (DA) issued by the CAA with very strict medical
conditions. The FDD is required by law t&: ensure that pilots do hold the relevant authorisations, and that the profiles of their
displays are safe and within that pilot's. comps!tenca

For the Chalke Valley History Festival, we also’"’énsure, although we are not legally required to by law, that we have appropriate
Emergency Services on site and the aircraft are controlled through a mobile Air Traffic Control system.

It should be borne'in mind that there aresmany aircraft flying over this area every day from military and civilian airfields, and
should an incident or acgident oceur with one of these, the County Emergency Services would deal with these in the normal
course of events. That equally applies to the Festival and liaison with the Emergency Services, including the Air Ambulance, has
been factored into the display safety planning and the risk assessment.

If you Have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Paul Beaver

Page 96 5



T PP

QAION SV 9195

 {

moke] anmoo ey

EVATL 9eds
weyd Suneds 069

Backstage

e
o

{a {

%I:
B

wsi

v

J‘\

SouenUY Spualiy

uejd Sunneas xoasiH

— S ] (e r ” ~
N R e 3

98ed] g9

Page 97



1y Py

SFqEIEY FUT

—Eo.ﬂuum ames| ﬁﬂj‘m

woe9

2JUEIU] SPUaL

s )

?@E%& _\\wﬂ
urlg Bumeeg oot f Mﬁ

S LG

Page 98

|
i
i
= 1]
{i
A
. %
Jx3/80ueijuy
UL

e
SRS N TS Ay = T I |usosL
L et = i
d L | Y
o wsgy =
(e e AN i

Wi SE

ueld 3uneas xiN

28e4d]|v9



-~ SR

H pen

——Ie

ﬂﬂlﬂg

uwno e

- e
e T *
el Ty
BV
RN oy
o b —_— L _"ku_-. 1
| || Wg
e L
-
2
g w w
g 3
— — e .v-hli.
S A
' U.? s
A
—— -
uwoy v
ln.; PO P iy, - T —_— ._—oo.
e S T 5
— b+ —.v.ﬁ..w_..rruv.ru : .m_ ‘__

I\I‘l.ll\l\-\ll

20UBRNU] SPUAL

u uejd 8uneas pioyio aljjieg

23ed|s9

Page 99



- EVDIOL A5 7™
s 3 = b | e ®
¥eq
1000 s
I~
m uayIUy 3
1] _
g
g
Y ] NI T
o
o
—i
O]
S
W« sanbieyy Juiuig o
i B 1B

S

ue|d Suluig pue uayo

a8e4d]99



B

Page 101

ainonns papis usdg

1eg

a8ed| L9



wgy

ugla
[

v

$BU0]SIABAN T wnuodw3j
ouenul .
) wer o wgT o wgt =g
wg
| — |
¢ wnuodw3
b wet L

-

wnuodw3/sauol1sidlep /aouenug

Lt |

wat

we

wet

28ed]| 89

Page 102



w9

w9

- B

VA0l 9fess
WA ;A WOOTIRAIT)
ELON SV 995
“amq
——— Eiﬂ -
WOOTTIRIN)
B _
Suuane)
1
2010 S,9312d o
wooIuaaIg Wu m
-
g
wg b3
U3y m.
g
g
B _
— e g g = el e ———————
w9 we wgi wg w9 we
b Wwioo4uaaln

a8ed|e69

Page 103



70| Page

Pike and Shot Events Limited — Risk Assessments

RISK ASSESSMENTS

General Risk Assessments

Review Date: 1 March 2018
List of Assessments

1. Arena Display(s)
Movement of participant(s) to and from display arena
Arena display(s)
2. Living History
Area and equipment
Displays
3. Explosives & Pyrotechnics Handling
Delivery Explosives/Pyrotechnics
Storage of Explosives/Pyroteghifics .
Distribution of Explosives/Pyrotechnies

Disposal of Explosives/Pyretechnics

4, Event Site
Campsite
Leaving/Entering Site
5. General Notes

Produced for PASTE by SJW Production & Technical Services
Last revised 1% March 2017

Page 104



71| Page

1. ARENA DISPLAY (S)

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

MOVEMENT OF PARTICIPANT(S) TO AND FROM DISPLAY ARENA(S)

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

HAZARD:

e Participants being hit by traffic whilst crossing/walking on road.

e Collision between participant’s equipment (Living History equipment)
and vehicles when on road.

e Speeding Traffic

e Public/Promoters coming into contact with and in close prmqmlty w&th
horses, weapons, arms and ammunition )

e Children and irresponsible persons.

o Loss of life
e Serious injury
HAZARD EFEECT: e Damageto vehi.cles
e Damage to equipment :
e Road congestion " -
e |nitiating insurance cIalms/Intervention of author|t|es
PROBABILITY: High % a
RISK: High ¥ :
Keep Group contingent(s) t'og_gther' as unified bodies under direct control
of the Group senior and qtalified'person with trained assistants/stewards
(If required). Ensure PASTE staff control access and egress from
performance aréa.
Ammunitigfrwill be stored in f|t for purpose containers.
Weapons het to belpaded until within the arena area.
Desighated,route(s)to be agreed with promoters in advance.
Pollice(if applicable) should be informed and any advice and
réguirements adhered to.
CONTROL MEASURES: If possrble police should be on duty at specified times to maintain traffic
control onany public highway.
If police are not in attendance then warning signs from approximately
300 yards are to be erected in each direction and stewards appointed to
control traffic.
Internal site roads will be managed by Promoter and PASTE Staff, and
group leaders will be briefed prior to each day’s activities.
ALL VEHICLE DRIVERS will be briefed and sign in to the PROMOTERS Safe
Working Agreement on arrival to site. This will be controlled by the
appointed Health and Safety advisor.
Resid®al risky ¥ Medium
Persons\ﬂonsible PASTE/PROMOTER/EVENT PARTICIPANTS
Action to be taken by: Immediately

Comments:

Private roads may still present problems, and will be discussed on site with
Promoters in liaison with the local Constabulary, if required. A briefing will
occur every morning prior to the start of public access to the event.




72|Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

ARENA DISPLAYS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

HAZARD:

e Public and Promoters coming into contact with and in close proximity to the
display, weapons, weapons discharging and ammunition.

e Display spreading beyond arena area

o Display effects spreading beyond arena area

e Non-PASTE intervention in display

e Uncontrolled ignition of explosives

e Poor ground conditions

e Fire

e Noise

e Public/Promoters finding dangerous materials in the areqa after eveﬂt

HAZARD EFFECT:

W 4

e Loss of life g
Serious injury burns, stabbing, impaling, broken banes,\_
Crushing
Deafness
Smoke inhalation
Damage to property
Slipping or falling : s

¢ Initiating insurance clalms/lntei'veﬁt@n qf authorltres

_fa'i:iajfh’éa_d":injuries.

PROBABILITY: Medium

RISK: Medium
Members of the public'and ‘ether.fign-participant members must be kept a
safe distance from presentations.
The arenafbattleﬁgii;j must haye a safety area between the display and the
public that js/€learlytnacked.
Arena must be cordoned off so access is only available at certain points that
are momtored bv stéwards.
The pybh_c shotild be informed of the dangers by: (a) Displayed
information.

.(b)", Information via commentary which will include making them aware of
the dangers of a Historical display and that they must not touch any
hazardous materials or equipment found, and should inform a PASTE or

. PROMOTER'’S staff member as soon as possible if such an event occurs.
e rena to be checked by each Group at the end of each display for equipment
oNhazardous materials (Explosives) that may have accidentally been
dropped.
Competent personnel should be available to instruct the public on safety
issues relating to the activities.
Suitably qualified Group personnel should supervise public and Group
interaction.
Appropriate Medical facilities to be available.
Emergency services to have been informed of event. Inspections of arenas to
ascertain ground conditions, safe distances and risk from noise, smoke
explosions and flames. Provision of firefighting equipment in or near arena.
Have senior and qualified Group personnel supervise displays.
Residual risk: Low

Persons responsible

PASTE/PROMOTER/ EVENT PARTICIPANTS (GROUP RISK ASSESMENT
REQUIRED)

Action to be taken by:

Immediately

Comments:

Discussion with PROMOTER required on location and control

Page 1062 :




73| Page

2. LIVING HISTORY

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

LIVING HISTORY AREAS AND EQUIPMENT

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

HAZARD:

e Fire

e Sharp implements

e Cooking and Food

e Living History equipment

e Public, children and irresponsible persons.
e Theft

e Loss of life ,r
e Serious injury 4 '

e Stabbing N -~ 4
HAZARD EFFECT: e Burns = N
e Food poisoning { .\
e Damage to personal property s N ""'::'s.\‘
e |Initiating insurance cIalms/Interventlon of authoritles
PROBABILITY: High
RISK: High
Fires must be safely positioned and always attended
Firefighting equipment to be' p05|tloned within campfire area.
Secure all sharp |mplements wf‘len not in use by Group members.
Cooking to be superwsed and no feed given to public. Measures to be
taken to mamtam hyg:ene standards in the preparation and storage of
food. N -
EONTREL MESURES Ensure each Group a‘bpomts a member to interact and keep a watching
brief ongmembersof the public.
Equipment to be secured, where possible, with particular care being taken
oyer the security and storage of firearms and weapons when not being
used-forderonstration purposes by participants.
Haye'designated and competent person in charge of this area.
Residual risk: Med™N)

Persons responsible ‘

@VENT PARTICIPANTS (GROUP RISK ASSESMENT REQUIRED)

Action to be taken " N\

Mymediately

Comments: N

M3ke proper use of barriers when necessary.

Page 107




74| Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

DISPLAYS IN LIVING HISTORY AREA

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

e Public and non-participant members coming into contact with and in

HAZARD: close proximity with weapons.
e Children and irresponsible persons
e Loss of life
e Serious injury
HAZARD EFFECT: ® Stabbifg
e Concussion P e—
e Damage to personal property ( '
e Initiating insurance claims/Intervention of authoriti( o ) .
PROBABILITY: Medium ' g
RISK: Medium
Keep public/non-participant personnel away frﬂm any, dlsQI:Ws and
maintain safe distances. C . G ¥
Inform the public of dangers of Historical ﬁlsplays
CONTROL MEASURES: Have competent person(s) instruct the pubﬁc. L
Have competent person(s) supel‘vrse the\Event partlupants / public
interaction at all times. 4 :) N\
Have competent and tra_i_ne"fi"pgrsoﬁf's)_ in charge of all displays
Residual risk: Low % \ ™

Persons responsible

EVENT PARTICIPANTS (GROUP RISK 'ASSESMENT REQUIRED)

Action to be taken by:

- T
Immediately %\

Comments:

Make proper use of MS when necessary.

Page 108




75| Page

3. EXPLOSIVES & PYROTECHNICS

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

DELIVERY OF EXPLOSIVES/PYROTECHNICS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

PARTICIPANTS ONLY

HAZARD:

e Explosion
e Collision

HAZARD EFFECT:

e Loss of life

e Damage to property both personal and structural

e Premature/uncontrolled ignition of explosives causing expl?s“ion
damage P —

e Initiating insurance claims/Intervention of authorltlg ";;:_‘_: _

PROBABILITY: Low

RISK: High
Have a designated route for the powder deliv i'y to foﬂéwwﬁgn it arrives.
Have responsible and qualified person to ;;_anipor;;tu tei’qporary
issuing/magazine location. "(" . W
Know the quantities that are expecte;i %; o

CONTROL MEASURES: Do not have more than is necessarﬁ 3‘- 2
Transport smaller quantities m@re ifeqt{’éi'itiy r? p0551ble
No smoking policy when in the prommltvaf explosives & pyrotechnics.
Magazine area to have been checked,for safety and conformity to
regulations. b

Residual risk: Medium

Persons responsible

PROMOTER/Appomted Explaswes Liaison Officer/Pyro technicians EVENT
PARTICIPANTS: (GRGJUP RISK ASSESMENT REQUIRED),

Action to be taken by:

immedigie Py B, %

Comments:

Be aware of potegtwf hazards and have procedures to limit and control

those hazards

Page 109




76 |Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

STORAGE OF EXPLOSIVES/PYROTECHNICS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS ONLY

HAZARD:

e Explosion
e Premature ignition

e Fire

e Spillage
o Theft

e Sabotage

e Explosives & Pyrotechnics in the possession of non-qualified person(s)

HAZARD EFFECT:

e Loss of life

e Serious injury

o Burns
e Damage to property both personal and structural _
e Damage to local environment &\
o lllegal use of Explosives & Pyrotechnics g™ i, W
e Initiating insurance claims, legal action or dLsuplmarv qcnon

PROBABILITY:

Medium

RISK:

High

CONTROL MEASURES:

Magazine/Store to be located in separate blast pmoffsafe area.
Explosives & Pyrotechnics to belsectired:,

Area to be secured at all times when Exploswes & Pyrotechnics present.
Explosives & Pyrotechnigs to'be secured

Hazard signs indicating, a hlgh-rtsk area.

Enforced non- smokmg pahcy \Mthin area.

Keep the publics and other fign-gualified persons out of area.

The appropriate authorltles to be informed of the storage of Explosives &
Pyrotechnicsiin ddvance "0F the event.

An appointed qualified Liaison Officer to be responsible for the area(s) and
Explesives & Pyrotechnics.

Firefighting equipment to be readily available in this area(s).

Residual risk:

' M&‘K\

Persons responsible:

E Group Appointed Explosives Liaison Officer/Pyro technicians,
VEN ARTICIPANTS (GROUP RISK ASSESMENT REQUIRED)

Action to be taken by:

‘Ammediately

Comments:

hsure Authorities are informed of Storage requirements




77| Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

DISTRIBUTION OF EXPLOSIVES/PYROTECHNICS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS ONLY

HAZARD:

e Premature ignition

e Reckless behavior

e Non-qualified person’s interaction
e Spillage

e Sabotage

o Indirect fire/heat source

e Direct fire/heat source

Theft

HAZARD EFFECT:

Loss of life
Serious injury :
Burns "‘:*-:-,\._
Secondary ignition leading to further epr05|ons
Damage to property both personal and strqc;ura“!
Illegal use of Explosives & Pyrotechnics -_Lﬁ A\
Initiating insurance claims, legal actloq or disejllnaw action

PROBABILITY:

Medium

RISK:

High

CONTROL MEASURES:

Have set procedure for dlstrlbuﬂing Suppliy

Issue to qualified participant membel}s only.

Have qualified competent perﬁons superwsmg the distribution process.
Have appropriate quahfled persen only issuing.

Keep the public and other. nén quahfled persons outside of issue area.
Post informatiop and hazardélghs around the point of issue.

Enforced nonvsmakfng pollcy in area.

Firefighting eg u:pmeht to be readily available during distribution.

Area to be' secured '

Residual risk:

Me&u\ AN

Persons responsible

— |

Action to be taken by:

\

Mw Explosives Liaison Officer/Pyro technicians, EVENT

NTS (GROUP RISK ASSESMENT REQUIRED)

Iggia™®

Comments:

Ensu‘dequate time for participant’s preparation of use




78 |Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

DISPOSAL OF EXPLOSIVES/PYROTECHNICS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS ONLY

HAZARD:

e Unused quantities

e Premature ignition

Reckless acts

Storage in unsuitable containers
Non-qualified person’s interaction
Spillage

Sabotage

Indirect fire/heat source

Direct fire/heat source

HAZARD EFFECT:

Loss of life 4
Serious injury
Burns §
Secondary ignition leading to further explosions A\
Damage to property PR\ N\
lllegal use \.',t Ny
Initiating insurance claims, legal actlon or dlsmplmary action.

PROBABILITY: Medium

RISK: High
Have set procedure for thg requlsatlon of unused Explosives &
Pyrotechnics. 3
Have qualified competent person(s) made responsible for the collection of
unused Exploswes & Pyrotedhmcs

NTROL MEASURES:

. Supply mformatnon to, Event Group members regarding collection of
unused powder procedures
Event partic:pants to'be made aware of safety, legal and moral obligation
to rewrn unused te.storage area after display at the end of each day.

Residual risk: h N

Persons responsible

Winted Explosives Liaison Officer/Pyrotechnics, EVENT
PA ANTS (GROUP RISK ASSESMENT REQUIRED)

Action to be taken by: &

-

Comments:

\Immediately
sure overnight storage in place (PROMOTER/PASTE)

Page 112




79| Page

4. EVENT SITE

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

MODERN CAMPSITE

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

HAZARD:

e Adverse weather conditions

e Vehicles

Poor ground conditions

Ditch/River

Fire

Explosion from camping gas bottles
Theft .
Injury from weapons ® Suum '.:.
e Non-Event personnel gaining access \ & D
e Irresponsible people ™, X '

HAZARD EFFECT:

e Loss of life .
e Serious injury R AN

e Burnsand smoke inhalation{™ %, N J

e Slipping or falling _ N

e Damage to property bo‘th personal and structural

o Lossofproperty @ % ¢

e Initiating msuencé clmms/lnterventlon of authorities

PROBABILITY:

Medium o \ \ \

RISK:

Medium 9§ °

CONTROL MEASURES:

Secure afea an dﬁlt Event participants and accredited
visitors,at designa ntrance(s) '
Havea designated person in control of camp and guard roster.

,Ensure all gtards wear reflective vests when on duty.

' I—lave__ a welf defined road system and speed limit.

Y}, Havea map, if required, indicating layout and location of
| Specific areas and fire points.

Notices indicating any dangerous areas.

Ensure roadways and gateways are kept clear.

Ensure roadways and gateways are wide enough for emergency
vehicles.

Encourage restricted movement of vehicles on campsite and
use of overflow car park.

Appropriate storage of all weapons and equipment.

Advise participant Groups to ensure medical facilities are on
hand.

Inform emergency services of event.

Ample provision of firefighting equipment.

Evacuate immediate area of all fires to minimize risk of injury.
Use and enforcement of camping regulations.

Have an emergency evacuation policy.

Have a designated disaster team.

Residual risk:

Low

Persons responsible

PASTE/PROMOTER/EVENT PARTICIPANTS

Action to be taken by:

Immediately

Comments:

Check Entrance/Exit suitability (PROMOTER) with Police traffic
control

Page 113




80|Page

ITEM/TASK TO BE ASSESSED:

LEAVING/ENTERING SITE PARKING AREAS

PERSON/S INVOLVED:

EVENT PARTICIPANTS/PASTE/PROMOTER/PUBLIC

e Collision of vehicles
e Collision of vehicles and pedestrians
e Poor visibility

HAZARD: .
e Speeding
e Traffic
e Breakdown
e Loss of life o
e Serious injury ° :E‘-Im‘_,_. o 1_5;|
HAZARD EFEECT: e Damage to vehicles ‘ :;_;)’ o
e Damage to property both personal andstzur?tljral
e Road and campsite congestion . % L r 4
e Initiating insurance clalms/lnterve'htlon ofauthorltles
PROBABILITY: Medium
RISK: High L\ e
Ensure all staff wear reﬂe&i'{)e qests whgh on duty.
Entrances/Exits should/be g}léaﬂy*narked
Flood Lighted if requwéd ) N\
Warning signs plaéed on road apprOXImater 300 yards either
side. . Ry, N .
Road traffic contrellers 6n road entrances should wear
CONTROL MEASURES: reflectivel safety Iackets/coats
Event fr-'afﬁc, if possible, should not be allowed to queue on
main rc:ad 'when.entering the event.
|'An access. area for checking identification & registration needs
| to be__aﬂo_wed
‘ “Emergency services, particularly the police should be informed
i\ of'event in advance.
Residual risk: _ PMedium
Persons responsible: »| PASTE/PROMOTER

Comments:

Specific problems of site need Police Agreement

5. GENERAL NOTES:

Page 114




81|Page

Explosives/Pyrotechnics is dealt with in accordance with statutory legislation relating to its classification of
hazardous substance. It is issued to the relevant participant users not only in accordance to legal
requirements but individual Group regulations. The issue procedure requires participants to produce the
statutory documentation, which proves their qualified ability to use and handle the Explosive substances
in a manner that will not endanger themselves or those around them. Each document holder is issued with
an amount of Explosive substance relevant to the day’s activities only. The participant members of the
Groups who receive an issue for that day’s event are aware that there is a procedure for the collection of
unused Explosives & Pyrotechnics at the end of the event and that they are not allowed to retain unused
Explosives & Pyrotechnics.

Displays: ) "

The Event participants are carrying out Historical Interpretations, including but not Ii,mi'tg'ed 10, mili‘firy
action cameos, drill, everyday life and clothing, for the public. There is suitable and stifficie fgt supm'wsmn
by qualified competent persons to safeguard against the public becoming injured by, Lﬁﬁ@cilonéwof the
participants involved in these activities. (PARTICIPATING GROUP’S RISK AS ESMEﬁT AND

PUBLIC LIABILTY INSURANCE REQUIRED) ."'\

ALL participants have guidelines that cover the use of firearms, swords and ofhcr*weapons Persons using
firearms, swords and those in command of artillery pieces are requited to be of" a standard of competence,
reached only by qualification through the relevant Group’ reqmremehts )

Pike and Shot Events leued R.tsi( Assessrn ents
Produced for PASTE by SIW Productlon & Technical Services
Last 1cv15k:d 1% Maréh 201?

Page 115 3



82|Page

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

Pike And Shot Events Limited
(PASTE)

it is the policy of PASTE at all our Events to meet the legal requirements as presented
to them by the land owner. This includes the comect storage of hazardous substances,
control, disposal and where possible the recycling of wasie products, energy
management and the control of sub contractors who operate within the requirements of
each contract af the Events. In addition the Company through the environmental risk
assessment and audit system shail identify and control where reasonahbly practicable;
such risks and hazards which may have an adverse effect on the environment. [n
complying with the requirements piaced upon us by the land owner, the Company will
strive to improve confrol measures and systems to reduce the likelihood of serous
environmental impacts becoming a reality.

The specific amangements for the implementation of the policy and the personnel
responsible are detailed in the Health, Safety and Environmental manuai Part 2 Sect 1

Signed ..._.........D.E.AHan

Titte .................Managing Director

Company ..........Pike And Shot Events Limited
Date ...........01 March 2017

Page 116



83|Page

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

Flhe & Sh

Pike And Shot Events Limited
(PASTE)

It 15 the policy of the PASTE to comply with the terms of the Health and Safety at Work etc
Act 1974 and subsequent legislation and to provide and maintain a healthy and safe working
enviromment PASTE’s health and safety objective is to minimise the mumber of instances of
occupational accidents and illnesses and nhmately to achieve an accident-free workplace
through the formal assessment of risks, good organisation, planning and commmnication

All employees will be provided with such equipment, mformation, traming and supervision
as i3 necessary to implement the policy and achieve the stated objective.

PASTE recognise and accept their duty to protect the health and safety of all visitors to the
company, including comractors and temporary workers, as well as any members of the public
who might be affected by our operations.

While the management of PASTE will do all that is within its powers to ensure the health and
safety of its employees, it is recognised that health and safety at work 15 the responsibality of
each and every mdividual associated with the company. Therefore it is the duty of each
employee to act in a safe manner, take reasonable care of their own and other people’s
welfare and to report amy situation which may pose a threat to the well bemg of any other
person.

The management of PASTE will provide every employee with the health & safety briefing
necessary to carry out his or her tasks safely.

PASTE’s health and safety policy will be continually monitored and updated particularly
when changes in the scale and nature of our operations occur. The policy will be updated at
least every 12 months.

Specific details relating to individual responsibilities and all arrangements are to be found in
the HSE Manual Pt 2 Sect 1

Signed ....... DE. Allan

Title .............. . Managing Director

Company .._....... Pike And Shot Events Limited
Date _...........01 March 2017

Page 117
5



84|jPage

AA Sign Schedule

Event Details

Reference;

Name:

Location:
Start Date:
End Date:

AA Contact:
Email Contact:

Key to Abbreviations

WN17JUNOS2SE

Chalke Valley History Festival advance

wamings

Church Bottom Broad Chatke Salisbury

10/06/2017
02/07/2017

01256-495364

signs.southwest@theaa.com

Fixing Fixing Point and Location
Post Clips ‘D" cip Advance Diection Sign ADS
Long Leg Skand LAeg Brioge Bri
Metal Post Mipost Car park Cipark
Post Exienslon Prexin Cernire mservation Ches
Quick Fit Frame af Carriageway Cway
RS Clamps RS Direciion Sign Di=ign
Screwtand Standg Junction Junc
Stand wih Suppmt piate Sisupp Lamp Comn Licol
Woadan Stake Stake Lamp Posl (calumn) Lipost
Standand leg stand Stand Lane La
Local Direction Sign LDS
Molorway Aiway
Mearside Niside
Noaiiy Nih
Omsioe Cveide
Post Post
Roundabout R/aibout
Road Rd
South Sth
T Junction T/unct
Trafc Lights Tights
Cruss Roads xrd
http://www theaa com/aasigns 1 @ The AA (2018}
Page 118

3



8 |Page

AA K51 jjaathi g |
e g} | 1
No. Fixing Point and Authority
Location
001 1050x750 | Lomgleg | 62.5 Verge - Wiltshire
Stand /S High Ln. easthound after Highways
tUnnamed Rd_ juncficdn. Sauthern
002 10502750 | Longleg | 925 Verge Wiitshire
Stand N/S Unnamed Rd. westbound | Highways
i adv. Portfisld Rd. Southern
0c3 1050105 Long Leg 225 Yerge Wiktshire
o Stand NS Unnamed Rd.southbaund Highways
&t High Rd. junclion. Southem
004 1050x105 | Longleg | 825 Verge Wiltshire
o Stamd NS School exit westhbound ir Highways
adw. Newtown. Southern
005 1050x105 | Longleg | 682.5 l—m This Road | |verse Wiltshire
a Stand : mu B. MfS Manor Farm Cf. Highways
2 b easthound m adv. Newtown. Sauthern
One Way
Southbound
26thJune-
2nd July
Tel:01722 7780793
http:/iwww.theaa com/aasigns 2 @ The AA (2016)
Page 119

3



8 |Page

Version 0.84
No. (mam) Fixing Point and Awthority
Location

oea 1050x105 | Longleg | 825 Verge Wiktchire
4] Stand NS Knlghtnn Rd. westbound Highways

in adv. Newtovn. Southem

ooT 1060x1D5 | Longleg | B2.5 Verge Wiltshire
o Stand N/S Newtown noedhbound at Highways

Bury Ln. junciion. Southern

noa 1050x105 | Longleg | 825 AMerge Wiltshire
o Stand N/S The Causeway Highways

narthbound at Bury Ln. Southern

junction.

nog 1050x105 | Longleg | 825 = | |verge Wiltshire
o Stand This Road 4] NIS The Causeway Highways

Will Be northbound at South St Southern

OI'I'. w“ junction .
Northbound
26thjune-
2nd July
Tel: 01722 7780793
hitp:/leeww theaa com/sasigns 3 @ The AA (2018)

Page 120




87|Page

Signs Schedule

Sim [Sign Size| Fiang | xit | Sign Design _. Local
‘No. (rum) L Fixing Point and Authority
Location
010 1050x105 | Longleg | €25 or Wiltshire
0 Stand N/5 Howgsre Rd. southbound Highways
-after Horses and Camping Southern
gote,
o1 1050750 Standard az.5 Vetne Wiltshire
leg stand N/S Howgare Rd. northbound Highways
afler K354. Southern
012 1050x105 | Longleg | 625 By Hampshire
0 Stand N/S Howgare Rd. northbound County
afier A354. Council
WEST
013 1050x108 | Long Leg 75 Thh 35 Verge Hampshire
a Stand A L AL N/S A354 Crossing eastbound County
Junction at Howgare Rd. junction. Council
“Will Be wesT
_CLOSED
26th June-
2nd July
Tel:01722 780793
014 1050x105 | LongL=g 75 ' Verge Hampshira
| Stand Th" N/S 4354 Crossing westbound County

Junction ai Howgare Rd. junction. Council
‘Will Be WEST
CLOSED
26th June-
2nd July

Tel:01722 780793

http//www.theaa com/aasigns

4 © The AA (2016}

Page 121




88| Page

CHALKE VALLEY

HISTORY

Nmsésﬁ?'l "%E’Bement Plan

aha k Va ey History Festival
Church Bottom
" Broad Chalke
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP5 5DS

26" June — 2nd July 2017

Page 122 3



89|Page

Index

Introduction

Bordering Residential Properties
Legislation and Good Practice
List of Potential Noise Sources
Build and Breakdown

Bar

Arena

Traffic

Fly Pass

Generators and Towerlights
Campsite

Amplified Sound

Site Layout

Page 123

Page 91
Page 92
Page 94
Page 95
Page 96
Page 97
Page 98
Page 99
Page 100
Page 101
Page 102
Page 103

Page 104



90 |Page

Introduction

The CVHF Noise Management Plan aims to minimise, as far as is reasonably practicable, any
nuisance caused by noise from the event. With 5 years’ experience of running this event,
noise has not been an issue due to the nature of the lectures requiring relative silence.

A detailed assessment will be given from the living history and re-enactment side of the
event as soon as the programme has been completed.

We look to work with the local authority and welcome any comments or recommgﬁ'dations.
For clarity we name the Festival site as Church Bottom.

To put the new site into context throughout the rest of the year, Church;_Bci'i‘tom hosts a
regular shoot, this is outsourced. In September and October shootirl_g__i_éi"hej:ﬁ _Ii:{ii'cg_..'a week
and over the two drives is approx 500 per drive, approx 1000 shots ;.ber_ w;g"ék_.\ I’ November
& December shooting is once a week, there are approx. 200 shbts"-fiféq"p\fér the two drives.
Shooting continues in January but at a lower level. Each time.._IHere are 8 or 9 vehicles
driving in the vicinity. The two adjourning farms also hav,e_'rggylar shots, this does not have
much of a noise impact but does account for a lot of ve"h:i_ci_'_e actjvity.

All Broad Chalke residents will be written to 14 days before'the event. We will obtain a list
of residents from the Parish Council. The Festival previously wrote to the residents of
Ebbesbourne Wake. We will inform them that there Will be some intermittent noise during
the festival. This will include cannon fire, air eraft engines and ice cream jingles. Amplified
music will be played in the Bar on Friday, Saturday and Sunday and will end at 11.30pm on
Friday and Saturday, and 1.30pm on Sunday. Amplified music will also be played in the
Picnic Tent on Saturday night only and will end at 11.30pm.

We will include in this:letter deta'iié of the start of our festival build and further details of
the take down.

Page 124



91| Page

Bordering Residential Properties

There are four houses that will be directly affected by vehicle traffic passing their
properties. All these residents have been spoken to and we have listened to their concerns
and enthusiasm. One resident is particularly concerned about the proximity of the car park
to a caged hawk on his property. This resident has asked that we ensure there is a vacuum
between his boundary fence and our car park. We will comply with this request.

Two residents have asked for the Festival to provide an insurance indemnity oft their
property while the Festival is being held. We will comply with this request.¢” —

One resident has asked for us to provide him and his wife with a hoIida\','(_'é'ﬁid iédgigg"fbr his
dog and cat during the Festival. We are not intending to comply with "Ehis_ "ré\t;uest."’

Measures in place if locals wish to complain about the noise/:;_;distu?fhgncé;.-

There are two telephone numbers that will be allocated to-‘lOt:a'l"'residé__nts if they feel the
need to complain about the noise. This will be provided'to,residents in the letter that we
will write to them before the event. These numbets are'01722 780793 and 07776380784.

Telephone numbers will be advertised on our w’ébgit_e and in‘the parish magazine.

The telephone will be monitored at all timés durifg the Festival’s opening hours A festival
manager will be responsible for monitoriﬁ’g_thg caIIS,- recording the feedback and ensuring
that our site manager knows about the feedback."Action will be taken if it is deemed
necessary and a call back will be made:giving detail of action taken. If there are complaints
about noise and activity in the campsite overnight, we will contact overnight security and
ensure that this is stopped. The.camping manager will have radio contact with security and
management.

Any complaints about noise/ disturbance will be recorded in an incident book. The record
will include:

e time/date of complaint;

e name.address and contact number of complainant,

e details of the complaint,

e person who took the call,

e . what action was taken (if any)

o any feedback made to complainant (where appropriate).

Consultation with the residents of Broad Chalke

We have proactively contacted residents, carrying out face to face consultations explaining
our proposals.

Page 125 3



92| Page

We have attended two parish council meetings where we gave councillors details of the
intentions of the Festival. We were asked to arrange two further meetings. A ‘drop in’
meeting was advertised in the local magazine and held in the Village Hall on 22" January.
This was an informal meeting giving locals an opportunity to study the future plans of the
Festival. Handouts were available to those who wanted them. This was attended by
approximately 30 people.

Further to this we hosted a CVHF meeting on January 26" in Broad Chalke. The Co-Chair,
Finance Director, Legal Representative & Trustee, H&S Manager and Flying Dlsplay Dlrector
attended. ;

In the main the meeting went very well. One major concern was from a nearby res:dent
who was concerned about thefts from cars and vehicles being broken mto This has not
been a problem for us in the past and today we have not had any car crlmé “

One resident suggested that the four houses which would be viewed from the car park but
feel more comfortable if some form of fencing was put in place to shreld them from the car
park. We will look into this. '

A

We have also appointed an independent village representative Who can be approached by
residents who have any concerns about the Fe_stjyalf‘_ This is¥anet Roe. Ifit is helpful | can
provide a list of all those who attended both meetings™

Page 126 3



93| Page

Legislation and Good Practice taken into account

The Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005 apply to exposure and contractors to loud
music at events.

Although volunteers are not covered by the Noise at Work Regulations, s3 Health and
Safety at Work does apply to them.

The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 also applies to the exposure of the audience to
loud music. p

The risks to employees and others at work from exposure to noise should be assessed. }
Exposure of employees and others to harmful noise levels should be reduced s far as is
reasonably practical. A &

All those with duties to control exposure to noise should communlcate and €o- operate with

each other to manage the risk. Everyone working at the event needs to take persona|
responsibility for their own noise exposure and to take reasonable cate not to damage their
own hearing or that of other people.

There is a legal responsibility for personal hearing prote¢tion to'be used in some areas if
noise levels cannot be controlled at a safe IeveI

Many noise control measures are simple and cost effecti\re

The audience can still enjoy the performances with these controls in place.

Page 127
3



94|Page

List of Potential Noise Sources
Build and Breakdown

Bar

Arenas

Traffic

Fly Past

Generators and Tower lights
Campsite

Amplified Sound

Page 128



95|Page

Build and Breakdown
Where possible all deliveries to be conducted during normal working hours.

If the load in/load out of production equipment onto vehicles is to occur outside normal
working hours, consideration will be made to minimise noise impact and includes the
movements made by associated vehicles such as fork lift trucks.

Where possible vehicle access routes to site will be located as far away from re5|dent|al
properties as practical. =

Practical steps to reduce the noise disturbance include a full briefing to all r:gging ahd .
supervisory staff prior to the event. Where practically possible these steps Wl|| mclude the
following: A N

e Refrain from shouting when communicating

e Refrain from dropping metallic objects .

e Locate vehicle as near as possible to operation reducmg transut time and noise from
fork lift trucks »

When vehicles are parked engines will be switched, off é't' -a['f times.

Page 129



96 |Page

Bar

Relatively small open plan bar situated in the centre of the event field. A small Jazz band will
be performing over the weekend, times set out below. Very low volume background music
may also be played.

Security staff to monitor amplified music levels at the nearest residential property. If this is
felt to be too loud security staff will liaise with the bar manager and get the sound reduced.

On Saturday evening when amplified music will be played after 11pm, security staff will
monitor amplified music noise levels at the boundary to the nearest residential 'prd'ﬁér’ty_
from 11pm and if the music is more then “barely audible” , security staff w_-i_l| liafse Withe
manager to reduce the sound accordingly. WY 4 )

A written record of all monitoring of music noise levels will be completed'a@ndwjlf include
the time, date, location, who carried out the monitoring check,esults antl, detail any action
taken (if any). N,

e A small amplifier will be in use in the bar area only
e Music in the bar will be played on :- |

Friday 30" June 6.00 — 6.30pm, 7.30 — 8.30_p_rh'and 9.45 - 10.30pm
Saturday 1% July 12.30 - 1.30pm, 7.30 - 8'.3Qp'm and 9.45 — 10.30pm
Sunday 2" July 12.30 — 1.30pm..

e Small band in the Picnic Tent'will'be played
Saturday 1% July 5.00 — 21.30pm

Page 130 5



97| Page

Arenas

The main arena will be situated at the far end of the site, furthest from any residential
areas. Size and activity’s to be confirmed.

Page 131 3



98| Page

Traffic

Event attendees entering and leaving the site — traffic management plan to be confirmed
see adjoining access and egress map. Erect signage requesting patrons to be quiet when
leaving the site. Marshalls to be stationed at site exit gates and road junctions to manage
traffic flow and deal with any situations which occur.

Access / Egress

. % WS

“.._ \.End of night event egress

Page 132 3



99 |Page

Fly Pass

Air display timings and flight plan shown below.

Saturday 1 July 11.15—11.30am, 12.45 — 1.00pm and 2.45 — 3.00pm
Sunday 2" July 11.15 — 11.30pm, 12.45 — 1.00pm and 2.45 — 3.00pm

CVHF 2017 - DRAFT
x o PLAN _

Flying Dbplay Avollif - not Public Right of
P::{?&i:y Am below 500 feet Flying Display Way ~ l:lolllm
Vi

Positions '“'l"ﬂy “Y"‘l'
/ G\l: 4

Page 133



100|Page

Generators and Towerlights

Onsite generators and towerlights will be specified to be less than 70dB(A) at 10m. No other
generators to be allowed on site. Generators and towerlights will be monitored by Rob
Blezard and his team. He will be responsible for turning them off each evening.

g3 Towerlight Placement

Page 134




101|Page

Campsite

Our campsite is beyond the festival site itself. It has no proximity to residential properties.
Please see map below. The campsite will be managed by an experienced campsite
management team. The management team will have access by radio to our security team
on site. We do not envisage this to be a problem. There has been no problem in the past.

Page 135 3



102|Page

Amplified Sound

Public Address System will be used for general site announcements, emergency situations
and display commentary.

Pa announcements to be made just before and during the air display. Timings for these will
be :-

Saturday 1% July 11.15 - 11.30am, 12.45 — 1.00pm and 2.45 —3.00pm
Sunday 2" july 11.15 - 11.30pm, 12.45 — 1.00pm and 2.45 — 3.00pm

Please see map below showing speaker locations. {,59 {::(l}_

CVHF insist on multiple speakers to minimise volume levels from each gnéy

@ Speaker Placement

Page 136 3



103|Page

Site Layout
The initial planning of the site plays a major part in minimalizing noise levels at an event.

The main arena hosting the major re-enactment displays is situated at the furthest part of
the field away from the residential area.

First aid, information desk, lost child point and offices are all sited in quiet areas away from
the bar and main arena.

Page 137 3



Page 138



Agenda Item 7d

Page 139




5M

1500m||

Entrance/Exit
>
!
L=
LG
=]

Y e P =
|168m =250
| ) S = ; ,I. e

@ 450 Seating Plan
Scals: §:1@A3

Friends Entrance




@®

5m

e e

¥ Fire
\] exit

Entrance/Exit

Friends Entrance

16m
B

T e
= e Ao »
—
vl sy
_c. o A
=
i
S
Y
T
. lﬂ.r
bt 41 L0
o —
= e — .qnﬁrﬂm..
.f,, .1... _n’.:...' o
i il ;
=" LY [
ety
=g Sat) =

abejspeg

650 Searing Plan
Scale: 7:1@A3

Large Lecture Layout

0001




3m

i e |
Entrance/Exit

12 00m

Friends Entrance

—— |

S1m

4 40m
r—
N
4
—i
(0]
(@)
©
(al
=—
24.00m
Small T ectore Lavont
- Drawing Number
1

Data:

Scale: AS NOTED

Read Kite




4m

4am

Fire

[
iz

42m v e

Dining Marquee

i

AN

~

12m

0
4m (R X Fire ‘ —
X exit
]
2m (@)
§ ®©
al
= Kitchen el
S §
0001
Date:
Scale: AS NOTED
Dining and Kichen m Red Kir
@ Scale: 10:1@A3 15m HM_ :




Bar

Open sided structure

Page 144



Page 145

ainyonuls papis uadg

Wi} o1udig



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem /e

Wiltshire Council

~—— —==_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which . A wl
Representation is being made Chauce LAzL@t HisToct BTt
Your Name oDk A e REwT

Postal Address

wWoEST LU RwS,
A LGt (2¢AD
RiIRcAYy  © udreé
SPT TD™X

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:
- Anindividual? /

= A person who operates a business?
= A person representing residents or businesses?

= A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing
Authority)?

if you are representing

| residents or businesses who
' have asked you to represent
. them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to
children
2. —n\& L\Lkai\_k maaeabas QE wigtass o Fo.t‘tqcl '
To prevent public nuisance caumat B occopungdated Gn e sondina
My dandi el ecgen Ruocad €Ll .
Plenre aan ottaeied o -

Page 147



3.

To prevent crime and disorder

| OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE . ]

4. D"st_ﬂ— man  alechd  Glar
[ Public Safety

Piease list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concerns.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However. additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

if you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to alt those who have made
relevant Representations.

Signature ..., Date...?&g.l.ﬁ.lﬁ‘...

Slease return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Boumne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiitshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

VAR .. ARl T 4T

Page 148




Dr Anthony Herbert
Knighton Road
Broad Chalke

SP5 5DX

3" April 2017

Chalke Valley History Festival 2017
Dear Sir

As a resident of Broad Chalke | object to the venue for the 2017 Chalke Valley History Festival
(CVHF).

The CVHF started as a fund-raising event to raise money for the building of a Chalke Valley cricket
club pavilion and its evident success has resulted in this event growing out of all expectations into
what is now a commercial event totally unacceptable to a small rural village.

The huge number of visitors cannot be accommodated in a sensitive residential area of the village on
land that is included in a higher level stewardship scheme. Trees have already been felled to
prepare for the enormous number of cars that are expected to turn up. | am extremely concerned
that the number of people attending this event, either by car or on foot over the course of the
festival will give rise to considerable nuisance and disturbance to villagers. This will be exacerbated
by the traffic chaos caused locally which will be made even worse if the car parks become unusable
due to muddy conditions and cars look for parking spaces in the side roads. The management of
traffic in such a rural setting will, | believe, give rise to inevitable public safety concerns and
accordingly, | object to the license being granted for the current venue.

The organisers have applied for a license to sell alcohol every day and provide other entertainment
including live music at the weekend. This will be an attraction for many more people to attend the
event than would otherwise be the case which will lead to unacceptable nuisance and other
disturbance to villagers due to the huge number of visitors and will also give rise to the public safety
concerns mentioned above. The nuisance will be made even worse by the late hours for alcohol and
entertainment which will mean villagers will suffer from noise into the early hours of the morning as

visitors leave the event.

The preparations are being rushed through without proper consultation and plans are being
modified ‘on-the-hoof’ as practical objections are trying to be accommodated.

| fully support the staging of the CVHF but the proposed venue in Broad Chalke is totally wrong.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Herbert

Page 149



Page 150



Wiltshire Council

~= =, Where everybody matters
BEPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date,

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or mors of the
Licensing Objectives.

%ﬁe At ve \ieon HSEU TesIva ~cooen
ol Chas  LfTiemelr
o8 ress MM wc
tha- LwE
ey cdinve
ep um
Are you:

*  Anindvidual? ———\{ES
= Aperson who operates a business? '—-‘1 E S
*  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (le, electad Councllior of the Licensing
Authorlty)?

Hyuunrepulamng
residents or businesses who b
have asked you 1o represent 0.

them? J
Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please datail the avidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation, If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

BJECTIVES
1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2. aveE O & Ragly  LWATYOY W A.o.n-B
To prevent public nuisance ¥ toviternyon, Motd . TE (o oo Visa s @A
* Wil e A AR NS Heosnsg
Wt vtnue masermais £ wangp,

Page 151



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3.

To prevent ¢rime and disorder

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address

your concerns.

- dppracapns Uan DEMOITRISED  TOTAL ARRDI ) niE
lRT.ﬂems\:mcvam\«ume.mﬁmm
Txemkum\,m&mmfﬁmmmmwm
® we WENInwE DMMALE ML Gnen, To T LR eare on
m Po.guws (AN, e 022 vy Ny

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committes
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Reprasentation,

Dta%/m—( 7~

al sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council

Signature .

Please return
Office listed below:

m- (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Councii Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiitshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas piease send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Councll

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 152




Wiltshire Council

St e T Chinrce: oL %% RS ~Cltereey &sTieni
d ANE
Postl Address Melean

Are you:

*  Anindividual?
* Aperson who Operafes a business?

A person representing residents or businesses?

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, electad Councilior of the Licensing
Authority)?

nmnmlq
Tesidents or businesses who No
m;ammbupmt

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licansing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detall the evidence supporting your Reprasentation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES
1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2

To prevent public nuisance

Page 153



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3 ME. (0% ¢F N Baans T
To prevent crime and disorder :r:*E W of W“:"tlm ‘;‘1 WL
ARG e THE Patar &l
s dry u% o M-I. $

T Wil

% Be Wi 10,6003 6F Wetitits € Propig baie. | A6 oo

Public Safety %.H“ PMANK LA F M[‘“‘-m. ™ & T .
RokD htunewa. € MR Chopded of lopwndy —

| Mmmm:nt%m&mm OME Hwy

Plaase list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concems.

Ve Peevies i amen, e 024 hnseIms Boay Wreeqne;
M&mw—mwmmw-}m
pﬂq’u_-u-' W b TERWIASWE Leudian v Qors.

However, additional infornation in support of your Representation may be considered i all
parties st the Hearing agree. We advise that you detall all matters that you wish to be
considerad on this Initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary,

If you do make & Representation you will be Invited to attand the Licensing Sub-Commilttae
Hearings and any subsequent appeal Proceedings relevant to your Representation,

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disciossd to the Premises Licence applicant, A Copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's hard Copy report, which Is a pubfic document

Please retum this + &long with any additional sheets, to the relgvarit Wiltshire Coungl
Offics listed below:

[94 - (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

Tha Licensing Officer
Wiiltshire Councll

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourmne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3U2

All other areas pisase send to the addrass below:

The Licensing Officer
Wiitshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 154



Dear Sirs/Madam,

We write to formally object to the licensing application for the Chalke Valley History
Festival in Broad Chalke, 25% June to 3 July 2017.

We object on the following grounds:

Broad Chalke is a small, quiet, rural village. The organisers are envisaging a Festival
that will bring in some many thousands of people and their vehicles over the course of
one term time week, with up to 13,000 people allowed on the site at any one time.

The organisers have applied for a licence to sell alcohol and provide various
entertainment during the festival and this will act as a magnet which will attract very
large numbers of visitors to the event. This huge number will inevitably be a cause of
considerable nuisance and general aggravation to local residents and we will be
particularly affected as we are very close to the main ingress and egress gates which
lead on to Bury Lane, the nearest of which is only 70 yards from our property.

Even if these very large numbers are only realised at the weekend of the festival, it is
far too high for this quiet, peaceful location and the organisers have either failed to
recognise or chosen to ignore the immense disruption and nuisance it will cause at
many levels which will be made worse by a licence to sell alcohol and provide
entertainment.

The parking area for the event will also be very close to our property being only

2 metres from our garden at the nearest point.- Noise from the traffic that will be
coming and going continually throughout each day of the festival from 9am until late,
with cars slamming their doors and people inevitably talking loudly as they come and
go, will be horrendous. People who have consumed alcohol are naturally less
inhibited and will inevitably be noisier through chatting or laughing as they leave the
event and we will be amongst the most affected. This all gives us a great deal of
cause for concern. We will be deprived of the peaceful enjoyment of our property
including the use of our back garden throughout the week of the event and will also
be affected by construction traffic and other vehicles in the setting up and break down

period before and after the event.

We believe that the alcohol hours each day are far too late, finishing at 1 1pm during
the week and on Sundays and as late as 12 midnight on Friday and 12.30am on
Saturday. The late closing time every day will be incredibly disturbing as large
numbers of visitors who have consumed alcohol leave the event late at night afier
generally enjoying the festivities.

We are also very concerned about the cumulative effect of noise from late night
musical entertainment at the weekend together with any other entertainment provided

duritig the Week; noisc from special effects, explosives, pyrotechnics; generators and
other equipment running during the night; noise from the campsite and general noise
from visitors attending or leaving the event each day. All this noise will be channeled
by the valley's shape and the sound mugnified which will be sceverely disturbing and a
dreadful nuisance day after day. The organisers say that they will have a small jazz
band playing intermittently throughout the day at the weekends but the effect of the
sound in such a quiet rural area can be very intrusive and aggravating. We do not

Page 155



believe the organisers have considered the detrimental effect of this cumulative
nuisance in their plans which is made much worse by applying for a licence for
alcohol and entertainment and by the huge numbers they wish to attend the event.

We are also very concerned about the nuisance effect and risks to health and safety of
waste and litter left behind carelessly by such a large number of people visiting the
festival over the course of the 7 days, together with any damage that may be
carelessly or inadvertently caused to grassland, verges, pathways or any other
sensitive features around the site and within the Broad Chalke village.

The organisers want to erect a number of light towers some of which will be in the car
parking area close to our property. These towers will presumably be in operation late
at night every day and will inevitably cause a nuisance to ourselves and other nearby

residents.

Many residents watk daily along the narrow, unpavemented, unlit lanes of Broad
Chalke to visit the school, church, surgery, village hall, sports fields, pub, shop and
cafe. Many of these are elderly or have young children with them. They are simply
not used to the kind of traffic envisaged for this event and its accompanying dangers.
The public safety risks will be unacceptable. There is no train station nearby and so
the vast amount of visitors will be traveling to the event by car. We have seen some
information on the traffic management plans in the organiser’s Event Management
Plan but we do not consider these are in any way adequate for this location, which
gives us even greater cause for concern.

There will also be a great disturbance and dangei from large construction traffic
during the week before the festival and the period afterwards for the deconstruction
and clearing up.

There will also be the daily servicing of the site, ncluding waste lorries and food and
water deliveries, and the sheer number and size of vehicles on the roads will be
unable to pass each other safely.

Public safety is going 1o be compromised, you simply can't have an influx of this
unprecedented number of people, tens of thousands, into a small village environment
and think it will not have an adverse effect on the well being and safety of the
residents.

This festival takes place in term time, there will be school drop offs and pick ups that
will be inconvenienced. The organisers produced a plan that clearly showed they
wanted to use the fields opposite the scheol They now say they won't use them, quite

right as this would put the children at risk from strangers and traffic. E it

~Concerns us that they have not given proper thought to the planning for this event and
wonder what other plans they intend to change.
We would like to stress that we have no objection to the principle of the Chalke
Valley History Festival and we have enjoyed attending the event in its previous

location. However, the plan for this year’s festival is quite simply the wrong site. The
valley bottom is unsuitable both in terms of gradient and geography. It is on certified

Page 156

Ji



organc land that is in receipt of additional funding to be kept in gocd higher [eve]
stewardship order. Any substantial rainfall could turn this precious soil to mud. This
happened at last years festival site at Ebbesbourne Wake and we atiach two
photographs showing the effect on the land at the end of the 2016 festival, Slippery
mud isn't safe and restoration to its former state isn't easy. We are also very
concerned that the gradient of the land shown for parking is too steep and will give
rise to public safety concerns in the event of poor weather conditions.

the large majority of visitors to the festival will be law-abiding citizens, but with the
huge numbers planned for the event we cannot ignore the possibility of disorderly
behaviour, criminal damage or theft being caused in the village by undesirables
altracted to the event who may see an opportunity due to the mability of our quiet
village to deal with such people.

The airshow is causing concern to a number of residents including ourselves who
know that elderly planes are unreliable and potentially unsafe. They do not want to

be flown over at all.
Thenoaemadvemsmgﬂwapphmamundﬁcmcarehnhngmd §
Smneaddi&onalmﬁocsmpostedonMonquO&Mmdzaﬁerbythe
Council but are st insufficient and not on the obvious side and we would ask
whether the application is therefore defective.

We don’tbelinveﬂxeemﬁaﬁmwﬁhthevﬂhgeowmis festival has been carried
out in an open and honest way. 'Ih:’sisﬁlcbigestevmteverwhitBroadCbalkc,

Finally, we object to the granting of this licence on the grounds of Public Nuisance,
Public Safety, Crime and Disorder and an improper consultation pesied. This festival
would be far better off, not in a quiet rural village, but somewhere more remote, in 2
flatter, safer and less environmentally sensitive location.

vid and Caroline Foster

Rest Harrow,
Broad Challce.
Salisbury,
Wiles

SPS 5DP

Page 157



CHALKE VALLEY
HISTORY FESTIVAL
2016

EBBESBOURNE WAKE

Page 158



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival Objection
Attachments: untitled-[2]

Sent: @5 April 2017 13:44
To: PublicprotectionNorth
Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival Objection

To whom it may concern,

We are very concerned that

the alcohol license being applied for will allow the sale of
alcohol every day and for sales to continue late into the night, with the potential for

public nuisance.

the combination of the alcohol license and the entertainment
11cense allowing for live music resulting in considerable noise and attracting large
numbers of people visited upon the centre of a small village community.

. the number of people expected would lead to public nuisance and
considerable disturbance to the community of Broadchalke

. the number of cars causing extraordinary traffic in Broadchalke
and undermining public safety on the roads in the village centre, making walking extremely

hazardous.

there will be considerable late night noise be it due to alcohol-
fueled revelry / live music / traffic.

We therefore object to the granting of these licenses for the Chalke Valley History
Festival without due care and attention to the needs of the community and the environment

involved.

Yours faithfully
Mr & Mrs Stephen Sheldon

Page 159



Page 160



Wiltshire Council

~—=—— =~ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

P 1
R::f“mwlrwmmado WW/ HS70e / S TivA L
Your Name pr\t._——- Qs/\r{ Ltﬂ&-/

Postal Addrees 38 STowd favavind, |, RASADCOAGLL

N4 WIS FEV S Wese)

Are you:

*  An indlviduai? \/
*  Aperson who operates a business?
* A person representing residents or busineesss?

*  Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority (le, elected Counclilor of the Licensing
Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or busineases who ND
have asked you to represent
them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

chlidren

N TUE bl of YGAELE » P’

To prevent public nulsance MoNF TS T Al A Samate Quaal
Lo yaun ik 2anE A OB L
AU Sav UE LIE vl oV EPCeT§ Lound,,

Page 161




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

. TUG €A ol AL Caro A
To prevent crime and disorder ¢ A CAReS™ IR o Podfud c

S PRLOEIm v/ TR THYC iiat T
CQ\JL\D LewE /T° ATt Soc At REWAVIDHVIL

. THWELE (NS RISV MO oaPRd nensinl
Public Safety TAARELC A G & moa T PoAn PO W
PerneE € | Crnvnel SEC oW Arvhvas
{0Era = VEWees) o GouadE TYT davom
o~ MOMEMENTIS 1S Lav  TO  Lua

(N

o VY

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concems.

G UE BT RC T proctS ofF ARG (A AMANOVUCEAM O T —
Ceommun CATou > s BN BoTCHE) « A Viliaa
MBS T A WAS ttetd (v RaTIRISPSCLT To APOASS Cavciwm S
0BOT AN o PRePSL ’\’th-ﬁtg AL R G T A w7 Pean |3ty
PV\'C»(T_ TutE {\TE' (RS W?O4ﬂaﬂamca«u7/ C—M\-«Lb-vq.ue, <
HORAuY/ Somm v e g Mo TUR A T M TC A 3o 6
TUE =vrANE e e T PENCTAENEN H@Pucssy -
Dsscgune ™ Do Wity T AMVACS AoV ofF SuwA
AN (Uew T, MolT AAv bivg MelE P\_fc\um.vrr MoRE Law SO T o

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.

However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including yc ame and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applice A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer's hgrd Copy report, which Is a public document
mittee and to all those who have made

Dats. "//“'/ 2=0)

8 — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

rest of the ol

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Boume Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other ar please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 162



Page 163



MR HNM\-@:H

}__. 3

ha-s

s 4<M~6¢;@M E’D

Page 164

Uy



From: Derek and Octavia O'Reilly
Longbridge House
Broad Chalke
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP5 5EH

5t April 2017

Dear Sir,

We write to record my concern and objection to the Chalke Valley History
Festival application for an alcohol and entertainment licence.

We have to say that neither the site nor the road system lend themselves to this

activity and experience suggests they will generate unacceptable levels of traffic.

We feel that the granting of an alcohol licence will attract even more people to
this event and this will undoubtedly cause a public nuisance because there will
be too many people and vehicles in this quiet rural location.

We suggest that the application be refused in the interests of caring for this
beautiful village and unspoilt valley.

Yours fai

Page 165

N



Page 166



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: CVHF Application (Broad Chalke)

From: Mena Caqusau

Sent: 05 April 2017 18:21

To: PublicprotectionNorth

Cc: Mena Caqusau

Subject: CVHF Application (Broad Chalke)

Dear Sir,

[ am Mr. Amenayasi Caqusau, of 5 The Chestnuts, Knighton Road, Broad Chalke, and I am writing to
oppose to the CVHF application for alcohol and entertainment licence or the activity as a whole.

The reasons if I may name a few, is a possible cause to public nuisance, risks to the public safety or crime
and disorder. We can all understand what has been proven to be the effect or the direct impact of alcohol in
the community and there is no need for sugar coating. As a member of a peaceful community, I strongly
oppose the activity let alone with people under the influence of alcohol that they could demonstrate the
following in my neighbourhood.

Anti-social behaviour and disorder including:
o Vandalism.
o Fighting.
o Urinating, fouling in public area
o Verbal abuse.
Roads or street drinking.
Noise including:
o Shouting and singing disrupting sleep.
o Disturbing the peace. Swearing in arguments.
Litter.

We do understand that alcohol and entertainments licensing is not something that all members of
communities are aware of, until it affects them personally. To which the effect is always more on the
negatives than on the positives.

I do hope that this email may raise kind concerned over this matter at your faithful office and raise
awareness to the outcome of the activity as a whole.

With many thanks.

Kind regards,

Mr. Caqusau A A

Page 167 =



Page 168



Wiltshire Council

—~— == Where everybody matters

This form must be retumed within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was.displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation toithe Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardiess of their geagraphic proximityto the prémises. Any
Representation Ifiust be/relevant, in that _fﬁgtR'e%%@‘n‘tﬁ;iﬁn relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

TR 2ai .

Theé-prevention of harm to

ehildren
2. TR IHE BoivmE AL TAAbec
To prevent public nuisance Fudr S LE2eVE pInlL AEVE, on

Ay 1S f VatY LUl ENVLONAAT
L BOVYNG 70 JMVE DiPH VT EfFBe

N

Page 169



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
3 : Rl #r RS PHE YoromE OF -renies

To prevent crime and disorder LrTAnbil G, O AUNTIFS L L=
EVEX SRECLNT P ALCOML Lled
Bty N S8

4. . TRE Mo £9 VYA IV SLkrdgcsrd
Public Safety H N CEELer SONGLE a“zn&lw»‘

rraypert A sEVrrediT

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concems.

;w: VarVE /rr ar /¢ pLodddey SWITBULLE VY e
FhE  PCRE (PfokrRer  ALLEST e fi&'r .faffr‘y
o /Nﬁ#fﬁmdf' zé 3#7‘ f#ﬁ?‘ } s*!‘?
ML Low cvewid TR e ..mié' 25 g;-«m
woved Atzi-a drvEe 2Y w mﬁmg " 4

The: Li@eﬂslng Officer

Wiltshire Council

Publcc Protection Services and Licensing
Boume Hill

Sdlisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All‘gner. dreas please send to the address bélow:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

PLIBIlc Prataction Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 170



Objection to CVHF Licensing Application - 2017

Dear Sir,

I'wish to object to the granting of an alcohol licence to CVHF because it will bring
in too many cars and people for a village like Broad Chalke. This will be a major
public nuisance. In addition it will bring in some criminal drug types with the
associated crime and disorder.

Yours fai

k- ot 7

Jack and Jeanne Neave
1 Doves Meadow
Broad Chalke
Salisbury

SP5 5EL

Page 171



Page 172



Agenda Item 7f

Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: CHalke Valley History Festival 2017

From: SusieandGuy Morgan

Sent: 04 April 2017 20:21

To: LicensingSouth

Subject: CHalke Valley History Festival 2017

Dear Mr Garrod,

I'am writing to show my full support to the Chalke Valley History Festival (CVHF) being held in Broad
Chalke (BC), especially being relevant to the Licencing Application.

I have never seen any sort of drunkenness or disorder at the festival and it is a lovely party atmosphere
with lots of Ghurkas who man the security brilliantly. THe CVHF aslo employ professionals who take public
safetly very seriously. Red Kite Management are fantastic at their job and incredibly thorough and
professional.

| have not heard of any complaints at all.

With best wishes,

Susie Morgan,
The Barn House, Butlers Yard, Broad Chalke.

Page 173 é



Page 174



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Re Chalke Valley History Festival application for Alcoholic licence

From: On Behalf Of Victoria Blashford-Snell

Sent: 05 April 2017 09:25

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re Chalke Valley History Festival application for Alcoholic licence

Dear Mr Garrod,

Further to your communication with us vis a vis the licensing for both alcohol and music, we would
strongly support the ongoing licensing of the event at its new site.

1. 'This is in a major literary event, and while there is consumption of
alcohol this is done in moderation and alongside food, to a
principally mature age group. There has never been a problem with

drunks or drink driving.

2. This is a safe event and that the organisers are extremely mindful of public safety.

Crime has not been a problem.

4. The music is timed so as not to prevent literary talks from being heard and the proposed
current venue is relatively far away from the village so noise should not pose a problem.

5. Child safety is paramount during the School’s Festival and during the main festival. There
have been no issues over the last few years.

6. 'The ability to enjoy an alcohol beverage and food as part of an entertaining event is
absolutely critical to the overall success of such a festival.

W

I hope you will consider the application in light of the above,
With grateful thanks
Your sincerely,

Julian Matthews

OFFICE:
MOBILE:
EMAIL:

WEB:

Page 175 Q



Victoria's Food & Co Ltd, The Coach House, Glyn House, West Hill, Wincanton, Somerset BA9 9BY.

Page?l 76



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW:

From: Tessa Gaisman
Sent: 05 April 2017 20:38
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

Thank you for your email.

As far as the sale of alcohol at the Chalke Valley History Festival is concerned, from my experience the event is
supported by families and by people interested in history. | don't believe there should be any concern that people
attending the event would be noisy or inconsiderate. And | don't think there is any cause for concern that children

would be affected any more than they are by seeing their parents drinking at home or in the pub.

I believe the playing of live music only occurs on the Saturday night and is for a couple of hours after the last lecture
(this has been the case in the past) and | don't think it would cause any more disturbance than a private party in a
marquee.

I hope this is helpful.

Bet wishes
Tessa Gaisman

Page 177 g



Page 178



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Vailey 2017

From: Paul Shepperd

Sent: 04 April 2017 17:04

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: RE: Chalke Valley 2017

Dear Mr Garrod,

As far as Alcohol and music is concerned | would comment only that on the last three festivals at Ebbesbourne Wake
I would have put any concerns over noise or Public nuisance well to one side if it is to be judged by past
performance. | have never seen any inappropriate conduct caused through drink at all and | say this a person who
limits alcohol intake to three or four units per week. The live music on the Saturday evening is at a level where
people attending can still speak with each other 25/30 metres away.

| trust that you will apply this support as is appropriate.

Sincerely

Paul Shepperd

Page 179 ,Q



Page 180



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW:

From: Jonathan Gaisman QC
Sent: 05 April 2017 19:47
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

Dear Mr Garrod,

Thank you for your email.

As regards the effect of the sale of alcohol and the provision of live music:

1. People who attend the festival are mainly responsible adults who have a interest in history.
They are not likely to be rowdy, noisy, drunk, inconsiderate or ill behaved. | have observed the
last three CVHFs, and drink is taken in moderation, responsibly and as a by-product of the
main business of the festival, which is the advancement of learning. Some mainly older
children are present, but there is nothing to fear on their account, any more than they need
protection from watching their parents having a glass of wine at home in the evening, or at the
pub.

2. The provision of live music is to take place for a couple of hours on one evening (Saturday),
inside a tent, and will no more noise than a private party, probably less.

3. There is no threat to public safety in either case.

4. There is no harm to children in prospect, in either case.

5. There is no prospect of crime, in either case. We are history lovers, not hooligans.

5. The grant of a licence does not increase the risk of public nuisance. Some may say that the
festival itself is a disturbance (though the benefits surely outweigh the detriment.) But the
grant of a licence to seek alcohol will not increase the disturbance. As the music, see 2 above.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Gaisman

Page 181



Jonathan Gaisman QC

7 King’s Bench Walk
Temple, London
EC4Y 7DS

Tel:

Fax:

Commercial Litigation Set of the Year - Legal 500 Awards 2017
Shipping Set of the Year - Legal 500 Awards 2017

Insurance Set of the Year - Chambers & Partners - Bar Awards 2016
Shipping Set of the Year - Chambers & Partners - Bar Awards 2016

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee,
please notify us immediately and delete the message. Please do not copy the message or disclose it to any person. Thank you for your co-operation.

Page2182 Q



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: CVHF 2017

From: Ceri Hurford-Jones
Sent: 04 April 2017 17:16
To: Garrod, Ian

Cc:

Subject: CVHF 2017

Hi lan
in response to your email | would like to add the following:

e The Chalke Valley History Festival is mainly a literary event, and while there is consumption of
alcohol this is done in moderation and alongside food. There has never at any stage been a problem
with drunks or drink driving.

e Thisis a safe event and that the organisers are extremely mindful of public safety.

e Crime has never been a problem.

e The music is timed so as not to prevent literary talks from being heard and the proposed current
venue is relatively far away from the village so noise should not pose a problem.

e Child safety is paramount during the School’s Festival and during the main festival. There have been
no issues in previous years.

Kind regards

Ceri Hurford-Jones

Managing Director Spire FM

Chairman South Wilts Business Of The Year Awards, Lay Canon Salisbury Cathedral,

Vice President Salisbury Chamber of Commerce, Observer Salisbury Business Improvement District, Chairman
Salisbury Hospice Charity, Elected member Salisbury Cathedral Chapter.

Gat the
{ I}~

Spire FM - Salisbury's Spire FM

Registered in England: 02597649
Spire FM is proud to be part of the UKRD Group Limited.

..... making the world a better workplace...."

Page 183



REGISTERED ADDRESS: Spire FM Limited, Carn Brea Studios, Barncoose Industrial Estate, Redruth, Cornwall, TR15
3RQ REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES: 02725453 VAT NUMBER: 7333 89907 www.ukrd.com

Page 184



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Re:CVHF

From: James HUSSEY
Sent: 04 April 2017 20:48
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:CVHF

Dear Mr Garrod

Thank you for your constructive reply which asked for further information in the support of the application for a
Licence .

Can | take the opportunity of saying that the CVHF is primarily a literary event, and while, yes, indeed there is

consumption of alcohol this is done in moderation and accompanied by food. | have attended every festival since
the beginning and there has never at any stage been a problem with drunks or indeed drink driving related issues

All the evidence suggests to me that this is a "safe event "and that the organisers have always been extremely
mindful of public safety . Consequently crime ( of any sort) has never been a problem. The music is timed so as not
to prevent literary talks from being heard and the proposed current venue is relatively far away from the village so
noise should not pose a problem.

Finally, the EXCELLENT schools programme is a vitally important part of the Festival. Child safety is,
accordingly paramount throughout the School’s Festival and during the main festival itself . | know there have been
no issues over the last few years.

| hope | have now been able to respond to your concerns and have been able to address them effectively
With renewed thanks for your email
With best wishes

James

James Hussey

Page 185



Page 186



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From:

Sent: 05 April 2017 14:33

To: Hould, Hannah

Cc:

Subject: Re: Chalke Valley History Festival

Further to my previous email I would like to add that at previous Chalke Valley History Festivals I have
never had any reservations about the sale of alcohol. There has never been a problem with it, it has merely
been a convenience in the way that the sale of food is. Further more I infer from conversations around the
Village that a few people have not understood that the application is only to the History Festival and only
for 28days.

With regard to live music, in the past the only live music has been during the Saturday evening historical
party and it has been within a marquee so that it has not seemed particularly loud outside. At other times the
Festival is very quiet fo obvious reasons. I have never had any concerns about safety it always seems to be
taken care of.

Yours sincerely Janet Holland

Sent from my iPad

On 29 Mar 2017, at 22:28, wrote:

My name is Mrs Janet Holland,

Address Yew Tree Cottage Broad Chalke Salisbury SP55DH
Yours Sincerely, Janet Holland

Sent from my iPad

From: jans.holland@gmail.com [mailto:jans.holland@gmail.com]
Sent: 16 March 2017 14:27

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Fwd: Chalke Valiey History Festival

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 16 March 2017 at 11:02:42 GMT

To:
Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr. Garrod, I understand that the Chalke Valley History
Festival is applying for a licence to hold the Festival at Broad
Chalke this year. I would like to support this application. I hold

Page 187



the History Festival in very great regard both for the interest
and pleasure provided by the lectures and events and for its aim
to promote interest and understanding of history . I feel such
knowledge is much needed at the present time.

There are three days given to the education of children and
having attended these days in the past with my granddaughter I
can see how very effective they are.

I can see no reason why the proposed new site should pose a
problem for Broad Chalke and indeed I should have thought it
would be an asset.

I hope you will be able to support the application.

Yours sincerely, Janet Holland

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it
may contain confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or
Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure,
reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire
Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is
intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of
Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning
software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from
infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to
use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire
Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by
means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in writing by
contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page2188



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From: Giles Gould

Sent: 05 April 2017 07:34

To: Garrod, Ian

Cc: LicensingSouth

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr Garrod,
Thank you for your email.

Given that the deadline on this is midnight tonight, and noting when your email was sent, | believe that you are not
operating in a fair and appropriate manner.

You have had our submission for some weeks, 17" March, and it was acknowledged by one of your colleagues, 29™
March. To provide this response, at this late stage, is potentially prejudicial to the application.

I have provided the thoughts below of The National Museum of the Royal Navy, but would like it on record that we

do not believe that you, operating as an agent of Wiltshire Council, have allowed enough time for the provision of a
full response, thus potentially prejudicing the outcome of the hearing. The NMRN is now the country’s third largest
tourist attraction outside of London, operating on 7 sites around the UK, and we believe we have a comprehensive

understanding of licensing law, as well as the logistical challenges that are thrown up be delivering an event such as
the CVHF.

The CVHF has been a developing and maturing Festival over the last few years, delivered in a highly professional and
responsible manner, taking very seriously its obligations under the Licensing Act, amongst its other statutory
obligations. To our knowledge it has never been subject to issues concerning the consumption of alcohol. It is a
history/literary/educational festival, where the provision of alcohol is well controlled and monitored, offering
alcohol in an appropriate nature to complement its output.

I'am a personal license holder with over 25 years of experience in the entertainment, events, and hospitality
industries. It is my professional judgement that the CVHF take their responsibilities very seriously, and | have never
witnessed any incidents of drunkenness or the associated issues that drinking may cause, such as drink driving.

I am NEBOSH qualified, with significant experience of delivering large scale open air events, such as Victorian
Festival of Christmas, which welcomes 30,000 guests over a 3 day period, putting it on a par with CVHF. It is my
opinion that the operational delivery of the CVHF has always been in line with a robust Event Safety Management
Plan, as one would expect it to be. H&S provisions have always appeared to be in line, along with the appropriate
levels of oversight, event management control, and reaction to events being timely, proportional and appropriate.
Public safety has been addressed with risks reduced as ALARP.

The Festival, and its Educational Trust, have always sought to deliver family friendly events and activities, in a safe
and secure setting, and it is our belief that they take the care and safety of children very seriously. They provide
significant welfare stations, facilities for young parents, infants and a lost child programme.

Any music played at the event has always been very much designed, taking into account the topography of the site,

to ensure that it neither poses an auditory hazard to the neighbourhood, or that it impacts on the other activities on
the site.

Page 189 é



Whilst there has always been a police presence on site | am not aware of any reports of crime at the festivals, and in
fact the policing has always appeared to be very much in line with the community engagement delivery espoused by
Wiltshire Police.

| believe that | have covered most of the licensable activities to which you refer, but should | have missed any this is
not because we do not support them but it is merely a reflection of the time been given to fully reflect on a
response to your email.

Best regards

Giles Gould

Giles Gould
Head of Commercial Services

Page 190 C



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From: Gould G.

Sent: 04 April 2017 19:56

To: Garrod, Ian

Cc: LicensingSouth

Subject: Re: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr Garrod,
Thank you for your email.

I would like to expand on my correspondence to you, sent 16th March - copy below, in support of the
Chalke Valley History Festival.

As well as being the foremost celebration of history in the country it is also one of the most well-organised
outdoor events [ have ever attended, with a well-deserved reputation for public safety and customer-service.

This is an event that is more akin to a literary festival rather than a Glastonbury Festival and, as such, is
supported by a customer-base unlikely to pose any threat to public order or undertake criminal activity. In
all my years as a patron at the Festival I have never witnessed any incidences of anti-social behaviour,
including drunkenness.

The sale of alcoholic beverages and food is provided in an atmosphere of conviviality and genteel
hospitality. Festival attenders meet at the bars/food outlets (and in the queues and at the dining/picnic tables)
where strangers talk to strangers about the presentations they have seen and the speakers they have heard.
The consumption of alcohol is a complimentary, social aspect of the Festival.

Likewise, the music, audio, and film presentations, are complimentary to the event and neither continuous,
nor excessive (which would, in fact, interrupt the speakers). I know the area of the new proposed Festival
site and believe that it is far enough away from any habitation to pose a risk of noise pollution.

The Festival is a family event, where people of all ages can learn through enjoyment. The Festival has a
robust approach to child safety, from its ‘missing child’ policy (which I have seen in action); to the high-
quality, parallel School’s Festival that engages the next generation of history-lovers, and is supported by
schools from within the region.

As a keen supporter of this event | have always been impressed by the thoughtful attention the organisers
have paid to the health, safety and enjoyment of the Festival attenders and I have no doubt that these high
standards will be maintained at the new venue.

If I can provide any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Many thanks,
Gale Gould

PhD Student (History)
University of Southampton

Page 191 é



COPY: Email sent 16th March 2017
Dear Mr Garrod,
I am writing this email to you in support of the Chalke Valley History Festival’s application for a licence.

If you are not aware of the History Festival, it is a local event with a huge international standing that is an
asset to our local/regional economy as well as being culturally and intellectually beneficial to all who
attend.

The Festival is a place where ideas and people meet, and also provides a forum for emergent talent across a
spectrum of disciplines, including literature, philosophy and even science - as well as being incredible fun.

The Festival was created by local people who have used extraordinary levels of commitment and energy to
develop a first class event, which is supported by other local people, who, like me, make up the majority of
its fan base.

I do hope that you grant a licence to the Festival and support the future endeavours of this most worthy
event.

Sincere regards,
Gale Gould

PhD Student (History)
University of Southampton

Page2192 Q



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW:

From: Stephen Morant
Sent: 05 April 2017 10:36
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: RE:

Thank you for your email.

| have attended the History Festival many times and | have never seen or heard of any untoward behaviour due to
excessive drinking of alcohol. | would suggest that the kind of people who attend the Festival are likely to enjoy a
modest drink, especially over dinner, but that is all. Surely therefore the issuing of an alcohol licence would increase
enjoyment for many but would be most unlikely to lead to any real degree of unacceptable behaviour.

Stephen Morant

Page 193 &



Page 194



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From: Peter Chalke

Sent: 05 April 2017 15:33

To: Garrod, Ian

Cc:

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Sir

I'am writing again to urge you to grant a licence to CVHF which has over the years become very established in the
Chalke Valley.

I have been attending fpr 4 years and never seen any disturbance from the effects of alcohol. It is principally a
literary festival of growing national importance.

We know people from Scotland who travel down every year.

There is a full educational schools programme and many families attend the festival and | have never witnessed any
problems with drinks or drink driving.

The new location this year id away from the village and noise from music should not bother the village.

The whole atmosphere is one of family entertainment with thought provoking lectures by famous speakers, which is
well run and attractive to a wide section of society.

They have a good reputation over the years and they are an asset to Wiltshire.
Regards

Peter Chalke CBE

Past County Councillor and Leader

Treetops

Over Street

Stapleford
Salisbury  SP3 4LP

Page 195 é



Page 196



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Re:

From: HILARY BIRD
Sent: 05 April 2017 22:23
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

Dear [an

Please find below my letter of support for the licensing of the Chalk Valley History Festival.

| have attended some of the amazing events at the Chalke Valley History Festival over the past few years
and they are extremely well organised, attended by people of all ages and sections of society. It brings
History to life by providing both formal events, informal spectator events and a relaxed social atmosphere
which is in itself a great day out. One aspect of this is the option to enjoy a relaxing drink between talks or
tours around the displays and history re-enactments. Additionally the now traditional Saturday night Party
brings a buzz to the event as a whole even if you don’t stay for the party. You hear talk of it the following
day and see people dressed to party in the costume of the event. The festival would not have as wide an
appeal across the community without the bar and party adding to the atmosphere. That said, alcoholic
drinks at the event and music at the party are not the reason to go to the festival. Consequently, having
licensed entertainment is extremely unlikely to attract those who might cause a nuisance or endanger
others.

| strongly support the granting of a premises license for this event.

Yours

Hilary Bird

Page 197



Page 198



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

----- Original Message-----

From: Sue Fry

Sent: @5 April 2017 18:48

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Ian,

I had failed to realise that the Licence was so specific and refer you to comments made in
my previous letters. There has never been any nuisance or vandalism to the best of my
knowledge and the schoolchildren in the mornings are under the care and supervision of
their teachers so I anticipate no problems there. The bar is usually in the centre of
the site at an open sided big-top and is a very useful place to meet up with friends in
between talks. Generally people are moderate and well-behaved and, as one of each group
or pair has to drive home, soft drinks are as popular as alcohol.

Music will only be relevant on the Saturday evening when there is a party until 11 p.m. or
after. Everyone in the village is invited but the site is so far up the Valley that I
cannot imagine it being loud enough to disturb those who prefer not to attend. Parties
are not unusual in Broad Chalke, often with fireworks, and as long as neighbours are
advised in advance we just take it in our stride!

Yours sincerely, Susan Fry

2 Butlers Yard,
Broad Chalke,
Salisbury.

SP5 5DQ

----- Original Message-----

From: Sue Fry

Sent: 16 March 2017 10:30

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

I write as a Broad Chalke resident of 30 years, having enjoyed and supported the History
Festival since it began several years ago. As an interested person I attended one of the
public meetings at which the organisers explained the layout, traffic arrangements, etc.
and have no doubt that the usual level of expertise and care will ensure that the week
long event causes as little disruption as possible. They have considerable experience in
organising an event of this size and type and the few concerns raised at this meeting were
met with confident and informed reassurance.

The householders in the immediate vicinity of the festival site were all approached by the
organisers at a very early stage in the proceedings and, whilst I can understand their
apprehension ( particularly the new residents at Chalke Bottom) there has never been any
trouble with car theft or vandalism of any sort and it is a History and not a Music

Festival so the clientele are of a different order altogether. Most are in the 50-80
age range, prepared to sit in a marquee for up to an hour at a time listening to top-class
speakers on subjects of great interest the them. The last talk finishes at 9.45 p.m.

every evening so the site is quiet, apart from the security team, well before 10.30 p.m.

Page 199 Q



Apart from the minibuses with schoolchildren in the first two or three mornings until just
after lunch, there is little activity or traffic until mid-afternoon every day and the
parking has always been carefully managed and overseen by experienced personnel.

The busiest period will be the weekend when many people attend particularly to enjoy the
air displays. These comprise three 10 minute slots between the lectures spaced
throughout the day on both Saturday and Sunday. The chap in charge has organised flying
displays throughout this country for many years, is well aware of the tighter regulations
following the Shoreham disaster, and will be in constant radio contact with each of the
pilots so that nothing untoward can happen.

Most of us in Broad Chalke have always loved the festival and many spend most of the week
there at some time or other. People come from far and wide (even Scotland!) for the
week, filling local hotels and B&Bs and generally boosting tourism in the local area.
Please enable us to support this wonderful facility: children and adults alike gain an
enormous amount from the festival and we hope to continue to do so.

Page2200 Q



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW:

From: Will Hillary

Sent: 05 April 2017 16:47
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

lan

Thank you for your email. | had not appreciated that the licensing application related solely to the sale of
alcohol and provision of live music.

| am therefore submitting this additional email of support, to be read in conjunction with my email of 17
March 2017.

Having attended the Chalke Valley History Festival every year since its inception — in some years | have
attended every day of the week-long Festival — | am familiar with its operation. In the light of my
experience over the past few years, | can honestly say that | have never seen any instance of drunkenness
or the abuse of alcohol. Visitors to the Festival are generally well-educated, serious-minded, older people
who might enjoy a glass or two of wine or beer but who do not drink to excess.

The bar and dining tent are important focal points of the Festival where people gather between events
and socialise over a drink. The sight of historical enactors in their period dress e.g. an early Anglo-Saxon
talking to a World War 2 German officer at the bar over a beer adds enormously to the atmosphere of the
Festival.

As regards noise, a Festival such as this inevitably generates some noise, the loudest of which is the gunfire
during mock battles which generally take place during the daytime on the Saturday and Sunday. This has
never been a nuisance as far as | and my friends and neighbours have been concerned.

On the Saturday night, the party in the marquee naturally generates some musical noise but this does not
go on until the early hours and has never caused a nuisance to me or any of my friends or neighbours.

In summary, | have never seen any instance of nuisance, endangering of public safety, misbehaviour,
drunkenness, crime or disorder or potential harm to children at the Festival. On the contrary, it is one of
the best organised, well-behaved, happy, friendly events | have ever had the pleasure of attending — and
long may it be allowed to continue.

Will Hillary

From:

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 2:32 PM
To:

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

I am writing to express my strong support in favour of the CVHF’s proposed move to a new site in Broad Chalke.

| live in Fifield Bavant, about 1.5 miles equidistant from the old site in Ebbesbourne Wake and the proposed new
site, so | am familiar with volume and flow of traffic generated by the Festival.

Page 201 G



As far as | am aware, there have been few complaints during the last few years the Festival has been at
Ebbesbourne. The main traffic flow along the Chalke Valley to the former site passes my house and, although the
increase in traffic during the Festival week is significantly higher than normal, that is a small and acceptable price to
pay for having a nationally important literary and history festival in the Valley.

It would be a local and national tragedy if the Festival was not allowed to go ahead. | know the new site weli and
consider it to be ideal for the purpose. | am aware that there is some local concern that the site should not become
a permanent showground. | entirely support that view. Presumably a condition could be attached to any necessary
consent or licence, restricting the use of the site to the CVHF only.

| am chairman of the Chalke Valley Community Hub — a Community Benefit Society owned by and run for the benefit
of the local community. We operate the only shop, coffee shop and post office in Broad Chalke. My Management
Committee is entirely in favour of the Festival moving to the new site. It will be a benefit to our business, which
employs several local people, and to many other local businesses such as hotels, inns, pubs, B&B's, shops etc.

To prevent the Festival going ahead on this site would rob many thousands of local people, including school
children, of the opportunity of enjoying this outstanding festival which, after all, is established for the public benefit

of education, not for commercial gain.

William Hillary

Page2202



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Re:

From: Annabel Venning
Sent: 04 April 2017 20:33
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

Dear Mr Garrod,

Thank you for your email. I had not realised that we had to specifically address the licensing and activities
issue.

In that case let me make it clear: [ am fully in support of a late licence and live music as these things are
essential to draw numbers and will make no more disturbance than combine harvesters working on the
fields late at night during harvest time. [ am sure that the live music will only be for a couple of nights at
most so I can't imagine why that would be a major problem - we are all, after all, willing to put up with such
noise from the occasional party or wedding in the valley. As far as an alcohol licence is concerned, again, it
has never caused a major disturbance in the all the years it's been at Ebbesbourne so I can't see why it
should be problem for Broad Chalke.

I hope this makes my support clear!

Best wishes,
Annabel Walters
Mead End House
Bowerchalke
Salisbury

Wilts SP5 SBW

Annabel Venning
freelance writer

Page 203 Q



Page 204



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Re:

From: guy paterson
Sent: 05 April 2017 08:52
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re:

Dear Mr Garrod

I apologise that my submission was wide of the mark, and in support of the Festival I would like to make
the following points:-
1. This is primarily a literary event, and while there is consumption of alcohol this is done in
moderation and alongside food. Attendees are there to indulge in an experience of history. I
have never witnessed a problem with drunks or drink driving in the four years that I have attended
the festival.

2. This is a safe event and in my view the organisers are extremely mindful of public safety.
3. I am not aware that crime has ever been a problem.

4. The music is timed so as not to prevent literary talks from being heard and the proposed current
venue is relatively far away from the village so noise should not pose a problem.

5. Thave never worried about the safety of my children during the Festival. There have been no issues
over the last few years.
I hope that this helps with the Council's decision.

Yours

Guy Paterson

From: guy paterson

Sent: 16 March 2017 23:32

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: The Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr Garrod
I understand that you are considering a licensing application for this wonderful event.

As local residents we are hugely supportive of the Festival which is one of the highlights of the year in
South West Wiltshire and we very much hope that Wiltshire County Council will be as proud to support the
Festival as we are.

With best wishes
Guy and Caroline Paterson

Coombe Hill House
Donhead St Mary SP7 9DX Q

Page 205



Page 206



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From: TIMOTHY FERREIRA

Sent: 05 April 2017 11:57

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Sirs,

The CVHF has been held in Ebbesbourne Wake for several years, and | attended each year.

On no occasion did | find there was any problem with the sale of alcohol, in fact people seemed to be extremely
responsible in their drinking habits, particularly drivers.

Nor was there a problem with the provision of live music. | personally suffer when the music is too loud, as it so
often is in closed halls, but | did not have a problem at the CVHF. Further | have not heard of any complaints with
regard to the provision of alcohol and live music or indeed public nuisance in all these years.

As we have the same group organising and controlling the Festival (hopefully to be held in Broadchalke) this year, |
have every confidence that there will be no problems again this year, and | have no hesitation in recommending
their licensing application. | know the Committee take their responsibilities for public health and safety very
seriously. and employ professional advisors in such matters.

Yours faithfully

T.J.FERREIRA
A.C.FERREIRA

Page 207



Page 208



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival

From: Katie Jowett [mailto:jowetts@btinternet.com]
Sent: 05 April 2017 19:55

To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr Garrod

Following our (me and my husband's) previous correspondence on this matter, we would like to comment as
follows on the Licensing Objectives, this is based on our attending the Festival for several days every year
for the last 5 years.

1. The prevention of harm to children:

We have visited the festival with our children since they were 7 & 9 and have never experienced any
concemn for their welfare at all. The event is very much a social and family affair, it has been a wonderful
place for our children and their friends to play together and explore without their parents. It was the first
place we felt totally confident that we could send the kids off to have fun with their friends while we caught
up with ours. At no time have we ever had to worry for their welfare, it has only ever been a positive
experience and one they remember fondly.

2. To Prevent Public Nuisance:
We have no doubt that some locals will find the Festival an inconvenience, however, in our experience it is
exceptionally well run with a well behaved audience!

Re Traffic: We understand that a proper and well considered traffic management plan is to be put in place
and given the roads leading to and from the event are good, although there will inevitably be significantly
more traffic on the roads, we would not consider this would amount to a Public Nuisance. Particularly given
the time scale and positive benefits and opportunities the Festival will bring to the Village as a whole.

Re Alcohol: The audience the Festival attracts is, a very staid and gentle one, the bar.is a convivial and
enjoyable place to spend time with friends, in our many visits both during the day and in the evening there is
little if any drunken or excessively noisy behaviour. The bar is always well run and should any unseemly
behaviour occur it would inevitably be swiftly dealt with by the CVHF Staft/ security personnel. The
Licensing hours seem to be in line with any event such as a Wedding, 21st Birthday party etc. etc. and are
not antisocial.

Re Noise: The site of the Main arena is well away from the village and given the music and film shown is
far from Heavy Metal it is unlikely to be heard! We know from our experience of housing ewes and lambs
in the open barn at the entrance to the main arena, noise from the site is rarely heard in the village. The
noise generated by sheep and their lambs far exceeds all safety at work recommendations and we have never
had any comment (or heard them from our house less than 1/2 mile from the site) although this can go on
for several hours many times a year. Shooting also occurs on an almost daily basis up Church Bottom
during the season (September to February) with considerable noise and traffic movements - again never a
complaint.

As an aside: There are regularly parties and such like in the village hall that generate considerable noise and
traffic and plenty of drunken revellers, we are unaware of any complaints despite the fact the Hall is right in
the centre of the Village.

Page 209 Q



3. To Prevent Crime and Disorder:

We are sure that by bringing a large number of people into the Village there is an increased risk that crime
and disorder might arise. The History Festival as, previously stated, is a gentle and enjoyable family event
and as such is less likely to attract those out to cause trouble. In our experience of visiting the Festival we

have never witnessed or been subjected to any threat; crime, disorder or otherwise. The festival employ a

dedicated security team who are visible and likely to deter or deal with any issues that might arrive.

4. Public Safety:

As stated above the Festival is a well run event. It is properly staffed with security personnel and all the
employed staff and volunteers are well trained. In addition the Festival employ a dedicated traffic
management firm who have considerable experience in organising such events. Having read the Event
Management Plan it is evident that any issue of Health and Safety and Public Safety are rigorously planned
for and endorsed. As regular visitors of the Festival and having read the organisers proposals for the new
site we have no concerns that the Festival will pose any threat to Public Safety.

Overall we believe the CVHF to be a well organised event that will bring many benefits to the village
Broadchalke

Kind Regards

Richard and Katie Jowett

MANOR FARM, BROADCHALKE, SALISBURY, WILTSHIRE, SP5 5DW
----- Original Message-----

From: Richard Jowett

Sent: 17 March 2017 19:30

To: Garrod, Ian
Subject: Chalke Vvalley History Festival 2017

Dear Mr Garrod

I am writing in support the Chalke Valley History Festival licence application.

We as a family have been attending & enjoying the festival for the last 5 years, our
children (now 15 & 12) have really been engaged by the living history & the entertaining
talks. My wife & I have learnt a little about many broad ranging topics and we’ve enjoyed

pizza / local burgers in a unique atmosphere.

We love the fact that the proceeds go to help young historians in their further studies &
I think it would be a travesty if it all finished.

I write as the landowner of the proposed new site, but I would definitely still be writing
if this was not the case.

Being personally involved we are really impressed with the levels of professionalism and
dedication the team put into the festival and I sincerely hope it can continue for many
years.

Thank you for taking the time to read this.

Kind regards

Richard Jowett

Page2210 Q



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival 2017

From:

Sent: 05 April 2017 18:40

To: LicensingSouth

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival 2017

We have absolutely no objections whatsoever to the above festival being in Church Bottom.
We have never seen any evidence of drunk behaviour or indeed any public nuisance at all at this Festival
and we have attended every single one of them.

Aileen and Michael Powis

Page 211



Page 212



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Chalke Valley History Festival
Attachments: CVHFsupport2.doc

From: Janet Roe

Sent: 04 April 2017 19:21

To: LicensingSouth

Subject: Chalke Valley History Festival

Dear Mr Garrod
Please find attached a letter in support of the Licensing Application made by the Chalke Valley History Festival.

Janet Roe

Page 213



Page 214



Lodge Farmhouse
Broad Chalke
Salisbury

SP5 5LU

April 4th 2016

Dear Mr Garrod

Thank you for the response to my letter of support for the Chalke Valley
History Festival.

Under the Licensing Objectives | can only say that | have never heard of any
complaints in Ebbesbourne Wake about noise or alcohol misuse.

The music, which | believe mostly refers to the party held on the Saturday
evening, is no louder than the average wedding disco held in the village and
will be further away from houses than any of those have been. Music
played/sung during the day (Saturday and Sunday) has always, in the past,
taken place near the "beer tent" where there are tables out in the open for
people to picnic. | have been unable to hear such music from the Festival
entrance and do not believe it will be any different this year.

As for alcohol, | have never seen anyone worse for drink in all the years |
have attended the festival.

| know that the Festival committee take their responsibility towards public
safety very seriously and employ professional help in the guidance of traffic
flow and security.

| see no valid reason for the application made by the Chalke Valley History
Festival to be rejected.

Yours,
Janet Roe (Mrs)

Page 215



Page 216



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: CVHF

From: Buckland J&L
Sent: 04 April 2017 20:28
To: Garrod, Ian

Subject: Re: CVHF

Dear Mr Garrod
Thank you for your email, and now that | understand the reason for the issues raised in
connection with the application, | would like to answer them quite specifically.

At no time during all the years that the History Festival has been run, have we ever seen, or
heard that anyone else has seen, evidence of drunkeness.

The entire point of the Festival is to listen to specialists’ Talks on historical themes - therefore

it would be completely pointless coming if all anyone wanted to do was to drink too much: they
could not appreciate the Talk. AND it is an expensive way to gain access to alcohol, when they
could go to a pub - which does not charge for admission.

There are plenty of parties held up and down the Chalke Valley, where the music from a disco
would be heard by neighbours. The music on a Saturday night at the Chalke Valley History
Festival would be *one* evening in the entire year - and the volume no louder than the average
disco - and further away from most neighbours..

Finally, | would point out that there have not been any complaints from anyone in Ebbesbourne,
about either of these topics. We have a number of friends there, and we know firsthand that they
have not raised any objections during the past years when the History Festival was held in their
village.

With best wishes, John and Lavender Buckland
[formerly living in Bowerchalke; regular attenders at every History Festival]

Page 217 Q



Page 218



Garrod, lan

Subject: FW: Letter of Support for Chalke Valley History Festival Licensing Application 2017
Attachments: Support for Licesing Application- Chalke Valley History Festival 2017.pdf

From: Michael Roe

Sent: 04 April 2017 22:35

To: LicensingSouth

Subject: Letter of Support for Chalke Valley History Festival Licensing Application 2017

Dear Mr Garrod,

Please find my letter of support for the Chalke Valley History Festival licensing application, attached.

With kind regards,
Michael Roe

Page 219



Page 220



Lodge Farmhouse
Broad Chalke
Salisbury
Wiltshire
SP5 5LU

Tel. 01725 519242

4th April 2017
Mr | Garrod
Licensing (South)
Wiltshire Council

Dear Sir,

Ref. Chalke Valley History Festival 2017 Licensing Applications

| write with concern over some objections being raised to prevent the
licensing of the sale of alcohol and the playing of music at the Chalke Valley History Festival,
this year.

Given the exemplary record of behaviour by festival-goers over several years, something of
which the organisers can be justifiably proud, | am staggered that anyone should call into
question the desirability of making alcohol available on the site, or the playing of music at the
penultimate night's "hop". Even | dance better with music.

This festival now has a national reputation for the most erudite talks, given by the county's
leading historians.

The event is attended by hlstory enthusiasts from all over the UK and | have friends from
Amsterdam who come over each year for the week. How humiliating it would be to have to
explain why they could not buy a pint of beer between talks on a warm evening, or have a
bottle of wine on the table at dinner.

[ really do not think that they would ever experience this at the Hay Literary Festival, or any
other cultural event in the country, so why in Broad Chalke when the same event had been
licensed for the previous three years with no problems only two miles away in Ebbesbourne
Wake?

When these points are considered, | am confident that the sub-committee which decides such
matters will not hesitate in granting both elements of the application and thereby helping to
repeat the success that we have seen at every Chalke Valley History Festival since its
inception and which reflects so well on South Wiltshire and the generosity of this community in
hosting it, this year.

Yours faithfully,

Page 221



Page 222



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000006769

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WIItShlr C Council

~=—=——2m. Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Scammells, Shed,South & Yew Tree Fields, Manor Farm, Ebbesbourne Wake, Wiltshire, SP5 5JH

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Chalke Valley History Festival, Chalk Pyt Farm, Chalk Pyt Road, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5
5ET
Tel: Email:

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

8290260

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Terry Barratt

Tel:

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Kettering Borough Council 10TB-34VE-403

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON Sales only

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 223 7



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From | Time From | Time To

Perform Play Indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00
Outdoors Monday 09:00 23:00

Tuesday 09:00 23.00

Wednesday | 09:00 23:.00

Thursday 15:00 23:00

Friday 15.00 23:00

Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Exhibit Film Indoors Sunday 10:00 00:00
Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday | 09:00 23:00
Thursday 15:00 23:00
Friday 15:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Live Music indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00

Recorded Music Outdoors
Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday | 15:00 23:00
Thursday 15:00 23:00
Friday 15:00 23:30
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Page 224 7



Perform Dance Outdoors

Saturday I 12:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Similar to any Music or | Indoors & Sunday 10:00 00:00
Dance Outdoors

Monday 09:00 23:00

Tuesday 09:00 23:00

Wednesday | 1500 23:00

Thursday 15:00 23:00

Friday 15:00 00:00

Saturday 10:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Late Night Refresh Indoors &
Outdoors

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Alcohol Sales

Page 225



Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Hrs premises open to Whole Premises
public
09:00
09:00 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 00:00
i il
Saturday :
Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date
23rd June 2013

Licensing Officer

Current Licence Date
16th June 2015

e

Licensing Officer

Page 226 7



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000006769

CONDITIONS |

R ———————————————————————————————————————— -

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
a. Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence
b. Ata time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his

Personal Licence is suspended

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission
of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.
3. Where:-

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority.

4.In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. the responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—.

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or.

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

Page 227 7



(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in @ manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;.

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all
premises must ensure customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they
ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

1. (a) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(i) a holographic mark, or.
(i) an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) stili wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and.

Page 228



c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted Price

1 (a) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P =D+(DxV)

where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(iiy D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994,

(2) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(3) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place befaore the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1.

(@)

(b)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be
at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:

be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001; or

be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

-

Page 229



2.

(a)

(b)

But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
(c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or

in respect of premises in relation to:

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act.

For the purposes of this section:

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and, which
is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in
relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

GENERAL

Maximum occupancy of the site at any one time is 12,999.

No person under the age of 16 years will be allowed on to the premises unless they are accompanied
by an adult or are within a schoo! or college group.

The site layout shall be as detailed in the plans attached at Annex 4.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

All sound systems on site will be controlled by Sound Engineers hired in for the Event by the
management team, who will ensure that the licence holder has access to and complete control of sound
levels at all times.

The sound engineers will take regular readings in and around the premises to ensure that this Event
does not disturb any local residents. The readings will be available to EHO’s on site once they have
been collated and registered.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The Event shall be managed in accordance with the Event Management Plan.
The Event Management Plan shall contain:

- Details of Fire Safety provisions.

- Important contact names and numbers for Event personnel.

- Emergency Plan procedures including Evacuation of the Event Site.
- Medical and First Aid services on site.

- Details of the Security and Stewarding Policy.

- Copies of Risk Assessments for all aspects of the Event.

Page 230



Drinking water will be supplied to the site in accordance with the Event Management Plan.
Suitable and sufficient toilets will be provided in accordance with the Event Management Plan.
Facilities on site, for disabled persons, will be provided in accordance with the Event Management Plan.

Facilities for the collection and disposal of litter shall be provided in accordance with the Event
Management Plan.

There will be a separate collection for cardboard for all traders and caterers. We will ensure that there
is no build up of combustible materials on site either at front of house or round the back of traders and
caterers.

A team of security staff and volunteers will enhance our management team and they will be briefed to
look for hazards that could affect public safety and report them to management.

Communication on site will be in accordance with the Event Management Plan.

A queuing system will be in operation to prevent crowd crushing at the entrance to the arena, this will
later be removed to give a wide exit area/route.

Queues will be monitored by staff at all times to ensure there are no crowd crushes and to ensure there
is no queue jumping by members of the public.

All Event traffic will be dealt with in accordance with the details in the Event Management Plan.
All food outlets must show to us, at least four weeks prior to the Event, their food hygiene certificates

and that they are registered with their local authority. This information will be passed to the Council
EHO officers.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Approved photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase
alcohol who appears to be under 21 years of age.

Lost and found children will be dealt with in accordance with the Event Child Safety and Protection of
Vulnerable Adults Staff and Operational Policy.

All staff working directly with children will be CRB checked.

All activities on the Event site will be child friendly and all stage and performance content will be family
friendly.

All stalls and caterers, where there may be added danger to children (hot surfaces, dangerous back of
house areas) will have suitable barriers put around to prevent access to unauthorised persons.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The licence holder will provide security in accordance with their Event Management Plan.

There will be a dedicated security and management team to park cars and to ensure that there are no
thefts or deliberate damage caused in the car park.

There will be dedicated overt security in recognisable uniforms patrolling the Event site as a deterrent to
criminals.

There will be daytime and overnight security staff on duty to protect all of the equipment in the
marquees and around the site.

Page 231



e All bar staff will be briefed as to their responsibility with regard to the sale of alcohol.

« Anyone found to be drunk and incapable on the site will be given the opportunity to rest in the medical
area rather than being turned off the site.

o Anyone found to be violent or aggressive will be restrained by security staff and the police will be
informed.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

e None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately
Dated 22.04.2015

Page 232



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000006769

Premises Licence Summary

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY WlltShlre Cou nCiI

~====— Where everybody matters

PART 1 - PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Scammells, Shed,South & Yew Tree Fields, Manor Farm, Ebbesbourne Wake, Wiltshire, SP5 5JH

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Chalke Valley History Festival, Chalk Pyt Farm, Chalk Pyt Road, Broad Chalke, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5
5ET
Tel: Email:

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

8290260

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Mr Terry Barratt

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Kettering Borough Council 10TB-34VE-403

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON the Premises

| STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 233 7



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To

Perform Play Indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00
Outdoors Monday | 09:00 23:00

Tuesday 09:00 23:00

Wednesday | 09:00 23:00

Thursday 15:00 23:00

Friday 15:00 23:00

Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Exhibit Film Indoors Sunday 10:00 00:00
Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday | 09:00 23:00
Thursday 15:00 23:00
Friday 15:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 00:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Live Music Indoors & Sunday 10:00 23:00

Recorded Music Outdoors
Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday | 15:00 23:00
Thursday 15:00 23:00
Friday 15:00 23:30
Saturday 10:00 23:00

Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Page 234



Perform Dance Outdoors Sunday 12:00 17:00
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday 12:00 17:00
Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations
Similar to any Music or | Indoors & Sunday 10:00 00:00
Dance Outdoors
Monday 09:00 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 23:00
Wednesday | 15:00 23:00
Thursday 15:00 23:00
Friday 15:00 00:00
Saturday 10:00 00:00
Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations
Late Night Refresh Indoors & Sunday 23:00 00:00
Outdoors
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday 23:00 01:00
Saturday 23:00 01:00
Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations
Alcohol Sales ON Sales Sunday 10:00 00:30
Monday 16:00 23:00
Tuesday 16:00 23:00

Page 235




Wednesday | 16:00 23:00
Thursday 12:00 23.00
Friday 12:00 23:00
Saturday 10:00 00:30
Non Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations
Hrs premises open to Whole Premises Sunday 09:00 01:00
public
Monday 09:00 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 00:00
Wednesday | 09:00 00:00
Thursday 09:00 00:00
Friday 09:00 01:00
Saturday 09:00 01:00
Non Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date

23rd June 2015

Current Licence Date

16th June 2015

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer

Page 236




	Agenda
	7 Hearing Report
	7a Appendix 1 - Application
	7b Appendix 2 - Site Plan
	7c Appendix 3 - Safety Plan
	7d Appendix 4 - Plans
	Appendix 4 continued

	7e Appendix 5 - Representation Form
	7f Appendix 6 - Email
	7g Appendix 7 - Premises Licence

